Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR12749

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: NUISANCE Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST;21
Location: PR222 Provo UT 84606
Offense Codes:
Received By: X Gray J (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Ashcroft D Disposition: CLO 09/03/12
Officers: PR
When Reported: 23:34:41 Occurred 23:34:19 09/02/12 and 23:34:19
09/02/12 Between: 09/02/12
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *#/##/**

Status: Status Date; **/#%/** Due Date:; **/*% /%%



Complainant: 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: NUIS Nuisance Observed: NUIS Nuisance
Additional Offense: NUIS Nuisance
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
X Ashcroft D PR 2J3129
Responsible Officer: X Ashcroft D PR Agency: PRPD
Received By: X Gray J (PR) Last Radio Log; 7 ## &% o ok ik
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 23:34:41 09/02/12 Disposition: CLO Date: 09/03/12
Judicial Status: CMPL Occurred between: 23:34:19 09/02/12
Misc Entry: and: 23:34:19 09/02/12
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
09/03/12 Name LOHNER, TIRRA Owner
09/02/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Complainant
09/02/12 Cad Call 23:34:41 09/02/12 NUISANCE Initiating Call

Narrative

I met with the female responsible for the apt. She was advised of the complaint.
She said she would keep it down. She was warned of the 500.00 citation that
would be issued if we returned tonight.

Responsible LEO:




Approved by:

Date

Name Involvements:

Complainant : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Owner : 321909
Last: LOHNER  First: TIRRA Mid:
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 709 N UNIVERSITY AVE; US189

Race: W Sex: F Phone: (801)361-3365 City: Provo, UT 84601



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR21723

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: WARRANT SERVICE Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Location: PR222 Provo UT 84601
Offense Codes:
Received By: Petersen S (PR) How Received: O Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Orgill J (PR) Disposition: INA 12/14/12
Officers:
When Reported: 15:38:06 Occurred 15:38:03 12/13/12 and 15:38:03
12/13/12 Between: 12/13/12
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *#/##/**

Status: Status Date; **/#%/** Due Date:; **/*% /%%



Complainant:

Last: First: Mid:
DORB: /%% Dr Lic: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: City: ,
Alert Codes:
( -
Offense Codes
Reported: COPD Community Oriented Observed: WARF WARRANT-
Policing Felony
Additional WARF WARRANT-Felony
Offense:
Circumstances
ARHDA High Density Housing
WF Warrant Felony
Responding Officers: Unit :
X Jennings J PR 2J9210
Orgill J (PR) 2J3252
Responsible Officer: Orgill J (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Petersen S (PR) Last Radio Log; 7 e &% o ok ik
How Received: O Officer Initiat Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 15:38:06 12/13/12 Disposition: INA Date: 12/14/12
Judicial Status: CMPL Occurred between: 15:38:03 12/13/12
Misc Entry: and: 15:38:03 12/13/12
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/13/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Suspect
12/13/12 Cad Call 15:38:06 12/13/12 COP Detail Initiating Call
Narrative

Thu Dec 13 20:52:53 MST 2012 - Officer Orgill #3252

On 12/13/2012, I responded to 541 E. 500 N. #11 to assist Officer Jennings in
serving an arrest warrant. David Lee Hamblin was arrested without incident on a

$750,000.00 dollar warrant for 18 counts related to and including rape of a
child.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date

Supplement
Thu Dec 13 20:53:09 MST 2012 - Officer Orgill #3252

Initial Call

On 12/13/2012, I was contacted by Officer Jennings about an arrest warrant in
the area of 541 E. 500 N. #11. He informed me that there was a warrant for the
arrest of S/David Lee Hamblin with 18 counts relating to rape of a child. Bail
was set at $750,000.00 dollars cash only. There is a copy of the warrant
attached.

Arrest

When we went to the apartment, the suspect, S/David Hamblin, opened the door. He
was cooperative as Officer Jennings placed him in handcuffs. A security sweep

was conducted of the residence, but no one else was present in the apartment.

There was a burning candle inside that S/Hamblin requested be left burning, as

it was a religious candle of some sort.

Transportation and Booking

I transported S/Hamblin to the Provo Police Department where he spoke briefly
with Sgt. Dove. I was then asked to transport S/Hamblin to the Utah County Jail
and book him on his warrant. I provided the jail with a copy of his arrest
warrant and booked him under booking number 285698.

Disposition

S/Hamblin is currently in the Utah County Jail. There is nothing further at this
time. End of report. Clear this case as inactive.



Name Involvements:

Suspect : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22017
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*+*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/17/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/91 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/92
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/*¥/**

Status: Status Date; **/*%¥/** Due Date: *#/*%¥/**




Complainant: 395408
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXSC Sodomy on a Child
Additional Offense: SXSC Sodomy on a Child
Circumstances

ATMPT Attempted Crime Only

Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) ' Last Radio Log: *%¥:#% %% %% ¥k 4%
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/17/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/91
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/92
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/17/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
08/01/91 Offense Offense#: PRF002876 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document the count of Attempted Sodomy upon a
Child. See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police

Officer Report for Incident 12PR22021
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*+*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/17/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 10/01/95 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 10/31/95
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *%/*%/¥*

Status: Status Date; *¥/*%/%* Due Date: *#/%%/%*




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED Dir Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:F Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXCH Sexual Abuse of Child
Additional Offense: SXCH Sexual Abuse of Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *%¥:#¥ %% ¥k [¥k[x¥
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/17/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 10/01/95
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 10/31/95
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/17/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
10/01/95 Offense Offense#: PRF002877 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document the count of Sexual Abuse of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrlLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22024
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*#*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*+*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 686571 UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/17/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 10/01/95 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 10/31/95
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: **/*%¥/%* Due Date; *:#/**f¥*




Complainant: REDACTED

Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child

Additional Offense: SXAA Sexual Assault-Aggravated
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child

Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: **: #% %% #k [k kx
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/17/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 10/01/95
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 10/31/95
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description -
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/17/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/17/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
10/01/95 Offense Offense#: PRF002878 - 1F - 1 count Charged With
10/01/95 Offense Offense#: PRF002879 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document the count of Aggravated Sexual Abuse of
a Child and Rape of a Child.

See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrlLic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22577

**+*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

**#*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 10/01/95 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/96
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/4¥/%*

Status; Status Date; *#%/%%/%* Due Date: #¥/#%[**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *%*: % %% & /[xkfx*
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 10/01/95
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/96
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date  Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002991 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrlLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22579

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*#*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE###*
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: X Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/#%/+:¥

Status: Status Date; ##/##/®* Due Date; *#/#%/+%



Complainant: | EEN
Last: [F

Alert Codes:

First: [ Mid:
pob: [l  DrLic: Address:
Race: @l Sex:[ll Phone: ESESNSEINN City: N

Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
X Dove D (PR) 2j4111
Responsible Officer: X Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: X Craft K (PR) Last Badio Log: ## % Aok Sk
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
04/14/20 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 12PR22017 Dissemination
04/14/20 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 12PR22021 Dissemination
12/26/12 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name _ Complainant
12/26/12 Name R 2 Victim
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002992 - 1F - 1 count Charged With
04/14/20 DS Bagby, Cali Dissemination
Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date
Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE

Dr Lic: [

Phone: (801)623-2747

Lo . v G
DOB: I Dr Lic:
Race: i Sex: ! Phone: _

pob: N

Race: W Sex: M

Victim : -

Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; #11
City: Provo, UT 84606




Provo Police

Officer Report for Incident 12PR22580
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. 1t is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

**#*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/*%/**

Status: Status Date: *¥/**/** Due Date: *#/#*/[**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *¥: %% %% *%/[%%fkx
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002993 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22581
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*+#+*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/*%/**

Status: Status Date: ** /% k¥ Due Date: *¥/#*/**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *% ¥* %% sk kx pkx
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002994 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22582
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*#*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE**#*

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/*%/**

Status: Status Date: ¥ /*% /%% Due Date: *¥/%*/**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: **¥:;** ¥* k% pkx
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002995 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606

Complainant : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22583
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*+*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately. '

**+*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD

Responding
Officers:

Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:

When Reported: 060:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/¥*/**

Status: Status Date; *%/%*/#% Due Date: *#/*¥/**




Complainant: REDACTED

Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: **:*¥ %% ¥k fxk
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 060:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date  Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002996 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee ; 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police

Officer Report for Incident 12PR22584
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD

Responding
Officers:

Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:

When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: *#/%%[*% Due Date: **/**x/**




Complainant: REDACTED

Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrlLic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *#¥:#%¥ %% #% ¥k %%
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: IBRV Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: C119 and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002997 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrlLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22585
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***+*CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 060:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: **/**/** Due Date: *¥/*%¥/**




Complainant: REDACTED

Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *%:#% %% % /kk k%
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002998 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police

Officer Report for Incident 12PR22587
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: *% /&% Due Date: *¥/**/**




Complainant: REDACTED

Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *# #¥ k% sk fhok
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF002999 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.




Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22588
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*#*PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *#/%*/**

Status: Status Date: *¥/*¥/[#* Due Date; *¥/#*/f**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED Dir Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child

Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXSC Sodomy on a Child

Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *¥;#% %% & [xk ek
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22590 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRFG03000 - 1F - 1 count Charged With
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF003001 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child and sodomy
upon a child.

See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Arrestee : 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 12PR22590

s ot Lo, K e A PO Tt L m T

L M e T TAMAAT LT § AR L MM A LT ES 1720, MM ST VT A T b e e ) AT VO 315 B S0 TP M

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Craft K (PR) How Received: P Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Dove D (PR) Disposition: CAM 12/26/12
Officers:
When Reported: 00:00:00 Occurred 00:00:00 08/01/98 and 00:00:00
01/20/12 Between: 06/01/99
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: **/*¥[*% Due Date: *#*/**/**




Complainant: REDACTED
Last: REDACTED  First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED

Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXRC Rape of a Child

Additional Offense: SXRC Rape of a Child
Additional Offense: SXSC Sodomy on a Child

Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
Dove D (PR) 2J4111
Responsible Officer: Dove D (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Craft K (PR) Last Radio Log: *¥:%# ¥% %k ik frx
How Received: P In Person Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
When Reported: 00:00:00 01/20/12 Disposition: CAM Date: 12/26/12
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 00:00:00 08/01/98
Misc Entry: and: 00:00:00 06/01/99
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22017 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22021 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22024 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22577 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22579 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22580 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22581 Related

Incident Incident



12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22582 Related

Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22583 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22584 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22585 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22587 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Law SEX OFFENSE 12PR22588 Related
Incident Incident
12/26/12 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Arrestee
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
REDACTED
12/26/12 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF003002 - 1F - 1 count Charged With
12/26/12 Offense Offense#: PRF003003 - 1F - 1 count Charged With

Narrative

This case report was created to document a count of Rape of a Child and sodomy
upon a child.
See NETRMS case # 2012000485 for complete case narrative and details.

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements;
Arrestee : 389129



Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11

Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 13PR04248
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 4043 N QUAIL RIDGE DR
Location: PR13 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: X Thomas C How Received: T Agency: PRPD
(PR)
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Thomas C Disposition: INA 01/02/14
Officers: (PR)
When Reported: 17:00:00 Occurred 17:00:00 02/21/13 and **:**. %%
02/21/13 Between: **/*%/+*
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/**/**

Status: Status Date: *¥/#¥/f+* Due Date: *#/**f#*




Complainant: 686571
Last: REDACTED

DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic:

Race: W

First: REDACTED

Sex: F Phone: (801)636-6432

Mid: REDACTED
Address: 1124 E 700 NORTH
City: ProvoSUT 84606

Alert Codes:

Offense Codes

Reported:

Observed: SXSC Sodomy on a Child

Additional Offense: SXSC Sodomy on a Child
Circumstances

Responding Officers:
X Thomas C (PR)

Responsible Officer: X Thomas C (PR)
Received By: X Thomas C (PR)
How Received: T Telephone
When Reported: 17:00:00 02/21/13
Judicial Status: IBRV
Misc Entry: C119

ADVO Victim Advocate Case

Unit :
234222

Agency: PRPD
Last Radio Log: **:*¥ %% k[ k%
Clearance: RTP Refer To Prosecutor
Disposition: INA Date: 01/02/14
Occurred between: 17:00:00 02/21/13

and: ¥k Ekekk kek Rk fEk

Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements

Date Type Description

04/28/15 Law Incident SUSPICIOUS 15PR10122 Related Incident
05/31/13 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 13PR12976 Related Incident
03/03/13 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 13PR04834 Related Incident
03/03/13 Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 13PR04835 Related Incident
02/25/13 Law Incident AGENCY ASSIST 13CA00021 Agency Assist
10/31/18 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Complainant
01/02/14 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Suspect
01/02/14 Name BLUTH, BRETT Witness
07/19/13 Name BEAGLEY, BRANDON LYNN Witness
03/03/13 Name STEVENSON, ROSELLE ANDERSON Suspect
03/03/13 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
03/03/13 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim

03/03/13 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim

03/03/13 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim



08/11/14 Property WHI Miscellaneous 25 Evidence

08/11/14 Property WHI Miscellaneous 25 Evidence
07/29/14 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
12/20/13 Property TAN Miscellaneous uk canopy 25 Evidence
12/20/13 Property TAN Miscellaneous uk toy doll 10 Evidence
12/20/13 Property TAN Miscellaneous uk naked toy doll 10 Evidence
12/20/13 Property WHI Clothing uk white dress 30 Evidence
12/20/13 Property BRO Miscellaneous uk brown whip 10 Evidence
12/20/13 Property WHI Miscellaneous uk white plastic b 1 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk innovera 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Innovera 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property WHI Computer-Disk 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property WHI Computer-Disk 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property WHI Computer-Disk 2 Evidence
07/19/13 Property SIL Computer-Disk Verbatim 2 Evidence
02/25/19 DS Dodge, Ethan Dissemination
10/29/18 DS HSI Dissemination
01/07/14 DS Dave Stergal Utah County Dissemination

Narrative

Thu Jan 02 11:16:07 MST 2014
C. Thomas 2J4222

Four Redacted reported that they were sexually abused by Redacted and many
other people. This case will be forwarded to the Utah County Attorney's Office
for review.

Responsible LEO:




Approved by:

Supplement
Mon Apr 01 07:34:07 MDT 2013

Met with the victims in the case on 02/22/2013 and provided support during
detective interviews. Safety planned and provided resources to victims. On
02/26/2013, I followed up with victims and coordinated with Special Victims
Unit. I staffed this case with the County Victim Witness Coordinator and
followed up with the victims by telephone. I will continue to work with the
victims as needed.

No further information at this time.

Supplement
Thu Jan 02 11:16:52 MST 2014
C. Thomas 2J4222

CASE ASSIGNMENT

On February 21st, 2013 Sgt. Dove asked me to contact Redacted Redacted
regarding sexual abuse. Sgt. Dove advised me that he investigated a separate

sexual abuse case that involved Redacted Redacted and Redacted David Hamblin.
Sgt. Dove advised me that the case was sent to David Sturgill at the Utah County
Attorney's Office.

CONTACT WITH REDACTED REDACTED

I called Redacted Redacted and she stated that she and Redacted needed

to report that they were sexually abused. Redacted stated that they could meet

at the Provo Police Department on February 22nd, 2013 for interviews. Redacted
stated that Redacted is out of the state but she could provide a written statement
at a later time.

INTERVIEWS WITH REDACTED REDACTED, REDACTED AND REDACTED
HAMBLIN

On February 22nd, 2013 Detective Webb, victim advocate Traci Anderson, and I met
with Redacted Redacted, Redacted, and Redacted Redacted at the Provo Police
Department. Redacted, Redacted, and Redacted stated that there was a long history
of sexual abuse. They stated that they would disclose a few incidents and they



would provide more detailed written statements at a later time. Detective Webb
and I interviewed Redacted, Redacted, and Redacted separately in the soft interview
room. The interviews were audio and video recorded.

INTERVIEW WITH REDACTED (REDACTED) REDACTED
Redacted Redacted disclosed the following information:

Redacted watched her Redacted being raped by Redacted David Hamblin in Provo,

Utah. One time Redacted, Redacted, and Redacted were sleeping in Redacted Spring City
house. Redacted was in her toddler bed. David came in and took off his pants. David took
the covers off of Redacted and he raped her.

When Redacted was approximately three years old David, Redacted Roselle, Redacted,
Redacted Redacted, David's friends and Redacted hiked a hill in Spring City. They went to
an area that had pine trees, a fire pit and logs to sit on. Redacted sat on Redacted 's

lap. David went around with a zip lock bag full of dried peyote and he gave it

to people with a spoon. David tried to give peyote to Redacted and Redacted objected.
Redacted offered to take Redacted's portion. David shoved the spoon in Redacted's mouth.
Redacted has spoken to Roselle about that experience and Roselle claimed that she

was the one holding Redacted. Roselle claimed that she was the one that objected

to Redacted taking the peyote.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted or Redacted years old they lived at a house in
Provo, Utah. Redacted was in the upstairs bathroom with David. David urinated in

the toilet and then he told her to open her mouth. David put his penis into

Redacted's mouth and told her to suck. Redacted sucked David's penis and then he
ejaculated into the toilet. When Redacted was a teenager she told Redacted about that
incident.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old they lived at a condo near Timp
View High School in Provo, Utah. Redacted would take showers with Roselle. The
shower had a removable shower head. Roselle would use the shower head to

masturbate Redacted. Roselle had Redacted hold the shower head to masturbate herself
and Roselle.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old they lived at the same condo in
Provo, Utah. Roselle would have Redacted massage Roselle's vagina with a vibrator.
Roselle would have Redacted nurse on Roselle's breasts. Roselle would put her

fingers in Redacted's butthole and vagina.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old they lived at the same condo in
Provo, Utah. Roselle got out of the bath and sat on the stairs. Roselle told

Redacted to nurse. The term they used to nurse was "nursy nursy". Redacted sucked on
one of Roselle's breasts. Roselle pushed Redacted's head towards Roselle's vagina

and told her to lick it. Redacted licked Roselle's vagina until Roselle had an



orgasm.

Redacted began lactating her senior year of High School. Redacted went to a doctor
and had tests done. The test results indicated that she had a high rate of

prolactin. The doctor told Redacted that she needed to stop touching herself. The
test results scared Roselle and Roselle stopped touching Redacted's breasts.

Approximately two months ago Redacted was at her current home in Provo, Utah and
Roselle came into her bedroom during the middle of the night. Roselle lifted
Redacted's blankets and pulled Redacted's pants down. Roselle penetrated Redacted's
vagina with either her tongue or her fingers. The sexual abuse has decreased

since Roselle married Ford.

Two nights ago Redacted told Redacted and Redacted about the abuse then they talked to
Redacted on Skype about it. Redacted stated that there were many more sexual abuse
incidents but she did not want to talk about them.

INTERVIEW WITH REDACTED (REDACTED) REDACTED
Redacted Redacted disclosed the following information:

Redacted was sexually abused by both of Redacted almost daily for as long as she

can remember. Redacted would participate in Redacted orgies with Redacted and

Redacted. Redacted has witnessed Roselle performing oral sex on Redacted, Redacted and
Redacted. Redacted has witnessed Redacted, Redacied and Redacted performing oral sex on
Roselle and David. The sexual abuse occurred almost daily for thirteen years starting

when Redacted was an infant. Redacted didn't disclose the abuse that involved Roselle
because Redacted was still Redacted and Roselle would have notified David.

Redacted told Redacted that she was sexually abused. Yesterday Redacted received a phone
call from Redacted and Redacted stated that Redacted wants to leave home. Redacted and
Redacted went to Redacted's house and they talked to Redacted on Skype. Redacted has
already disclosed some of her sexual abuse history to Sgt. Dove and Dave Sturgill.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted or Redacted years old they lived at a house near
2200 North 280 East in Provo, Utah. Roselle was wearing a robe and David was

wearing a shirt but no pants. Roselle closed the curtains in the living room and

she put a blanket on the ground. David and Roselle sat on the blanket. Redacted and

her Redacted were naked. Roselle started this gross game that they often played

where they would pretend to be kittens. David and Roselle told the children to

lick each other.

David started masturbating. Roselle called Redacted over to her and David told the

other girls to lick his penis. Redacted and Redacted licked David's penis. David told
Redacted to suck on him and he put his finger into Redacted's vagina. David started
ejaculating. Redacted took her mouth off of his penis and he pushed Redacted's head back



on. Roselle told Redacted and Redacted to suck on her nipples and they did.

David and Roselle would also have the children pretend to be babies. One time

Roselle took them into the bedroom. Redacted was on the bed naked. Roselle was
naked under her robe and David was naked. Roselle told them to act like babies.

Roselle started saying "nursy nursy" which is a term they used to nurse.

Roselle told Redacted and Redacted to nurse on Roselle. David said he had a big bottle
of milk for Redacted. David grabbed his penis and moved it around. David told
Redacted to suck on it and she did. Roselle told Redacted to lick Roselle's vagina.

Roselle told Redacted to put her finger in Roselle's vagina while Redacted licked her
vagina. Redacted and Redacted both did what Roselle told them to do. David turned around
and went into what he called the stink bug position. David told Redacted to lick

his anus and she did.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted or Redacted years old they lived at a house in
Spring City. Roselle told Redacted to take a nap with her. Roselle started humping
Redacted and she rubbed her vagina against Redacted. Roselle put her finger in Redacted's
vagina. Roselle grabbed Redacted's head and pushed Redacted's face onto Roselle's

vagina. Roselle told Redacted to lick her vagina. Redacted tried to push away but

Roselle kept forcing her head down.

When Redacted was Redacted years old she was at Redacted's condo in Provo,
Utah. Redacted planned on going to seven peaks with her friends. She had just
started her period but she didn't know how to use a tampon. She put in the
applicator and she felt it falling out. She went to get in her friend's car. She
dropped her bag and she picked it up. She later went to the bathroom and had no
tampon.

She told Redacted and Redacted. Roselle came in and asked what was happening. Roselle
said it was probably stuck and she could get sick if she didn't get it out.

Roselle told Redacted that she didn't want her to get sick. Roselle had Redacted sit on

the bed and spread her legs.

Roselle got on her knees and put her fingers in Redacted's vagina. Her nails scraped
and it hurt. Roselle started sucking on Redacted's vagina and she put her tongue

inside Redacted's vagina. Redacted tried to close her legs and Roselle hit her. Roselle
told Redacted to do it to her. Roselle took off her robe and sat on the bed. Roselle

told Redacted to get on the ground. Roselle pushed Redacted's head towards Roselle's
vagina and she told Redacted to lick her vagina. Redacted licked Roselle's vagina.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old they lived at a condo in Provo,
Utah. Redacted came home from school and she heard moaning noises in Redacted's room.
Roselle was performing oral sex on Redacted. Roselle yelled at Redacted and told her
to get out. Redacted walked over to the bed and pulled Redacted away. Roselle started
hitting Redacted. Roselle threw an object at Redacted's head and that is all Redacted could



remember.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old Roselle told Redacted and Redacted to
suck on Roselle's breasts. Redacted and Redacted sucked on Roselle's breasts. Roselle

pushed Redacted's head towards Roselle's vagina. Roselle told Redacted to lick her

vagina and she did. Roselle threatened to commit suicide if they ever told anybody.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old she was at a condo in Provo, Utah.
Redacted was on pain medications because of an injury and she had fallen asleep.

When Redacted woke up Roselle was sitting on her face and Roselle was rubbing her
vagina against Redacted's face.

INTERVIEW WITH REDACTED
Redacted disclosed the following information:

Redacted has performed oral sex on Roselle and Roselle has performed oral sex on

her. Redacted has witnessed Roselle performing oral sex on Redacted, Redacted and
Redacted. Redacted has witnessed Redacted, Redacted and Redacted performing oral sex on
Roselle and David. Redacted has performed oral sex on David and he has performed oral sex on
her. David has also raped her vaginally and anally. Roselle and David would have

the children pretend to be cats or babies and they would nurse on Roselle when

they would say "nursy nursy".

David would rape the children or physically abuse them as punishment. If they
vomited when they were performing oral sex then David would make them eat the
vomit off the ground or he would put it on a rag and put it on their face to
suffocate them with it.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted or Redacted years old they lived at a house in
Provo, Utah. Roselle told Redacted that it was time to take a nap. Roselle told

Redacted to get undressed and she did. Roselle got undressed also. They got into

bed together. Roselle had Redacted nurse on her breasts. Roselle straddled Redacted

and Roselle rubbed her vagina against Redacted's vagina. Roselle got on her back

and told Redacted to lick her vagina. Redacted licked Roselle's vagina.

When Redacted was approximately Redacted years old they lived at a house in

Provo, Utah. David was on the couch and Roselle was lying on the floor. David

had Redacted and Redacted sit by him on the couch. David had Redacted masturbate him with
her hand while Redacted licked the top of his penis. Roselle had Redacted perform

oral sex on Redacted.

MEETING BETWEEN REDACTED AND ROSELLE STEVENSON

Redacted stated that she would speak to Roselle about the abuse and record the
conversation. Detective Webb, Traci Anderson, Redacted, Redacted, Redacted and I



met with Investigator Scott Finch and Investigator Greg Knapp at the Utah County
Attorney's Office. Scott Finch and Greg Knapp placed recording equipment on
Redacted. Redacted went to Roselle's residence in Provo, Utah. Scott Finch, Greg
Knapp, Traci Anderson and I parked outside the residence and monitored the
meeting between Roselle and Redacted.

Redacted told Roselle that she took Redacted to lunch on Wednesday and Redacted
doesn't want to come home. Redacted told Roselle that the Redacted talked about
Roselle doing sexual things to them. Roselle stated that she didn't know what
Redacted was talking about. Roselle stated that she has no memories of that.
Redacted asked Roselle how they all remember the same things. Roselle stated that
her only explanation is that David was trained in hypnosis. Roselle stated that
Redacted has said that Roselle was involved in the abuse and Roselle spoke to her
therapist about it. Roselle stated that she tried to get Redacted therapy after

she disclosed that she was raped by David.

MEETING BETWEEN ROSELLE, FORD, REDACTED, REDACTED AND REDACTED

Redacted, Redacted and Redacted stated that they wanted to speak to Roselle about the
abuse and record the conversation. Traci Anderson, Detective Webb and I went to
Redacted's residence and we put audio recording devices in the living room. Traci,
Detective Webb and I sat in a bedroom with the door shut and we listened to the
conversation between Roselle, Roselle's husband Ford, Redacted, Redacted and
Redacted.

Roselle stated that she was very surprised that Redacted accused her of sexual
abuse. Roselle stated that she doesn't know why Redacted would say that and she
doesn't have any recollection of anything like that. Roselle stated that she is

not trying to hide anything and she didn't do that.

Roselle stated that this is the first that she has heard of anything like that.

Redacted, Redacted and Redacted told Roselle the sexual things that she did to them.
Roselle stated that she didn't know what they were talking about and she didn't

do that to them. Roselle stated that she has no memory of doing it.

Roselle stated that when Redacted came back from Redacted Redacted wanted to talk.
Roselle stated that Redacted said she had memories of David that she wanted to

report to the police and Redacted inferred that Roselle had been involved in some of
the abuse. Roselle stated that Redacted said she talked to Kathy Hudley. Kathy has

a son that was abused and Kathy said sometimes people can be programed to do

things they don't want to do. Roselle stated that she spoke to Kathy. Kathy had

two names of therapists for Roselle because Roselle said all of Redacted

had memories.

Roselle stated that she spoke to Redacted on the phone to clarify where they stood
because Redacted was being distant and Redacted replied that she thought Roselle was



involved in the abuse. Roselle stated that she asked Redacted what she meant but
Redacted didn't reply. The phone conversation was about one week after David's
arrest.

Roselle stated that after Redacted made the accusation then she went and spoke to

her therapist about it. Roselle stated that she also went to her bishop and the

temple to pray about it. Roselle stated that she did not sexually abuse any of

them and it seems like it was made up. Roselle stated that David use to talk

about programing. Roselle stated that she didn't know if she had been programed.
Redacted told Roselle about the memory she had when David put peyote in her mouth.
Roselle stated that she was holding Redacted and she told David no but he still

put the peyote in Redacted's mouth.

Redacted asked Roselle if she would be willing to give them her therapy records and
Roselle said she would think about it. Roselle stated that there is a
possibility that she was programed if she has done any of these horrible things.

EVIDENCE

On February 25th, 2013 Scott Finch gave me the recordings of the meeting between
Redacted and Roselle.

THERAPY RECORDS AND RECORDINGS

Redacted advised me that Roselle gave them her therapy records. Redacted gave me
Roselle's therapy records and a disk that contained recordings. The recordings
include conversations that they had with Roselle and Roselle's therapist.

Roselle's therapist stated that there is nothing in the records indicating that

Roselle participated in the abuse. Roselle stated that if they report her to the

police it will muddy the water in the case with David.

Roselle's therapy records indicate the following information:

Redacted

INTERVIEW WITH BRETT BLUTH

On May 29th, 2013 I received a phone call from Dave Sturgill. Dave asked me
to contact Brett Bluth for information regarding this case. I called Brett

and he agreed to meet for an interview. On May 31st, 2013 I spoke to Brett Bluth
in the soft interview room at the Provo Police Department. The interview was
audio and video recorded. Brett disclosed the following information:

A friend told him that David Hamblin was arrested and then he contacted Dave
Sturgill. When Brett was approximately 23 years old he told his bishop that he



was homosexual and his bishop told him to go to David Hamblin for therapy.
Brett went to David's office near the temple in Provo, Utah. One time he was
sitting in David's rocking chair while David stood next to him. David pulled his
own pants down and exposed his penis. Another time he was sitting in David's
rocking chair while David was standing next to him. David took Brett's hand and
put it on David's penis.

Another time he was sitting on the sofa with David. David asked him if he wanted
some of his fluid. David unzipped his own pants and exposed his penis. David put
his hand on the back on Brett's head and pushed his head towards David's penis.
He performed oral sex on David for about 30 seconds and then he stopped. David
pushed his head down again and he continued performing oral sex on David. David
ejaculated into Brett's mouth and he swallowed the semen. David then performed a
priesthood blessing on Brett.

A few months later he received a phone call from David and David gave him a
phone number. Brett called the number and a lady asked him if he wanted to
participate in a peyote ceremony. He became a regular at the ceremonies and
David was there sometimes. He told most of his family and friends what happened
with David. At one of the ceremonies David disclosed to the group that he had
sexual interactions with Brett. David put Brett's head in David's lap. The other
group members put their hands on Brett and they prayed for him to forgive David.

Brett heard that there were two other female victims of David at the peyote
ceremony. He didn't know who they were because they never came forward. When
Brett was approximately 26 years old he had a breakdown. He and his father Oscar
created a plan to confront David. Brett told his bishop Conrad Gottfrenson but

he didn't want to get involved.

David's friend Joe Benion told David that he was going to bring him lunch. Brett
and Oscar went with Joe and surprised David. David's bishop happened to be there
also. Oscar asked David how he could do those sexual things to Brett. David's
bishop confirmed that he was aware of the sexual acts. They told David that he
needed to report it to Dopple or they would. Brett called Dopple a few days

later and they confirmed that David called them and they revoked his license.

On June 13th, 2013 I met with Brett at the Provo Police Department and he gave
me a typed statement.

INTERVIEW WITH BRANDON BEAGLEY

Sgt. Dove gave me a disk that contained an interview that he conducted with
Brandon Beagley. Brandon disclosed that he and his wife went to David for
therapy. David didn't want them to report their abuse. David just wanted them to
work through it in group. David said it is not about bringing people to justice.
David said it is about healing.



Another group member Christa Swenson had a son that was sexually abusing his
brother. David worked with the child in front of everybody in group. Brandon
reported the incident to DCFS. David would hypnotize them and he would encourage
the use of peyote. David stated that his Redacted mother told them to lie on

the stand so she could get custody of them and she convinced Redacted that they
were abused.

DCFS RECORDS

I contacted DCFS and obtained a copy of the report that Brandon made to DCFS.
The child abuse neglect report is 1796642. The report lists Brandon Beagley as
the referent and Christa Swenson as the mother of the child. Refer to the
attached child abuse neglect report for further details.

EVIDENCE

On December 20th, 2013 I received a phone call from Dave Sturgill. Dave

asked me to meet him at his office to collect evidence from Redacted

Redacted. I went to the Utah County Attorney's Office and met with Redacted and Dave.
Redacted gave me a white plastic bag that contained two dolls, a brown whip, a white
dress and a tan canopy.

Redacted stated that Redacted wore the dress while she was sexually assaulted and the
whip was used during sexual assaults. Redacted stated that the canopy was used when
she was sexually abused by many people. Redacted stated that the two dolls were used
in ceremonies when they didn't have real babies. I took the items to the Provo

Police Department. Detective Bascom and I sealed the evidence. I booked the

items into an evidence locker at the Provo Police Department.

DISPOSITION

I will now forward a copy of this report to Dave Sturgill at the Utah County
Attorney's Office for his review.

Supplement

Mon Aug 11 11:42:57 MDT 2014
C. Thomas 2J4222

On August 11th, 2014 Redacted Redacted met with Sgt. Otte and I at the Provo Police
Department. Redacted gave me two boxes full of items that she believes are relevant
to the investigation. I booked both boxes into an evidence locker at the Provo

Police Department.

No further action taken.



Property
Property Number: PRP031427
Item: Miscellaneous

Brand:
Year:
Meas:

Total Value: $25.00

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Owner: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00

UCR:

Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released: **/*%/¥*
Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments: box with misc. items
Property Number: PRP031428
Item: Miscellaneous

Brand:
Year:

Meas:

Total Value: $25.00

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Owner: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released: **/**/**

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)

Wk fkok fRk
Fak Sk [k

$0.00

dkokoko ko ek Pk Sk

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)

sk fokok fok o
ok forck [k

$0.00

Aok dkok Sk ok



Comments
Property Number
Item

Brand

Year:
Meas:

Total Value

: box with misc. items
: PRP030931

Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

Released By:
Released To:

Reason:

Comments
Property Number
Item

Brand:
Year:
Meas:

Total Value

Owner

Agency

Accum Amt Recov
UCR

Local Status

Crime Lab Number
Date Released
Released By
Released To

Reason:

Comments

: Computer-Disk Owner Applied Nmbr:
: Verbatim Model:
0 Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
: $2.00 Color:
: PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
: $0.00
UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:
VAT Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:
: Redacted DV information
: PRP022875
: Miscellaneous Owner Applied Nmbr:
uk Model:
0 Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
: $25.00 Color:
: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
: PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
: $0.00 Officer:
: HHI Household Items UCR Status:
: Storage Location:
: Status Date:
P RERfRE [k Date Recov/Rcvd:
: Amt Recovered:
: Custody:
: CANOPY

Property Number: PRP022876

SIL

Officer: Webb M (PR)

07/29/14
07/29/14
$0.00

Fkodkkockk kkfrokfdk

canopy
1

TAN

X Thomas C (PR)
SEZ

Fk [k Ak
Ak ok Sk

$0.00

kokoskokodok skok ok ok



Item

Brand:

Year:

Meas:

Total Value:
Owner:

Agency:

Accum Amt Recov:
UCR:

Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released:
Released By:
Released To:

Reason:

Comments

Property Number:
Item:

Brand:

Year:

Meas:

Total Value:
Owner:

Agency:

Accum Amt Recov:
UCR:

Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released:
Released By:
Released To:

Reason:

Comments:

Property Number:
Item

: Miscellaneous Owner Applied Nmbr:
uk Model:
0 Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:
$10.00 Color:
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
$0.00 Officer:
OTH Other UCR Status:

Storage Location:

Status Date:

R Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:

Custody:

: toy boy doll with cloths
PRP022877
Miscellaneous Owner Applied Nmbr:
uk Model:
0 Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:
$10.00 Color:
REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
$0.00 Officer:
OTH Other UCR Status:

Storage Location:
Status Date:
Y A ok Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:
naked doll
: PRP022878
: Clothing Owner Applied Nmbr:

toy doll
1

TAN

X Thomas C (PR)
SEZ

Wk ok k¥

$0.00

Fekoskskodkdk kok ok [k

naked toy doll
1

TAN

X Thomas C (PR)
SEZ

$0.00

dokoskokosesk shok foksk fek



Brand: uk Model:
Year: 0 Quantity:
Meas: Serial Nmbr:
Total Value: $30.00 Color:
Owner: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00 Officer:
UCR: OTH Other UCR Status:
Local Status: Storage Location:
Crime Lab Number: Status Date:
Date Released: **/**/** Date Recov/Rcvd:
Released By: Amt Recovered:
Released To: Custody:
Reason:
Comments: white dress
Property Number: PRP022879
Item: Miscellaneous Owner Applied Nmbr:
Brand: uk Model:
Year: 0 Quantity:
Meas: Serial Nmbr:
Total Value: $10.00 Color:
Owner: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00 Officer:
UCR: OTH Other UCR Status:
Local Status: Storage Location:
Crime Lab Number: Status Date:
Date Released: **/*%/** Date Recov/Rcvd:
Released By: Amt Recovered:
Released To: Custody:
Reason:
Comments: brown whip
Property Number: PRP022880
Item: Miscellaneous Owner Applied Nmbr:
Brand: uk Model:
Year: 0 Quantity:

white dress
1

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)
SEZ

$0.00

dokodkkokok Aok fRk Aok

brown whip
1

BRO

X Thomas C (PR)
SEZ

$0.00

Fkodkkocdek ek ok ek

white plastic b
1



Meas:
Total Value: $1.00

Serial Nmbr
Color

Owner: REDACTED REDACTED REDACTED

Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR: OTH Other
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released; **/**/**
Released By:
Released To:
Reason:

Tag Number
Officer

UCR Status
Storage Location
Status Date

Date Recov/Revd
Amt Recovered
Custody

: WHI

.
.

: X Thomas C (PR)
:SEZ

: **/**/**

: **/**/**

: $0.00

o dekosdesko kol ok fdok [k

Comments: white plastic bag that contained the evidence on 12-20-13

Property Number: PRP016911
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: innovera
Year: 0
Meas:
Total Value: $2.00
Owner:
Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released: **/*¥/**
Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:
Property Number: PRP016912
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Verbatim
Year: 0
Meas:
Total Value: $2.00

Owner Applied Nmbr

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL

Tag Number:

Officer

: X Thomas C (PR)

UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date

Date Recov/Rcvd
Amt Recovered
Custody

o Rk Rk SRk
< k¥ [k Sk

: $0.00

o Rk skskodkck skok [k ok

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL



Owner:
Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released: **/**/**
Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:
Property Number: PRP016914
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Verbatim
Year: 0
Meas:
Total Value: $2.00
Owner:
Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:
Date Released: **/*%/**
Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:
Property Number: PRP016915
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Verbatim
Year: 0
Meas:
Total Value: $2.00
Owner:
Agency: PRPD Provo PD

Tag Number:

Officer

: X Thomas C (PR)

UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Fok [k ok
#ok ok Rk

$0.00

dkockokodkok ok fokok fkok

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL

Tag Number:

Officer:

X Thomas C (PR)

UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

kb ok SRk

$0.00

Hokodeskodkok ok Rk ok

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL

Tag Number:



Accum Amt Recov:
UCR:

Local Status:

Crime Lab Number:

Date Released: *#/*#/**

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:

Property Number: PRP016916
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Verbatim

Year:

Meas:

Total Value:
Owner:

Agency: PRPD Provo PD

Accum Amt Recov:
UCR:

Local Status:

Crime Lab Number:

Date Released; **/**/**

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:

Property Number: PRP016917
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Verbatim

Year:

Meas:

Total Value:
Owner:

Agency: PRPD Provo PD

Accum Amt Recov:
UCR:

$0.00

0

$2.00

$0.00

0

$2.00

$0.00

Officer: X Thomas C (PR)
UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

qok Sk [k
Fk ok kK

$0.00

Aok kk ek Pk ek

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL

Tag Number:

Officer:

X Thomas C (PR)

UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Hk [k fheok

$0.00

Feadodkoko ko ok faok faok

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:

Serial Nmbr:

Color:

SIL

Tag Number:

Officer
UCR Status

: X Thomas C (PR)



Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

s Aok [k

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:
Property Number: PRP016918
Item: Computer-Disk

Brand

Year:

: Verbatim
0

Meas:
Total Value: $2.00
Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

: PRPD Provo PD
: $0.00

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

o kAR [k

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:

Property Number

: PRP016919

Item: Computer-Disk

Brand: Innovera

Year:

0

Meas:

Total Value

: $2.00

Owner:
Agency: PRPD Provo PD
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00
UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:

Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcevd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

qk Rk Sk
Fok [k [k

$0.00

Hkedkok ok ko foook [k

SIL

X Thomas C (PR)

ok ok [k
Ak [k [k

$0.00

deoko Aok ook sk Sk ook

SIL

X Thomas C (PR)

Fk ok SRk



Date Released: **/**/**
Released By:
Released To:

Reason:

Comments:

Property Number
Item

: PRP016920
: Computer-Disk

Brand:

Year:

Meas:

Total Value

: $2.00

Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

: PRPD Provo PD
: $0.00

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

ok Rk Sk

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:

Comments:

Property Number
Item

: PRP016921
: Computer-Disk

Brand:

Year:

Meas:

Total Value

: $2.00

Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

: PRPD Provo PD
: $0.00

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

Released By:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:

Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:

Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:
UCR Status:

Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:

ok [k fokok

$0.00

Fekodkdeodkedk ok fdok Aok

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)

3k [k Rk
dedk [k ok

$0.00

dekokokoksd ol flok ek

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)

Fk [k Rk

$0.00



Released To:

Reason:

Comments:
Property Number: PRP016922

Item

: Computer-Disk

Brand:

Year:

Meas:

Total Value

: $2.00

Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

: PRPD Provo PD
: $0.00

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

o kA SRk

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:
Comments:

Property Number
Item

Brand

Year:

: PRP016926
: Computer-Disk

: Verbatim
0

Meas:

Total Value

: $2.00

Owner:

Agency
Accum Amt Recov

: PRPD Provo PD
: $0.00

UCR:
Local Status:
Crime Lab Number:

Date Released

s kK ok [k

Released By:
Released To:
Reason:

Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Owner Applied Nmbr:

Model:
Quantity:
Serial Nmbr:
Color:

Tag Number:
Officer:

UCR Status:
Storage Location:
Status Date:

Date Recov/Rcvd:
Amt Recovered:
Custody:

Ak kol ook faok fok

WHI

X Thomas C (PR)

$0.00

kodockdkokk gk fhok Sk

SIL

X Thomas C (PR)

$0.00

dkokckokok ek Sk ek



Comments:

Name Involvements:
Victim : REDACTED

Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:  Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Suspect : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Witness : 725699
Last: BLUTH First: BRETT Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: 515 South 1000 East; 603
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)879-3542 City: SALT LAKE CITY, UT 84102
Complainant : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:  Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:  Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: ,
Witness : A29375
Last: BEAGLEY First: BRANDON Mid: LYNN
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 443 N 200 EAST ST
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)556-3605 City: Lehi, UT 84043

Suspect : 394928
Last: STEVENSON First: ROSELLE Mid: ANDERSON



DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 4043 QUAILRIDGE DR
Race: W Sex: F Phone: (801)376-1861 City: PROVO, UT 84604



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 13PR04835

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. 1t is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SEX OFFENSE Address: 280 E 2200 NORTH ST
Location: PR18 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: X Thomas C How Received: T Agency: PRPD
(PR)
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Thomas C Disposition: CLO 03/03/13
Officers: (PR)
When Reported: 17:00:00 Occurred *# #¥ %% kx frkfks qpg ** %% 0k
02/21/13 Between: *¥/**/**
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/%*/**¥

Status: Status Date: *¥/*¥/*% Due Date: *¥/%¥[*¥




Complainant:

Last: First: Mid:
DOB: **/f¥*[** Dr Lic: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: City: ,
Alert Codes:
( -
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SXSC Sodomy on a Child
Additional Offense: SXSC Sodomy on a Child
Circumstances
Responding Officers: Unit :
X Thomas C (PR) 2J4222
Responsible Officer: X Thomas C (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: X Thomas C (PR) Last Radio Log: **:¥* %% &%k /¥
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: Auto Generate Workflow
When Reported: 17:00:00 02/21/13 Disposition: CLO Date: 03/03/13
Judicial Status: IBRV Occurred between: *¥ #% ¥¥ &% 4%k
Misc Entry: C119 and: Fk Kk Ak Aok ek ok
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
03/03/13 Law SEX OFFENSE 13PR04248 Related
Incident Incident
01/02/14 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Suspect
01/02/14 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim
01/02/14 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim
01/02/14 Name REDACTED, REDACTED Victim
03/03/13 Name STEVENSON, ROSELLE ANDERSON Suspect
03/03/13 Name REDACTED, REDACTED REDACTED Victim
REDACTED

Narrative

Sun Mar 03 12:22:57 MST 2013
C. Thomas 2J4222

Refer to 13PR04248 for details.



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:
Victim : REDACTED

Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:  Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex:  Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Suspect : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid: REDACTED REDACTED
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED  Address: REDACTED
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City: REDACTED
Victim : REDACTED
Last: REDACTED First: REDACTED Mid:
DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: REDACTED City:,
Suspect : 394928
Last: STEVENSON First: ROSELLE Mid: ANDERSON

DOB: REDACTED Dr Lic: REDACTED Address: 4043 QUAILRIDGE DR
Race: W Sex: F Phone: (801)376-1861 City: PROVO, UT 84604



Provo Police

Officer Report for Incident 15PR10122
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***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: SUSPICIOUS Address: 48 S 300 WEST ST
Location: PR421 Provo UT 84601
Offense Codes:
Received By: Webb M (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Webb M (PR) Disposition: INF 04/28/15
Officers:
When Reported: 08:43:04 Occurred 08:43:04 04/28/15 and 08:43:04
04/28/15 Between: 04/28/15
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: **/¥*/**
Status: Status Date: *%/%* /%% Due Date: *¥/**[**

Complainant:



Last: First: Mid:

DOB: **/¥* /%% Dr Lic: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: City: ,
Alert Codes:
( -
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: SUSP Suspicious
Additional Offense: SUSP Suspicious
Circumstances
CMTL Communication-Telephone
Responding Officers: Unit :
Webb M (PR) 2J4245
Responsible Officer: Webb M (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Webb M (PR) Last Radio Log: ¥ #% %% %k [k
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: Auto Generate Workflow
When Reported: 08:43:04 04/28/15 Disposition: INF Date: 04/28/15
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 08:43:04 04/28/15
Misc Entry: and: 08:43:04 04/28/15
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
04/28/15  Law Incident SEX OFFENSE 13PR04248 Related Incident
04/28/15  Name LORENZ, JANELL AIKEN Contact
10/29/18 DS HSI Dissemination

Narrative
Tue Apr 28 09:59:51 MDT 2015 Webb

I made contact via telephone with a female that requested to speak with
me about her dealings with Mr. Hamblin, a subject in a recent investigation. I

requested that the female fill out a statement and send that statement me for an
investigation.

Responsible LEO:



Approved by:

Ny

Supplement
Tue Apr 28 10:02:07 MDT 2015 Webb

On 04/28/15 I made contact with Janell Lorenz via telephone. Janell
stated that she had some information about the Hamblin case that she wished to
share. The conversation with Janell is recorded and is attached to this report.

Janell stated that she has become acquainted with Mr. Hamblin though
therapy. Janell stated that Hamblin

Janell stated that she got involved with David Hamblin back in January

of this year. Janell got introduced into a healing circle that Hamblin conducts

as a shaman in Highland. Janell stated that at first everything seemed really

low key in a group setting. Janell went every Monday night and Hamblin would do
his medicine man, Native American type therapy using a candle. Janell was not
familiar with this type of therapy. Janell became acquainted with several people
in the group. Hamblin holds what he calls a Native American church. Janell
stated that he held one in January that she wasn't able to attend but she went

to one around Easter. Hamblin told them ahead of time that they use peyote and
that it is a healing medicine. Janell was unsure if she should go but a couple

of the girls from the group stated that it was really healing and that she

should go.

Janell stated that it started the Saturday before Easter and that it was

supposed to go from 10PM to 10AM the following day. Janell went to the ceremony
where they administered peyote in tea form and in a paste. Janell is not

familiar with peyote and did not know if it was mixed with anything else. Also,
Janell stated that they did not tell her how much to take and they don't monitor

it. Janell stated that it made her have hallucinations but she remembers quite a

bit from the ceremony. Janell stated that it was more of a spiritual experience

that she had. Janell said it was a really bad experience and that she had to

leave before it was over.

Janell did some research on David and found that he had been charged on

13 counts of child rape and sodomy in 2013 and that the charges were dropped
last year. Janell stated that with some of the things that happened in the
ceremony and things that she saw, also with things that were said in the healing



circle when David was helping her and other girls that had been sexually abused,
things that David would say and suggest to them Janell stated that after reading
that, she has no doubt that he is guilty.

I asked Janell to explain specifically what he did or what was said that

sounded familiar. Janell stated that there were a couple times that he talked to
her. Janell opened up to him about the relationship with her father. Janell

stated that there was one night in particular when there were three of the girls
there. This was at the home of one of the girls in Provo. Janell stated that all
three girls had similar backgrounds with their upbringing and sexual troubles.
Janell had told David that she had some physical symptoms like UTI and bladder
infections. David told Janell that they were from being sexually abused. David
knew the history with Janell and her father but she has never told him or
suggested to him that she was sexually abused by her father. David had asked
Janell if she had been abused. Janell responded that there was speculation and
then continued. David told Janell that she had been sexually abused by her
biological father. Janell told David that she didn't think that she had been
abused sexually but David kept suggesting and pushing on her that it happened.

David had Janell do the ceremony where they talk into a candle and say a
prayer to the divine mother saying that she had been raped and sodomized. Janell
stated that she thought that it was kind of like brainwashing. The way that
David conducts these ceremonies and he has you repeat after him. Janell stated
that it is energy work but it borders witchcraft. Janell stated that the more

she went to those ceremonies the more she felt angry all the time and doing
really weird behavior. Janell stated that she felt that she had dark sprits
attached to her from doing these ceremonies. Janell realized that it is energy
work but not positive energy work. She stated that you would feel a little bit
better afterwards but it ends up being a really bad situation. Janell talked to
another girl (Naire) in the group that attended the Native American church in
January. Janell shared her experience with her. Naire expressed similar feelings
and things happening in life with the anger and doing weird things. Janell
stated that there is just a lot of weird about it.

Janell then heard that David lost his therapist license years ago for

luring his female clients into sleeping with him. Janell stated that David is

not really trying to help people. David comes across as he is helping people but

it is not a good situation. Janell stated that a friend of a friend of hers is a

member of the Native American church of Utah and that they will have nothing to
do with David, that he has been kicked out of there.

I asked Janell if any of her friends would be willing to talk about

Hamblin as well. I provided Janell with my contact information. She stated that
she would contact them and see if they were willing to speak with me. Janell
stated that she talked with a lady that has worked with Hamblin in the past. She
stated that David can legally distribute peyote but his ceremony is not how they



do it in the Native American church.

I asked Janell to write a statement detailing everything that happened.

Janell asked if I wanted her to go into specifics with the ceremony because she
is not sure how credible it would be since she was high as a kite. Janell stated
that she saw things that were more spiritual things that she is unsure how
credible they would be. I asked if Janell had spoken to anyone else that had
seen the same things. Janell stated that the people that have been willing to
talk with her told her that they don't remember anything.

Janell stated that there was a part in the ceremony when David was

wearing a red robe with a black sash. When Janell looked up she saw the
countenance of Satan. Janell stated that it didn't scare her because consciously
she wasn't there but subconsciously she was. Janell stated that after the fact

she felt that it was creepy. Janell left the ceremony early but she asked her

friend who attended the January event what happened after. Janell left before

the coming of Christ ceremony. Naire told Janell that she remembers taking some
kind of oath at an alter that they had where there was a knife and blood on it.
Janell felt that it was brainwashing that he was doing with people.

Janell called back and stated that she forgot to mention an important

part of what happened. Janell stated that she was possessed while at the
ceremony. I asked Janell to describe what happened. Janell stated that she felt
her limbs tense up and she felt something crawling up her leg toward her groin.
Janell stated that she didn't know what it was at the time. David told Janell

that it was just her emotional issues being cleansed. Janell stated that it was

a spiritual experience. She stated that there was darkness but also light.

Janell stated that when she left the spirit told her that she needed a blessing

and the dark spirits cast out of her body. Janell then realized what had
happened was dark sprits entering her body. Janell stated that she called
someone from her Church who came over and gave her a blessing and she could feel
the dark spirits leave. Janell stated that it was very apparent that they were

in there.

Janell stated that it took some time to recover and that it was scary to

go through. Janell stated that any time you let your defenses down or use drugs
or anything that makes it so you are not in full control of your body you are
allowing in, especially in a ceremony that she thinks is total satanism. I asked
if Naire had the same thing happen. Janell stated that Naire doesn't remember a
lot. Janell stated that peyote makes a lot of people throw up especially if it's
the first time. Janell stated that she doesn't usually throw up so she was
nauseous all night. Janell stated that the dark spirits came up from her stomach
so a lot of them may have entered in her stomach. She stated that when they
tried to come up and out they originated from her stomach and then come up.




Name Involvements:

Contact : 122839
Last: LORENZ First: JANELL Mid: AIKEN
DOB: REDACTED DrLic: REDACTED Address: 1530 WESTBURY WAY APTF
Race: W Sex: F Phone: (801)358-4121 City: Lehi, UT 84043



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 16PR22427

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: CITIZEN Address: 3300 N UNIVERSITY AVE; N SR 189 HWY; 10-21
DISPUTE FOR D30
Location: PR14 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Catterson M (PR How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Jennings J PR Disposition: INA 08/10/16
Officers:
When Reported: 09:14:54 Occurred 09:12:06 08/04/16 and 09:12:06
08/04/16 Between: 08/04/16
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *%/**/#*

Status: Status Date: **/*%/** Due Date: **/**/**



Complainant: 389129

Last: HAMBLIN  First: DAVID Dr Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606

Alert Codes:

Offense Codes

Reported: CDIS Citizen Dispute Observed: CDIS Citizen Dispute
Additional Offense: CDIS Citizen Dispute

Circumstances

OBEAT Beat call out of assigned area

Responding Officers: Unit :
X Jennings J PR 2JD30
Responsible Officer: X Jennings J PR Agency: PRPD
Received By: Catterson M (PR Last Radio Log: ;% ek ok ok
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 09:14:54 08/04/16 Disposition: INA Date: 08/10/16
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 09:12:06 08/04/16
Misc Entry: and: 09:12:06 08/04/16
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
08/04/16  Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Complainant
08/04/16  Cad Call  09:14:54 08/04/16 CITIZEN DISPUTE Initiating Call
Narrative

I made contact via telephone with the complainant who stated that his trailer
had been ticketed while on private property. Ticketed was issued by Ofc. Parker
in reference to a COP issue. I contacted COP Sgt. Crosby and he said he would
follow up on it.

Wed Aug 10 12:28:25 MDT 2016
210
Jennings



Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Name Involvements:

Complainant : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 18PR04081

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: PUBLIC PEACE Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Location: PR222 Provo UT 84606
Offense Codes:
Received By: Petersen S (PR) How Received: T Agency: PRPD
Responding
Officers:
Responsible X Bainter Ba PR Disposition: CLO 02/18/18
Officers:
When Reported: 07:09:49 Occurred 07:09:49 02/18/18 and 07:09:49
02/18/18 Between: 02/18/18
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned; *%/*%/**

Status: Status Date: **/*%/** Due Date: **/**/**



Complainant: 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: NOIS Noise loud music party ~ Observed: CIVL Non-Criminal Civil
disturb Complaint

Additional CIVL Non-Criminal Civil
Offense: Complaint

Circumstances
ARHDA High Density Housing
TPROB Transient Problem
Responding Officers: Unit :
X Bainter Ba PR 2J3315
Responsible Officer: X Bainter Ba PR Agency: PRPD
Received By: Petersen S (PR) Last Radio Log: ¥ sk & e ok piok
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: Auto Generate Workflow
When Reported: 07:09:49 02/18/18 Disposition: CLO Date: 02/18/18
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 07:09:49 02/18/18
Misc Entry: and: 07:09:49 02/18/18
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
02/18/18  Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Complainant
02/18/18  Cad Call ~ 07:09:49 02/18/18 PUBLIC PEACE Initiating Call
Narrative

Sun Feb 18 09:05:56 MST 2018 Bainter 3315

I was dispatched to call David Hamblin regarding a noise disturbance.
David stated he wanted me to fix the loud trash can doors in the adjacent
complex. I advised David that I would not be able to fix the doors. I advised
David to call the management company to fix the issue.



No further action needed

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments

steel doors around the garbage enclosure slam during the night when it is
storming

07:11:00 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

has been going on for 2 hours. it is intermittent.

07:11:13 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

rp req an officer respond out, believes it could be a violation of the noise
ordinance

07:11:18 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

it "sounds like cover"

07:11:37 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

in the south west corner of the condo complex. this is at The Village Condos
07:12:36 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

rp doesn't need contact.

07:13:17 02/18/2018 - Petersen S (PR)

he wants the officer to call the "on call" maintenance. was told it would be up
to the officer's discretion 1-855-381-8302. rp called them an hour ago, they
said they would have someone do something about it and nothing has been done.

Name Involvements:

Complainant : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE

DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11



Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 18PR16125

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: ACCIDENT-HR Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST
Location: PR222 Provo UT 84606
Offense Codes:
Received By: Johnston R (PR)  How Received: T Agency: PRPD

Responding
Officers:

Responsible Nelson Cam Disposition: CLO 06/28/18
Officers: (PR)

When Reported: 13:02:37 Occurred 13:02:08 06/27/18 and 13:02:08
06/27/18 Between: 06/27/18
Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned; *%/*%/**

Status: Status Date: **/*%/** Due Date: **/**/**



Complainant: 1152650

Last: CURTISS First: MACKENZIE Mid:
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST
Race: Sex: Phone: (760)702-4818 City: Provo, UT 84606
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: TAHR Traffic Accident-Hit & Observed: TAHR Traffic Accident-Hit &
Run Run

Additional TAHR Traffic Accident-Hit &
Offense: Run

Circumstances
ARPRK Parking Lot or Garage
Responding Officers: Unit :
Nelson Cam (PR) 2JM285
Responsible Officer: Nelson Cam (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Johnston R (PR) Last Radio Log; 7 ;&% o ok ik
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 13:02:37 06/27/18 Disposition: CLO Date: 06/28/18
Judicial Status: Occurred between: 13:02:08 06/27/18
Misc Entry: and: 13:02:08 06/27/18
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
06/28/18 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Witness
06/28/18 Name CURTISS, MACKENZIE Owner
06/28/18 Name BROWN, PARLEY ANDREW Driver V-1
06/27/18 Name CURTISS, MACKENZIE Complainant
06/30/18 Accident 18PRT1440 Related Incident
06/27/18 Cad Call 13:02:37 06/27/18 ACCIDENT-HR Initiating Call
06/28/18 Property GRN Box Provo Power Utility Box 2672.17 Damaged
Narrative

On 6/27/18 at approximately 1534 hours I was dispatched to a delayed hit and run
involving a parked vehicle that occurred at 541 E 500 N. The caller was the



owner of the vehicles father because the vehicle owner was out of town on her
honeymoon. I responded and found V2 which had moderate front end damage. V2 was
parked on the North side of the lot with its nose against the fence which split

the property at 566 N 500 E from the property of 541 E 500 N.

I made contact with the father who informed me that the property manager called
him regarding his daughters parked unoccupied vehicle being hit. The father
stated that the property owner gave him the plate for V1 and the drivers info
which was Parley Brown. The father provided me with the plate to V1 at which
point I observed V1 parked on the other side of the fence at 566 N 500 E.

I found through the father that a resident witness named David Hamblin saw the
accident and retrieved the driver of V1's info which he gave to the property
manager who gave it to him. I made contact with David Hamblin in regards to what
occurred. David informed me that he heard a loud bang at approximately 0800
hours. David stated he ran out to see what occurred and found Parley Brown had
backed through a Provo City Power Box, the fence, and into the bumper of V2.
David stated that Parley did not want to involve Police so David retrieved his
information to give to the vehicle owner so it could be handled. David informed
me that the power went out do to the box being hit so he contacted Provo Power.
David stated he understood why Parley didn't want Police involvement and was
going to help him get in contact with the owner. David stated he gave the info

to the manager so that it could get to the owner.

I made contact with Parley Brown at his address. Parley informed me that he
didn't want to call Police because he did not want a ticket. Parley informed me
Power already came out and fixed the power box so I didn't get to see the damage
which occurred to the box. Parley stated that at 0800 hours he was backing from
his stall which was North of the fence. Parley stated that as he was backing he
forgot he left his water bottle on the roof of his truck. Parley stated the

bottle fell off she while still in reverse he opened his door and reached down

to pick it up. Parley stated that the truck began to roll backward at which

point he stated he went to stomp on the break but accidentally stomped on the
gas. Parley stated the truck lurched backward with the door open. Parley stated
his truck hit the power box with his door as the rear went through the fence and
into the front of V1.

I observed that Parley's truck had minor damage to the rear bumper and moderate
damage to the driver side door. Parley completed a witness statement as to what
had occurred.

Provo Power responded out to the scene and provided me with the ticket for the
repair made to the box. Provo City Power gave me a quote of the damage caused to
the box which came to $2,672.17. Although Parley did not call Police due to fear
he would be ticketed he did attempt to contact the vehicle owners to handle the
accident. Parley was not charged with any crime due to the accident being on



private property and his attempt to give info to owners.

The property line fence was damaged but it was very minor. I was unable to
locate the ownership to the fence for this report.

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments

rp is in virginia, his daughter lives in provo // someone hit her car in the

parking lot at noon today, he said that he didn't want cops involved, said he

would just take care of it on his own // rp's daughter has not been contacted,

she is on her honeymoon // rp got a text from the owner of the condo // susp veh

is AZ CGES5398 large pickup truck // name of driver is parley brown, phone number
is 480-720-5398 // witness david hamblin at 541 e 500 n apt 11, unk phone number
// neither of them contacted rp's daughter // rp's daughter is Mackenzie curtiss

dob 04111998 // her veh is a black mazda 5 registered in her mother's name,
Jennifer Curtiss // rp would like a 10-21 after

15:40:59 06/27/2018 - Catterson M (PR - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

vpg6509 va

15:51:20 06/27/2018 - Gonzales J (PR) - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

at 566 n 500 e, suspect addr

15:59:28 06/27/2018 - Gonzales J (PR) - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

out with subj, c4

16:08:30 06/27/2018 - Catterson M (PR - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

566 n 500 e check with power see if they came out and checked on the box earlier
today

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments




1p is in virginia, his daughter lives in provo // someone hit her car in the

parking lot at noon today, he said that he didn't want cops involved, said he

would just take care of it on his own // rp's daughter has not been contacted,

she is on her honeymoon // rp got a text from the owner of the condo // susp veh

is AZ CGES5398 large pickup truck // name of driver is parley brown, phone number
is 480-720-5398 // witness david hamblin at 541 e 500 n apt 11, unk phone number
// neither of them contacted rp's daughter // rp's daughter is Mackenzie curtiss

dob 04111998 // her veh is a black mazda 5 registered in her mother's name,
Jennifer Curtiss // rp would like a 10-21 after

15:40:59 06/27/2018 - Catterson M (PR - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

vpg6509 va

15:51:20 06/27/2018 - Gonzales J (PR) - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

at 566 n 500 e, suspect addr

15:59:28 06/27/2018 - Gonzales J (PR) - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

out with subj, c4

16:08:30 06/27/2018 - Catterson M (PR - From: Nelson Cam (PR)

566 n 500 e check with power see if they came out and checked on the box earlier
today

Call type 1 reopened by Catterson M (PR at 12:30:07 06/28/18

Comments:

Property
Property Number: PRP081819
Item: Box Owner Applied Nmbr:
Brand: Provo Power Model: Utility Box
Year: 0 Quantity: 1
Meas: Serial Nmbr:
Total Value: $2,672.17 Color: GRN
Owner: PROVO CITY POWER 1097234
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Tag Number:
Accum Amt Recov: $0.00 Officer: Nelson Cam (PR)
UCR: SOT Struct, Other UCR Status: DAM
Local Status: Storage Location:
Crime Lab Number: Status Date: 06/28/18
Date Released: **/**/** Date Recov/Revd: 06/28/18
Released By: Amt Recovered: $0.00
Released To: Custody: % % e Aok ok fox
Reason:



Name Involvements:
Complainant : 1152650

Last: CURTISS First: MACKENZIE Mid:
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST
Race: Sex: Phone: (760)702-4818 City: Provo, UT 84606
Witness : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Driver V-1 : 1152713
Last: BROWN First: PARLEY Mid: ANDREW
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 606 W 1720 N #134

Race: W Sex: M Phone: (480)720-9671 City: Provo, UT 84604



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 19PR25690

***CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE***

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this document and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

***PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: THEFT-VEHICLE Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11 **reopened**

Location: PR222 Provo UT 84606
Offense Codes:
Received By: Smallcanyon How Received: T Agency: PRPD
DPR
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Harris Nat (PR) Disposition: CLO 10/11/19
Officers:
When Reported: 18:56:07 Occurred 18:55:58 10/10/19 and 18:55:58
10/10/19 Between: 10/10/19

Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *#/##/**



Status: Status Date: **/%%/** Due Date: **/**/**

Complainant: 389129

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: TVAU Theft-Vehicle-
Automobile

Additional TVAU Theft-Vehicle-
Offense: Automobile

Circumstances
BODY Bodycam
ARHDA High Density Housing
Responding Officers: Unit :
Harris Nat (PR) 2J3321
Responsible Officer: Harris Nat (PR) Agency: PRPD
Received By: Smallcanyon DPR  Last Radio Log: s sk sk ek pex
How Received: T Telephone Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
When Reported: 18:56:07 10/10/19 Disposition: CLO Date: 10/11/19
Judicial Status: IBRV Occurred between: 18:55:58 10/10/19
Misc Entry: c211 and: 18:55:58 10/10/19
Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
10/31/19  Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Victim
10/10/19 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Complainant
10/16/19  Vehicle = WHI 1999 SUBA LEGACY Stolen Recovered
10/10/19  Cad Call  18:56:07 10/10/19 THEFT-VEHICLE Initiating Call
Narrative

Fri Oct 11 22:53:38 MDT 2019 N. Harris 3321

On 10/10/19 I responded to a report of a vehicle theft that had occurred out of



an apartment building parking lot. I met with the registered owner of the
vehicle and collected all of the information identifying it. I listed the
vehicle NCIC. No suspect information at this time.

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Date

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments

missing white outback, last seen this afternoon, parkside
18:59:40 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

plate v606dh

19:00:02 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

not in tow logs

19:01:08 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

not on state impound site

19:06:03 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

univ parking tows the lot, they do not have it

19:17:33 10/10/2019 - Eggstaff A (PR) - From: Harris Nat (PR)
c4on?2

Supplement
Fri Oct 11 22:55:54 MDT 2019 N. Harris 3321

I received a report that West Valley PD had located the vehicle. I contacted the
RP and notified them of the location of the vehicle and how to contact West
Valley PD.

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments




missing white outback, last seen this afternoon, parkside

18:59:40 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

plate v606dh

19:00:02 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

not in tow logs

19:01:08 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

not on state impound site

19:06:03 10/10/2019 - Smallcanyon DPR

univ parking tows the lot, they do not have it

19:17:33 10/10/2019 - Eggstaff A (PR) - From: Harris Nat (PR)

c4on?2

Call type 1 reopened by Leao T (PR) at 22:14:23 10/11/19

22:14:36 10/11/2019 - Leao T (PR)

Address change from 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11 to 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11 **reopened**
22:15:23 10/11/2019 - Leao T (PR)

veh located at 3124 s 1755 w west valley - veh appears driveable, no keys with
the veh

22:19:16 10/11/2019 - Leao T (PR)

west valley req ofc contact ro and advise if they're responding and an eta
22:30:09 10/11/2019 - Adams K (PR) - From: Harris Nat (PR)

LET WEST VALLEY KNOW THAT HE IS AT LEAST 1 HR OUT
22:40:18 10/11/2019 - Adams K (PR)

HIT CONFIRMATION HAS BEEN SENT BACK TO VECC LETTING THEM KNOW THAT
THE RO HAS

BEEN CONTACTED AND GIVEN THEIR PHONE # TO CALL TO MAKE
ARRANGEMENTS TO PICK THE

VEHICLE UP

22:50:16 10/11/2019 - Riveiro A (PR) - From: Harris Nat (PR)

C4

22:57:19 10/11/2019 - Leao T (PR)

paperwork completed and faxed to records

22:57:2510/11/2019 - Leao T (PR)

veh removed ncic

Vehicles
Vehicle Number: 694623
License Plate: V606DH License Type:
State: Expires: *%/#*/**
Vehicle Year: 1999 VIN: 4S3BG6852X7653499
Make: SUBA Subaru Model: LEGACY
Color: WHI/ Doors: 0

Vehicle Type: PCAR Passenger Car Value: $7,500.00



Owner:

Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Date Recov/Rcvd: 10/11/19
Officer: Harris Nat (PR) Area:
UCR Status: SRO Stolen Local, Recovered Other Wrecker Service:
Local Status: Storage Location:
Status Date: 10/10/19 Release Date: **/*%/**
Comments:

Name Involvements:

Complainant : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: Redacted Dr Lic: Redacted Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; 11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606



Provo Police
Officer Report for Incident 22PR02567

*xECONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE#**

The information in this document is CONFIDENTIAL and/or PRIVILEGED. It is intended to
be

reviewed by only the individual or organization it was disseminated to. If you are not the
intended

recipient, you are notified that any review, dissemination, or copying of this docurnent and
its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein, is prohibited. If you have received
this document in error, advise the sender of your receipt of it and destroy and/or delete the
document immediately.

*¥PROTECTED RECORD NOTICE#***
This document is a PROTECTED RECORD under UCA 63G-2-305(10),(11) and (25). Further
or secondary release would interfere with an ongoing criminal investigation or case,
jeopardize the life or safety of the individual, and/or is a clearly unwarranted invasion
of personal privacy, Release or dissemination of any summaries, transcripts and

video/audio recordings or CJC interviews are also prohibited unless authorized by UCA 77-37-
4(5) and (6).

Nature: ACCIDENT-PD Address: 1990 N FREEDOM BLVD
Location: PRI11 Provo UT 84604
Offense Codes:
Received By: Hudson Kadee How Received: 9 Agency: PRPD
PR
Responding
Officers:
Responsible Himmelsbach PR Disposition: CLO 02/06/22
Officers:
When Reported: 17:48:15 Occurred 17:47:42 02/05/22 and 17:47:46
02/05/22 Between: 02/05/22

Assigned To: Detail: Date Assigned: *#*/**/**



Status: Status Date; *#/**f+*

Due Date; ** /¥ f**

Complainant: 389129

Last: HAMBLIN  First: DAVID Mid: LEE
poB: B Do-Lic: Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; #11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Alert Codes:
Offense Codes
Reported: Observed: TARP Traffic Accident-

Reportable

Additional TARP Traffic Accident-
Offense: Reportable

Additional TOFF Traffic Offense

Offense:
Circumstances

Responding Officers:
Himmelsbach PR
Green J (PR)

Responsible Officer: Himmelsbach PR
Received By: Hudson Kadee PR
How Received: 9 911 Line
When Reported: 17:48:15 02/05/22

ACCS Accident On The Street
Unit :
2J3386
2J3369

Agency: PRPD
Last Radio Log: ¥*:#%. %* &k f4k
Clearance: CRO Cleared, Responding Officer
Disposition: CLO Date: 02/06/22

Judicial Status: Occurred between: 17:47:42 02/05/22
Misc Entry: and: 17:47:46 02/05/22

Modus Operandi: Description : Method :
Involvements
Date Type Description
02/06/22 Name PEREZ RODRIGUEZ, TARA JEAN Driver 1
02/06/22 Name VAN DYKE, NATHAN FISCHER Witness
02/06/22 Name HEMINGWAY, CELIA Driver 2
02/05/22 Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Complainant
02/05/22  Citation  P10740905 Citation
02/05/22  Accident 22PRTO0150 Related Incident
02/06/22  Vehicle WHI 2017 SUBA OUTBACK UT Vehicle 2
02/06/22  Vehicle RED 2011 LEXU CT UT Vehicle 1



02/05/22  Cad Call  17:48:15 02/05/22 ACCIDENT-PD Initiating Call

Narrative
Sun Feb 6 00:19:41 2022 Officer Himmelsbach 3386

A traffic crash was investigated in the 1900 block of N. Freedom Blvd. A
southbound vehicle had stopped at the crosswalk to wait for a pedestrian when it
was struck from behind by a second vehicle. No injuries were reported and the
pedestrian was only a witness and not struck. One vehicle was towed due to
disabling damages. The other was moved off the roadway by the owner who was
arranging for the vehicle to be picked up. Traffic citation issued and DI9
completed.

Responsible LEO:

Approved by:

Supplement
CAD Call info/comments

no inj, partially blocking, white subaru outback vs red sedan

" CALLBACK=77(801)623-2747 LAT=+40.261577 LON=-111.661091 UNC=
17:49:49 02/05/2022 - Hudson Kadee PR

rp says he is in shock, ref paramedics,

17:50:35 02/05/2022 - Hudson Kadee PR

coolant leaking, airbag deployed in the red car, no other hazards

18:22:57 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR) - From: Green J (PR)

2 NP TOWS - F608VV AND MAROON LEXUS U182RL

18:31:53 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR)

FLYING ACE ENRT FOR THE WHITE SUBARU OUTBACK UT/ F608VV
18:32:14 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR)

HENDRICKSONS ENRT FOR THE RED LEXUS CT UT/ U182RL
18:32:23 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR)



ETA 15-20 MINS FOR BOTH

18:33:20 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR) - From: Green J (PR)
CANCEL RED LEXUS

18:36:53 02/05/2022 - McCoy Amor (PR)

HENDRICKSONS ADVISED OF CANCEL

Vehicle Number:
818447
License Plate: F6O8VV License PC Regular Passenger
Type: Automobile
State: UT Expires: 10/31/22
Vehicle Year: 2017 VIN: 4S4BSAFC3H3254723
Make: SUBA Subaru Model: OUTBACK
Color: WHI/ Doors: 0
Vehicle Type: SUV Sport Utility Value: $0.00
Vehicle
Owner:
Last: First: Mid:
DOB: *#¥/**f** Dr Lic: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: City: ,
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Date Recov/Rcvd: #%/**/**
Officer: Himmelsbach PR Area:
UCR Status: NR Not Reportable To UCR-IBR Wrecker Service:
Local Status: TA Traffic Accident Storage Location:
Status Date: 02/05/22 Release Date: #*/*%/**
Comments:
Vehicle Number:
818448 ! ’
License Plate: U182RL License PC Regular Passenger
Type: Automobile
State: UT Expires: 08/31/22
Vehicle Year: 2011 VIN: ITHKD5BH7B2020538
Make: LEXU Lexus Model: CT
Color: RED/ Doors: 0
Vehicle Type: PCAR Passenger Value: $0.00

Car

Owner:



Last: First: Mid:

DOB; ¥ D Lie: Address:
Race: Sex: Phone: City: 5
Agency: PRPD Provo PD Dite Recov/Royd; #+/+%/+*
Officer: Himmelsbach PR Area:
UCR Status: NR Not Reportable To UCR-IBR Wrecker Service:
Local Status: TA Traffic Accident Storage Location:
Status Date: 02/05/22 Release Date; ##/+%/+*
Comments:

Name Involvements:

Driver | : [N
Last: _ First:
DOB: I Dr Lic: S
Race: [} Sex: | Phone: SNEFER
Complainant : 389129
Last: HAMBLIN First: DAVID Mid: LEE
DOB: | D Lic: EE Address: 541 E 500 NORTH ST; #11
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (801)623-2747 City: Provo, UT 84606
Witness : 1429500
Last: VAN DYKE  First: NATHAN Mid: FISCHER
DOB: Dr Lic: Address: 1849 N FREEDOM BLVD; #344
Race: W Sex: M Phone: (661)840-7696 City: Provo, UT 84604
Driver 2 : S108304
Last: HEMINGWAY First: CELIA Mid:
DOB: NN Dr Lic: | SR Address: 291 N 1000 WEST ST

Race: U Sex: F Phone: (385)254-2896 City: Provo, UT 84601



Provo Police Department
483 S 300 W

Provo Utah 84601

801 852-6200

Provo Police Department Arrest Report
Case No. 200205893
Report No. 200205893.1
Report Date:  6/28/2002

Page10of3

Subject: 2804 - Curfew Violation

Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  §/28/2002 4:44:32 PM
EnteredBy C169 - VARNEY, MARGENE

Date Verified  8/2/2002 2:54:24 AM

Reporting Officer

P054 - HILL, HENRY
Occurred On  6/28/2002 12:30:00 AM

(and Between) VerifiedBy  CQ08 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE

Date Approved  7/8/2003 7:40:06 PM

Locaton  DOVER LN FOOTHILL DR Approved By  C008 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE

Census/Geo ConnectingCases  juvenile cite; vantage point form
Grid 2 - Lttle Rock Canyon Disposiion  Arrest
Call Source Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance DatefTime Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehide Traveling Division PATROL
@ Cross Street Notified
Means
Other Means
Motive
Other Motives
Report Narrative

Offense Detail: 2804 - Curfew Violation

M1/Rose Hamblin reported that her daughter, Redacted, was told to be home at 2300 hrs. Redacted was not home at
midnight. M1/Rose Hamblin called police and reported her daughter out after curfew hours. RO was advised that Redacted
was at 4667 N. Brookshire. RO waited and did observe Redacted driving home. The hour was 0030 hrs. and Redacted was
Redacted years old. Redacted was stopped and the mother contacted. Redacted did not have permission to be out after
2300 hrs. Redacted was cited for Curfew.

M1/Rose Hamblin requested that Redacted transported to Vantage Point because of Redacted's hostile violent temper.

Refer to Juvenile Court. Case closed. Dispo. 2/mv

Offense Description

2804 - Curfew Violation

IBRCode  Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Location  Residence/Home
Violations
IBRGroup B Offense  Ygs No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against SO Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence Nog Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Arrestee A1: REDACTED
Arrestee Number A4 DOB REDACTED Place of Birth
Name REDACTED Age REDACTED SSN REDACTED
AKA Sex  Female OLN  REDACTED
Alert(s) Race  Whito DLNState  REDACTED
Ethnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
Address 3820 Littlerock Ln H.  REDACTED Occupation/Grade
€Sz PROVO, UT 84604 WL REDACTED Employer/School
Eye Color REDACTED Employer Address
Home Phone  802-7256 HairColor REDACTED Employer CSZ
Work Phone Hair Style Res. County
Email Address Hair Length Res. Country
Facial Hair ResidentStatus  Resident
Skin
Build
Testh
Scars/Marks/Tattoos
Modus Operandi
Other MO
Attire
Habitual Offender
Status
Printed For,

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f

Printed: May 11, 2020 - 5:09 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Police Dopartmont
Case No. 200205893 Provo Utah 84601 2
Report No.  200205893.1 601 852-6200
Report Date:  6/28/2002 Page2of3

AmestNo. 200205893 Amrested For 2804 - Curfew Violation

AmestTyps  Summoned/Cited Fingerprints  No Amested On  6/28/2002 12:30:00 AM
FBI No. Photos  No Arrest Locaton  FOOTHILL DR DOVER LN
State No. Miranda Read Booked On
Ammed With 01 - Unarmed Miranda Waived Booked Location  CIT
Multi. Clearance  Not App[[came Number of Warrants Released Location
Muiti. Clearance Released On
Offense
Prev. Suspect No. Juvenile Dispositon 2 . Referred to Juvenile Released By
Court/Probation
Notified Adult Present Release Reason
Held For
Amrest Notes
Other Entity: O1 -- HAMBLIN, DAVID
Entity Code Q1
Entity Type  Father of Arrestee
Name HAMBLIN, DAVID 008 Place of Birth
AKA Age Q0 SSN
Aleri(s) Sex M - Male DLN
Address  Unk Race | - Unknown DLN State
csz Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone Wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
ResidentStatus  J - Unknown
Entity Notes
Other Entity: 02 -- HAMBLIN, ROSE
Entity Code Q2
Entity Type  Mother of Arrestee
Name HAM BL|N' ROSE DOB Place of Birth
AKA Age Q0 SSN
Aleri(s) Sex  F.Female OLN
Address 3820 Littlerock Ln Race U - Unknown DLN State
CSZ  PROVO, UT 84604 Ethniclty U - Unknown DLN Country
Hi. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802.7256 wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes
Other Entity: O2 -- HAMBLIN, ROSE
EntilyCode (2
Entity Type  Mother of Arrestee
Name HAMBLIN, ROSE DOB Place of Birth
AKA Age (00 SSN
Alert(s) Sex F -Female DLN
Address 3820 Littlerock Ln Race | . Unknown DLN State
CSZ PROVO, UT 84604 Etnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802.7256 wi. Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country

NetRMS_CR.rtf v2f Printed: May 11, 2020 - 5:09 PM



Case No. 200205893 Provo Utah 84601
801 852-6200

Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Police Departmant 3

Report No. 200205893.1
Report Date:  6/28/2002 Page3of3

Resident Status R - Resident

Entity Notes

NetRMS_CR.nf v2f Printed: May 11, 2020 - 5:09 PM



Call For Service

CFS Number: 1157703
Date: 6/28/2002

Call For Service

CFS Number
Date
Dispatcher
Call Source
Received
Dispatched
Arrived
Cleared
Location
City, State, Zip
Jurisdiction
Grid

Sector

Map

X Coordinate
Y Coordinate

Officers

1157703
6/28/2002
D073 - STRADLING, SUZANNE

12:21:07 AM
12:21:07 AM
12:21:07 AM

1:25:20 AM

Dover Ln Foothill Dr

01 - District 1
02 - Lttle Rock Canyon

P054 - HILL, HENRY

Notes

SEE ID #1157680
OFFICE 354 10-77 01:25

23 YOUTH REC EM 13987 354 INFO 00:53

Complainant
Address

City, State, Zip
Phone

Cali type
Reported Offense
Verified Offense

Tow Company
Vehicle

Vehicle License
Disposition
Priority
Classification

Agency
Case

10-17 YOUTH REC JUVIE 303 BM 13983 354 INFO 00:45
WAITING FOR MOTHER TO ARRIVE FOR DAUGHTER

JUVIE COURT DATE

JUV REDACTED 354 INFO 00:30

354 10-82 00:30
LIC:513XUL

ov
Dover Ln Foothill Dr

5420 - Traffic Stop - ON VIEW
2804 - Curfew Violation

513XUL
2 - Arrest

P - Provo Police Department
200205893

P - Provo Pglice Department

Page 1 of 1

Printed For:

May 11, 2020 - 4:54 PM



Provo Police Department Crime Report Provo Police Dopartment
Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601 1
Report No. 200207980.1 801 852-6200
Report Date: 8/25/2002 Page 10f3
Subject:  JUVENILE RUNAWAY, UNAUTHORIZED CONTROL MOTOR VEHICLE
Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  8/25/2002 12:04:07 PM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy €127 - BROWN, TRACI R054 - AHLBORN, ERIC
Occurred On  8/24/2002 5:30:00 PM Date Verified  10/9/2002 2:27:00 AM
(and Betwaen) VerifiedBy  CQ08 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Date Approved  7/9/2003 8:47:38 AM
Location 3820 N LITTLE ROCK DR Approved By  C008 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Census/Geo Connecting Cases  MISSING VEHICLE REPORT,
MISSING PERSON ATL
Grid 03 - Sherwood Hills Disposition  Active
Call Source  Office Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division  PATROL
@ Cross Street Notified
Means 26 - Between 1800 and 0600 hours
27 - A vehicle is involved by Suspect
Other Means
Motive 7 - To satisfy personal need or desire
Other Motives

Report Narrative

Offense Detail

On the date of 08-24-02, | contacted V-1 Roselle Anderson Hamblin at the address of 3820 N. Little Rock Dr. in Provo, Utah.
Upon arriving, | met with V-1 Roselle Hamblin, the parent of S-1 Redacted. V-1 Roselle Hamblin stated that S-1 Redacted
had run away. In doing so, S-1 Redacted Hamblin had taken her mother's vehicle. The vehicle is described as a 1994 GMC
Suburban, two-tone blue-on-silver. The Utah license plate is #687JYP. V-1 Roselle Hamblin stated that she informed S-1
Redacted not to take the vehicle that evening. S-1 Redacted disobeyed and took the vehicle.

| asked V-1 Roselle Hamblin if she wanted to pursue any charges concerning Utah Code 41-1a-1314, which is Operating a
Motor Vehicle for an Extended Time. V-1 Roselle Hamblin stated she did not want any charges at this time that might scar
S-1 Redacted's records and cause her any problems with employment or school, later on in life.

V-1 Roselle Hamblin stated that she wanted S-1 Redacted to be listed on an ATL. This information will be faxed to Dispatch
and broadcast.

| would also like a copy of this report sent to Ofc. Mansanarez, the high school officer at Redacted, to ask him if he could
follow-up, working with S-1 Redacted in the high school with a counselor. V-1 Roselle Hamblin stated that her daughter
becomes very verbally abusive after being confronted with such behavior as running away and taking the vehicle. |informed
V-1 Roselle Hamblin if S-1 Redacted became verbally abusive and ungovernable, to contact us immediately.

End of narrative - Dispo. 4. /tb

: 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)

Offense Description

2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)

IBRCode Motor Vehicle Theft Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PR Hate/Bias None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using N - Not Applicable Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Offense Detail: 7903 - Juvenile Runaway
Offense Description 7803 - Juvenile Runaway
IBRCode  Runaway Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup B Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against NC Hate/Bias  None (NO Bias) Entry Method
Using N - Not Appﬁcab]e Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Printed For,

NetRMS_CR.ntf vaf

Printed: May 14, 2020 - 12:14 PM



Provo Police Department Crime Report

Provo Police Department

48 S 300 W
Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 200207980.1 801 852:6200
Report Date: 8/25/2002 Page2of3
Weapons/Force
Suspect S1: REDACTED
Suspect Number  §1 DOB  Redacted Place of Birth
Name  Redacted Age  Redacted SN Redacted
AKA  Redacted Sex  Female DN Redacted
Aler(s) Race  White DLNState  Redacted
Ethnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country  Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr H.  Redacted Occupation/Grade  Redacted
CsZ PROVO, UT 84604 Wt Redacted Employer/School - Redacted
Eye Color Redacted Employer Address
Home Phone  376-1861 Hair Color  Redacted Employer CSZ
Work Phone  802-7256 Hair Style Res. County UTAH
Email Address Hair Length Res. Country  United States of America
Facial Hair Resident Status  Resident
Skin  Fair
Build S - Small
Teeth
Scars/Marks/Tattoos  Radacted
Suspect MO
Other MO
Atire  RED SLEEVELESS SWEATER, DBL JEANS
Habitual Offender
Status
Suspect Notes
Victim V1: HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON
Victim Code V1 VietimOf 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
VictimType  [ndividual
Name HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON 00B  Redacted Place of Birth
AKA Age 49 SSN - Redacted
Alent(s) Sex Female DN Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr Race  Unknown DLNState  Utah
CSZ PROVO, UT 84604 Ethnicity  Unknown OLN Country  United States of America
H. §'6" Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 Wt 180 Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color  Blue Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color  Red or Auburn Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County UTAH
Attire Skin Res. Country  United States of America
Injury Resident Status  Resident
Circumstances Testify
Law Enforcement Type Justifiable Homicide
Officer Killed or Assignment Circumstances
Assaulted
Information Activity
Other ORIt
Victim Retationshi
Offender Relationship
Victim Notes

Property Description Item 1: 3500 - Automobile (Locally Stolen) - BLU/SIL 4-DR SUV

Item No.

Property Category
IBR Type

UCR Type

Status

Count
Value

NetRMS_CR.rif vaf

1

3500 - Automobile (Locally Stolen)

Automobiles

Locally Stolen Motor Vehicle

Stolen/Etc.

(Bribed/Defrauded/Embezzled/Ransomed/Etc.)

1
5000

Printed: May 14, 2020 - 12:14 PM



Provo Police Department Crime Report

Provo Police Department
48 S 300W

Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601 3
Report No. 200207980.1 801 8526200
Report Date: 8/25/2002 Page 3 of 3
Manufacturer  GMC
Model 1994 SUBURBAN
SerialNo.  1GKFK16K7RJ711368
License No. 687JYP /UT
Color
Description  BLU/SIL 4-DR SUV
Vehicle Year
License Year
State
Body Style

Recovered Date
Owner
Disposition
Evidence Tag
Alert(s)

V1 - HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON

Drug Type
Drug Quantity
Drug Measure

Property Notes

NetRMS_CR.rtf vt

Printed: May 14, 2020 - 12:14 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Palico Departmnt
Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601 1
Report No. 200207980.2 801 852-6200
Report Date: 8/25/2002 Page 1of 4
Subject:  JUVENILE RUNAWAY, UNAUTHORIZED CONTROL MOTOR VEHICLE
Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  8/25/2002 12:53:44 PM Reporting Officer
Entered By  C127 - BROWN, TRACI P170 - NISONGER, TYLER
OccurredOn  8/24/2002 5:30:00 PM Date Verified  10/9/2002 2:27:12 AM
(and Between) VerifiedBy €008 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Date Approved  7/9/2003 8:47:43 AM
Locaton 3820 N LITTLE ROCK DR Approved By  C008 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Census/Geo Connecting Cases  JUVENILE CITATION, VANTAGE
POINT FORM
Grid 03 - Sherwood Hills Disposition  Arrest
Call Source  Phone Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Divison PATROL
@ Cross Street Notified
Means 26 - Between 1800 and 0600 hours
27 - A vehicle is involved by Suspect
Other Means
Motive 7 - To satisfy personal need or desire
Other Motives

Report Narrative

A-1 Katherine Helena "Kate" Hamblin was told not to take the family Chevy Suburban by her mother. A-1 Redacted got the
emergency set of keys and took the Suburban at approximately 1730 hrs. A-1 Redacted went to an art club meeting, then
took her friend to the movie at the mall, then went to her friend's house, and then took her friend to get something to eat, and
returned to her home at 0105 hrs. on 08-25-02. Her mother had told her to be home at 0000 hrs. A-1 Redacted stated she
arrived home at 0105 hrs. M-1 Roselle Anderson Hamblin advised she arrived at 0115 hrs.

M-1 Roselle Hamblin wished her charged with Vehicle Theft, as she was told not to take the vehicle. A-1 Redacted is
charged with Curfew and Unauthorized Control of Motor Vehicle. Dispo. 2. /b

Offense Detail: 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)

Offense Description

2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)

IBRCode  Motor Vehicle Theft Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PR Hate/Bias None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using N - Not Applicable Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence Ng Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Offense Detail: 7903 - Juvenile Runaway
Ottense Description 7603 - Juvenile Runaway
IBRCode  Runaway Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup B Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against NC Hate/Bias None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using N - Not App“cab]e Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence  No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Offense Detail: 2804 - Curfew Violation
Offense Description 2804 - Curfew Violation
IBRCode  Curfew/Loitering/Vagrancy Location  Highway/Road/Alley
Violations
IBRGroup B Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against SO Hate/Bias None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using N - Not Applicable Hate/Affiliation Type Security
NetRMS_CR.rtf vaf Printed For.

Printed: May 14, 2020 - 12:17 PM



200207980.2

Provo Police Department Arrest Report
Case No. 200207980
Report No.
Report Date: 8/25/2002

Provo Police Department
48 S 300 W

Provo Utah 84601

801 852-6200

2

Page 20f4
Domestic Viclence Ng Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Arrestee A1l: Redacted
Arrestee Number A1 DOB  Redacted Place of Birth
Name Redacted Age  Redacted SSN  Redacted
AKA  Redacted Sex  Female DLN - Redacted
Alert(s) Race  White DLN State Redacted
Ethnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Countty  Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr H.  Redacted Occupation/Grade  Redacted
€Sz  PROVO, UT 84604 WL Redacted EmployerSchool  Redacted
Eye Color Redacted Employer Address
Home Phone  376-1861 Hair Color  Radacted Employer CSZ
Work Phone  802-7256 Hair Style Res. County UTAH
Email Address Hair Length Res. Country  United States of America
Facial Hair Resident Status  Resident
Skn  Redacted
Buld  Redacted
Teeth
Scars/Marks/Tattoos SC/NEAR FRONT HAIRLINE
Modus Operandi
Other MO
Atire  RED SLEEVELESS SWEATER, DBL JEANS
Habitual Offender
Status
ArrestNo. 200207980 Arrested For - 2804 - Curfew Violation
2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
Arrest Type  Summoned/Cited Fingerprints  No ArestedOn  8/25/2002 1:30:00 AM
FBI No. Photos No Arrest Location 3820 N LITTLE ROCK DR
State No. Miranda Read Booked On  8/25/2002 2:00:00 AM
Armed With 01 - Unarmed Miranda Waived Booked Location  JRC/CIT
Multi. Clearance  Not Applicable Number of Warrants Released Location
Mutti. Clearance Released On
Offense
Prev. Suspect No. 9 Juvenile Disposition 2 - Referred to Juvenile Released By
Court/Probation
Notiied  P170 Adult Present Release Reason
Held For
Arrest Notes
Victim V1: HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON
Victim Code  \/1 victmOf 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
VictimType  Individual
Name HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON DOB  Redacted Piace of Birth
AKA Age 49 SSN  Redacted
Alert(s) Sex Female DIN  Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr Race  Unknown DLN State  Utah
CSZ  PROVO, UT 84604 Ethnicy  Unknown DLN Country  United States of America
H. 5'g" Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 WL 180 Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Blue Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color  Red or Auburn Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County UTAH
Attire Skin Res. Country  United States of America
Injury Resident Status  Resident
Circumstances Testify
g?fw En’fglr!:zmem Type Justifiable Homicide
icer or " i
- su; o Assignment Circumstances
Information Activity
Other ORI

NetRMS_CR.nf v2f
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Provo Police Department Arrest Report

Provo Police Department

48 S300W
Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 200207980.2 801 852-6200
Report Date:  8/25/2002 Page3of4
Victim Offender Relationships
Ottender Relationship
Victim Notes
Other Entity: O1 -- HAMBLIN, DAVID
Entity Code 01
Enlity Type  Father of Arrestee
Name  HAMBLIN, DAVID DOB Placa of Bitth
AKA Age SSN
Aleri(s) Sex M -Male DLN
Address  Unk Race U - Unknown DLN State
csz Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone wit. Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
Resident Status  |J - Unknown
Entity Notes
Other Entity: 02 -- HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON
Entity Code Q2
Entity Type  Mother of Arrestee
Name HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON DOB  Redacted Place of Birth
AKA Age 49 SSN  Redacted
Alert(s) Sex F - Female DN Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr Race U - Unknown DLNStats  UT - Utah
CSZ PROVO, UT 84604 Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country  USA - United States of
America
Ht. 5'g" Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 Wt 180 Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color BLU - Blue Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color RED - Red or Auburn Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County UTAH
Attire Skin Res. Countty  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes
Other Entity: 03 -- HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON
Entity Code O3
Entity Type  Guardian of Arrestee
Name HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON DOB  Redacted Place of Birth
AKA Age 49 SSN  Redacted
Alert(s) Sex  F - Female DN Redacted
Address 3820 N Little Rock Dr Race U - Unknown DLNState  UT - Utah
Csz PROVO, UT 84604 Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country  USA - United States of
America
H. §'g" Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  §02-7256 Wt. 180 Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color BLU - Blue Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color RED - Red or Auburn Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County UTAH
Attire Skin Res. Country  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes

Property Description Item 1: 3502 - Automobile (Stolen Locally and Recovered Locally) - BLU/SIL 4-DR SUV

NetRMS_CR.itf v2f
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Provo Police Department Arrest Report

Provo Police Department

48 S300W
Case No. 200207980 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 200207980.2 801 852-6200
Report Date:  8/25/2002 Page 4of 4
ltemNo. 1
Property Category 3502 - Automobile (Stolen Locally and Recovered
Locally)
IBRType  Automobiles
UCRType  Motor Vehicle Stolen Locally & Recovered Locally
Staws  Both Stolen And Recovered (Also Used To Update
Prev. Stolen)
Count 1
Value 5000
Manufacturer GMC
Model 1994 SUBURBAN
Serial No. 1GKFK16K7RJ711368
LicensoNo.  687JYP /UT
Color
Description  BLU/SIL 4-DR SUV
Vehicle Year
License Year
State
Body Style
Recovered Date  8/25/2002
Owner V1 - HAMBLIN, ROSELLE ANDERSON
Disposiion  RETURNED TO OWNER
Evidence Tag
Aleri(s)
Drug Type
Drug Quantity
Drug Measure
Property Notes

NetRMS_CR.rti v2f
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Call For Service

CFS Number: 1177080
Date: 8/24/2002

Call For Service

CFS Number
Date
Dispatcher
Call Source
Received
Dispatched
Arrived
Cleared
Location
City, State, Zip
Jurisdiction
Grid

Sector

Map

X Coordinate
Y Coordinate

Officers

1177080
8/24/2002

9:16:37 PM

9:22:34 PM

9:33:03 PM

11:15:01 PM

3820 N Little Rock Dr

01 - District 1
03 - Sherwood Hills

R054 - AHLBORN, ERIC
Notes BACK ENROUTE LITTLE ROCK ADDRESS 754 INFO 22:32

OUT AT PLUMTREE 754 INFO 22:25

Complainant
Address

City, State, Zip
Phone

Call type
Reported Offense
Verified Offense

Tow Company
Vehicle

Vehicle License
Disposition
Priority
Classification

Agency
Case

DANCE OFC WAS GIVEN THE ATL 754 INFO 21:58
17 SEVEN PEAKS ON FOLLOWUP 754 INFO 21:58
VEH IS 687JYP 2TONE DK BLUE SILVER GMC SUB ASK DANCE OFC TO LOOK FOR THEM 754 INFO

21:54

HAMBLIN, ROSEL
3820 N Little Rock Dr

802-7256

7903 - Juvenile Runaway
7903 - Juvenile Runaway

4 - Active

P - Provo Police Department
200207980

Redacted SHE TOOK THE CAR WITHOUT PERMISSION AT 6:30 THIS
EVENING UNK DESTINATION VEH IS A GMC SUBRUBAN BLUE AND SILVER 687JYP

P - Provo Police Department

Page 1 of 1

Printed For:
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Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Police Department

48 S 300 W
Case No. 200303917 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 200303917.1 801 852-6200
Report Date:  4/28/2003 Page 1 of 5
Subject  Joy Riding
Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  4/28/2003 8:10:51 PM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy  C201 - EICH, RICHARD P168 - OWENS, ALMA
Occured On  4/28/2003 3:38:00 PM Date Verified  §{29/2003 1:24:25 AM
(and Betwsen) VerifiedBy  CQ08 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Date Approved  7/10/2003 4:33:52 PM
Location 3820 LITTLEROCK LN ApprovedBy  C008 - FERGUSON, BOBBIE
Census/Geo ConnectingCases  Juv Cite; Statements
Grid 02 - Lttle Rock Canyon Disposition  Arpest
Call Source Phone Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division  PATROL P178 - BRECKENRIDGE, TODD
P179 - HARDING, RICH
P151 - MANSANAREZ, JAY
@ Cross Street Notified
Means
Other Means
Motive
Other Motives
Report Narative  SUMMARY

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f

| responded on the complaint of an aggravated assault where a Redacted-year-old female was attempting to run her mother
over with the car. | arrived and found these people in the home, separated, and found no physical injury. Details are as
follows.

| was dispatched to 3820 Little Rock Ln at 1539 hrs. | was advised that Redacted was attempting to take the car and run her
mother over. Being familiar with this family and Redacted, | hurried to the area. When | arrived | found Redacted in the
living room and her mother on the front porch. | noticed a red BMW with Utah license plate 194WLS in the driveway and a
maroon Ford Taurus blocking it in, front bumper to rear bumper.

M1/ROSELLE HAMBLIN CONTACT

| made contact with M1/Roselle and she advised me that her daughter, Redacted, had attempted to run her over with the car.
| further interviewed her and found that M1/Roselle had attempted to discuss the use of the car with Redacted and did not
give her permission to take the car tonight. Redacted, feeling that she had to use the car, attempted to take the car with out
her mother's permission. It should be known that | also was looking for Redacted and this car on yesterday's date. It
appears that Redacted has done this several times. White Redacted was attempting to leave the house, M1/Roselle followed
her and stood behind the car so she could not leave the driveway. Redacted started the car, put it into reverse and slowly
backed into M1/Roselle who would not move. Redacted continued to back out. At this time, the grandfather of Redacted,
WH1/Richard Anderson, the father of M1/Roselle, drove by, saw what was going on, and drove his car, a Ford Taurus, maroon
in color, into the driveway, blocking the BMW in.

At this time, M1/Roselle dialed 9-1-1 and gave Dispatch the information. While she was on the line with Dispatch she
attempted to get the keys by asking Redacted to hand them through the window, but Redacted refused. Redacted began to
get out of the car. M1/Roselle felt like she was going to run away from the area, which is also another frequent incident with
this young lady, and as a result, M1/Roselle kept this door closed with her bedy, attempting to detain Redacted until officers
arrived. As a result of this, the door was opened slightly a few times and at one time Redacted's fingers got shut in the door.
Redacted was able to escape the car in spite of the efforts of M1/Roselle. As she passed M1/Roselle, M1/Roselle grabbed
hold of Redacted's belt to try to restrain her until she gave M1/Roselle the keys to the vehicle that she did not have permission
to use. A grappling match ensued. Hair was pulled, all in an attempt to restrain Redacted who was definitely ungovernable.
M1/Roselle was in fear that she would run away again.

CONVERSATION

I had a conversation with M1/Roselle regarding the possible charges. It appeared to me that Redacted was attempting to
take the car unlawfully without her mother's permission. This would be Joyriding. This attempt was foiled only by
M1/Roselle standing behind the vehicle and then W1/Anderson blocking the vehicle in with his vehicle. | did not feel that the
act of assault had occurred by backing the vehicle into M1/Roselle because there were no injuries.

JOYRIDING

Printed For,
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Case No.

Provo Police Department Arrest Report
200303917

Report No. 200303917.1
Report Date:  4/28/2003

48 S300W

801 852-6200

Provo Police Department

Provo Utah 84601 Z

Page 2 of §

Redacted attempted to take her mother's vehicle, a red BMW, Utah plate 194WLS, without permission. M1/Roselle
attempted to discuss with Redacted the necessity of the car and talk about Redacted's grades and other issues before giving

permission for the car.

car anyway. She exited the house and got in the car and attempted to leave.

CITATION

Redacted felt that she had no need to discuss these issues with her mother and decided to take the

After discussing the situation with Redacted and M1/Roselle, we determined a citation would be the best served method to
remedy the situation at this time. Redacted is currently a student at Redacted High School and no one wanted to interfere
with her attendance there. She has a court date 05-14-03 at 1400 hrs.

DISPOSITION

Responded on a family fight. Found that Redacted had attempted to steal the car and take it without permission. Had in fact
gotten into the car and attempted to drive away. Nothing follows. Dispo. 2 /re

Offense Detail: 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)

Offense Description 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
IBRCode  Motor Vehicle Theft Location  Highway/Road/Alley
IBRGroup A Offense  Yeas No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PR Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Mathod
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence  No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Arrestee A1: Redacted
Arrestee Number A1 O00B Redacted Place of Birth
Name Redacted Age  Redacted SSN
AKA Sex Female DLN
Aleri(s) Race  White DLN State
Ethnicly  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
Address 3820 Little Rock Ln Ht.  Redacted Occupation/Grade  Redacted
CSZ  Provo, UT 84604 Wt Redacted Employer/School  Redacted
Eye Color Redacted Employer Address
Home Phone  802-7256 Hair Color  Redacted Employer CSZ
Work Phone Hair Style Res.County  Utah
Email Address Hair Length Res. Country  United States of America
Facial Hair Resident Status  Resident
Skin
Build
Teeth
ScarsiMarks/Tattoos
Modus Operandi
Other MO
Attire
Habitual Offender
Status
AmestNo. 200303917 Amested For 2411 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
AmestType  Summoned/Cited Fingerprints  No AmestedOn  4/28/2003 3:40:00 PM
FBI No. Photos No ArrestLocation 3820 Littel Rock Ln
State No. Miranda Read Booked On
Armed With 01 - Unarmed Miranda Waived Booked Location REF
Mutti. Clearance  Not Applicable Number of Warrants Released Location
Multi. Clearance Released On
Offense
Prev. Suspect No. Juvenile Disposition 2 . Referred to Juvenile Released By
Court/Probation
Notified Aduit Present Reloase Reason
Held For

Arrest Notes

NetRMS_CR.rf v2f

Printed: May 11, 2020 - 5:21 PM




Case No. 200303917
Report No. 200303917.1
Report Date: 4/28/2003

Provo Police Department Arrest Report

48 S300W

Provo Police Department

Provo Utah 84601 3

801 852-6200

Page3of5
Victim V1: Hamblin, Roselle
VicimCode V1 VietmOf 2441 - Unauthorized Use of Vehicle (Joy Riding)
VicimType  Individual
Name  Hamblin, Roselle [sle):] Place of Birth
AKA Age 00 SSN
Alert(s) Sex Female DLN
Address 3820 Little Rock Ln Race  Unknown DLN State
CSZ  Provo, UT 84604 Ethnicty  Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 wt Employer/Schoo!
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County  Utah
Aitire Skin Res.Country  United States of America
Injury Resident Status  Resident
Circumstances Testify
Law Enforcement Type Justifiable Homicide
Officer Killed or : Circumstances
Assaulted Assignment
Information Activity
Other ORI
Victim Qffender Relationships
Offender Relationship
Victim Notes
Witness W1: Anderson, Richard
Witness Code W1 Do8 Place of Birth
Name  Anderson, Richard Age SSN
AKA Sex DLN
Aleri(s) Race DLN State
Address Ethnicity OLN Country
Ccsz Ht. Occupation/Grade
wt Employer/School
Home Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Work Phone Hair Color Employer CSZ
Email Address Facial Hair Res, County
Skin Res. Country
Attire Resident Status
Witness Notes
Other Entity: O1 -- Hamblin, David
Entity Code Q1
Entity Type  Father of Arrestee
Name  Hamblin, David DOB Piace of Birth
AKA Age SSN
Alert(s) Sex M -Male DLN
Address Race U . Unknown DLN State
csz Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone Wt Employer/Schoo!
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
Resident Status
Entity Notes

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f
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Provo Police Department Arrest Report

Provo Police Department

48 S300W
Case No. 200303917 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 200303917.1 801 852-6200
Report Date:  4/28/2003 Page 4 of 5
Other Entity: O2 -- Hamblin, Roselle
Entity Code Q2
Entity Type  Mother of Arrestee
Name  Hamblin, Roselle DOB Place of Birth
AKA Age SSN
Alert(s) Sex F -Female DLN
Address 3820 Little Rock Ln Race U . Unknown DLN State
CSZ  Provo, UT 84604 Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 wu Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County Utah
Attire Skin Res.Countty  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes
Other Entity: O3 -- Hamblin, Roselle
Entity Code O3
Entity Type  Mother of Arrestee
Name  Hamblin, Roselle [sle):} Place of Birth
AKA Age SSN
Aleri(s) Sex  F - Female DLN
Address 3820 Little Rock Ln Race U - Unknown DLN State
CSZ  Provo, UT 84604 Ethnicity U - Unknown DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone  802-7256 w Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County Utah
Attire Skin Res. Country  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes

Property Description Item 1: 3502 - Automobile (Stolen Locally and Recovered Locally) - Car

3502 - Automobile (Stolen Locally and Recovered

Motor Vehicle Stolen Locally & Recovered Locally
Both Stolen And Recovered (Also Used To Update

ltemNo. 1
Property Category
Locally)
IBRType  Automobiles
UCR Type
Status
Prev. Stolen)
Count 14
Value 1000
Manufacturer BMW
Model
Serial No.
License No. 194WLS
Color
Description  Car
Vehicle Year 1986
License Year
State
Body Style
Recovered Date  4/28/2003
Owner V1 - Hamblin, Roselle
Disposition
Evidence Tag
Alert(s)

NetRMS_CR.rtf v2f
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Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Polico Dapartment
Case No. 200303917 S 4601 5
Report No. 200303917.1 801 852-6200
Report Date:  4/28/2003 Page 5 of 5

Drug Type
Drug Quantity
Orug Measure

Property Notes

Printed: May 11, 2020 - 5:21 PM
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Call For Service

CFS Number: 1254786
Date: 4/27/2003

Call For Service

CFS Number
Date
Dispatcher
Call Source
Received
Dispatched
Arrived
Cleared
Location
City, State, Zip
Jurisdiction
Grid

Sector

Map

X Coordinate
Y Coordinate

Officers

1254786
4/27/2003
D103 - HANSEN, SAMANTHA

6:59:07 AM
7:36:05 AM

8:43:14 AM
3820 Little Rock Ln

01 - District 1
03 - Sherwood Hills

P168 - OWENS, ALMA
D087 - SMITH, MELISSA

Notes

ATL GIVEN MS 07:37
WANTS AREA CHECK

Complainant
Address

City, State, Zip
Phone

Call type
Reported Offense
Verified Offense

Tow Company
Vehicle

Vehicle License
Disposition
Priority
Classification

Agency
Case

HAMBLIN, ROSELL
3820 Little Rock Ln

376-1861

7903 - Juvenile Runaway
8307 - Extra Patrol

5 - Inactive

P - Provo Police Department

RPS RUNAWAY DAUGHTER, SEE NOTES BELOW, JUST CAME BACK HOME AND LEFT

AGAIN DRIVING RED BMW 2 DR SEDAN UT: 194WLS UNK DOT

CASE # 3162 INFO 01:08

3162 10-22 at 00:31 TIMEDIS 00:29

DAUGHTER Redacted TOOK HER CAR TL 3 MIN DRIVING RED BMW 2DR SEDAN

UNK DOT UNK LIC RP CELL 376-1861

P - Provo Police Department

Page 1 of 1
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Provo Police Department Crime Report

Provo Police Department

48 S 300 W
Case No. 2011001257 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 2011001257.1 801 852-6200
Report Date:  2/17/2011 Page 10f2
Subject 8301 - CIVIL PROBLEM - CFS #2035837 - Stradling
Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  2/24/2011 10:01:31 AM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy  C1470 - BRIGGS, C. P216 - BASCOM, KRESTON
Occurred On  2/17/2014 2:55:00 PM Date Verified  3/30/2011 9:59:59 AM
(and Between) VerifiedBy  C211 - CARY, JANIS
Date Approved  3/30/2011 10:00:06 AM
Location 4043 Quail Ridge Dr ApprovedBy  C211 - CARY, JANIS
Census/Geo Connecting Cases  gtatement
Grid 03 - Sherwood Hills Disposition  Active
CallSource  QOffice Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division  PATROL P148 - KOGIANES, NICK
P083 - STRADLING, DOUGLAS
@ Cross Strest Notified
Means
Other Means
Motive
Other Motives
ReportNarative  |N|T|AL CALL:

NetRMS_CR.itf v2f

On 02-17-11 at 1455 hrs. | responded to the Front Counter of the police department for a report of a civil/child support detail.
C1/ROSELLE ANDERSON STEVENSON:

When | arrived | met C1/Roselle Anderson Stevenson who indicated that she would like to file a report for her ex-husband on
a criminal non-support, Utah Code #76-7-201. C1/Roselle stated that for approx, the last eight to ten years she has not
received any child support or alimony from her ex-husband, O1/David Lee Hamblin and that he owed her thousands if not
hundreds of thousands of dollars in back payments. C1/Roselle provided several court documents verifying a divorce and
custody/child support for the children. She also provided a typed statement of the general outline and time frames of this
non-support.

As | spoke with C1/Roselle about the incident | advised her that typically this is a civil type issue and most people settle this
through civil litigation and an attorney. She felt as though she wanted to pursue the criminal aspect of this incident and
requested to speak to a detective at that time.

| was able to request Det. Kogianes to respond and meet with us also. He was able to gather some information from
C1/Roselle and advised her that he would look into the potential charges against her ex-husband, O1/David Hamblin.

C1/Roselle was asked to provide further documentation from the courts verifying values and time frames that would be
pertinent to this investigation.

O1/DAVID LEE HAMBLIN CONTACT:

At this time | was not able to make contact with O1/Hamblin in regard to this incident. It is unknown at this time where

O1/Hamblin is currently residing but he is believed to be in Provo City.

C1/Roselle indicated that he could possibly have some contact information on a website named "Redpath.org". She believed
that was his website for his current business.

GENERAL INFORMATION:
For Information purposes C1/Roselle estimated that O1/Hamblin owed approx. $270,000 in back child support and alimony for
the eight to ten years that this non-support has been happening. She also indicated that they had four children together, one

of which is still dependent on C1/Roselle. Further information on these children will be obtained along with the
documentation requested by Det. Kogianes.

At this time this report is for information only and follow up by Det. Kogianes. Nothing further. Dispo. 4 /jb

Printed For;
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Provo Police Department Crime Report Provo Police Department
Case No. 2011001257 Provo Utah 84601 2
Report No. 20110012571 801 852-6200
Report Date: _2/17/2011 Page2of2
Offense Detail: 8301 - Civil Problem
Offense Description 8301 - Civil Problem
IBR Code Location  Residence/Home
IBR Group Offense  Yesg No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation : Type Security
Domestic Violence No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Other Entity: O1 -- Stevenson, Roselle Andersen
Entity Code  Of
Entity Type  Complainant
Name Stevenson, Roselle Andersen DOB  REDACTED Place of Birth
AKA Age 57 SSN  REDACTED
Alert(s) Sex F - Female DLN
Address 4043 Quail Ridge Dr Race W -White DLN State
CSZ  Provo, UT 84606 Ethnidly N - Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone 801 376-1861 Wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County yTAH
Attire Skin Res.Countty  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes
Other Entity: O2 -- Hambilin, David Lee
Entity Code Q2
Entity Type  Other Person
Name  Hamblin, David Lee DOB  REDACTED Place of Birth
AKA Age 56 SSN  REDACTED
Alert(s) Sex M - Male DLN
Address  Unk Race W -White DLN State
csz Ethnicity N - Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone WL Employer/Schoal
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CS2
Facial Hair Res. County
Atiire Skin Res. Country  United States of America
Resident Status  |J - Unknown
Entity Notes

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f
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Provo Police Department Follow-Up Report Provo Palico Dopartment

48 S 300 W
Case No. 2011001257 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 2011001257.2 801 852-6200
Report Date:  3/21/2011 Page 102
Subject: 8301 - CIVIL PROBLEM - CFS #2035837 Kogianes
Case ReportStatus A - Approved Oate Entered  3/21/2011 11:37:41 AM Reporting Officer
Entered By C084 - GRANT, DORIS P148 - KOGIANES, NICK
OccurredOn  2/17/2011 2:55:060 PM Date Verified  §/12/2011 3:49:28 PM
(and Between) VerifiedBy  C084 - GRANT, DORIS
Date Approved  5/12/2011 3:49:31 PM
Location 4043 Quail Ridge Dr ApprovedBy  C084 - GRANT, DORIS
Census/Geo Connecting Cases  gtatement
Grid 03 - Sherwood Hills Disposiion  [nactive
Call Source  Qffice Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division CID
@ Cross Street Notified
Means
Other Means
Motive
Other Motives
Report Namative

NetRMS_CR.itf v2f

On 2-17-2011 at approximately 1530 hours | was contacted by Officer Bascom who requested my assistance on a case
involving C1/Roselle Andersen Stevenson.  Officer Bascom advised that he had been contacted by C1/Roselle who had
come to the front counter of the police department to report a failure criminal non support complaint against her ex-husband.
Officer Bascom advised that C1/Roselle had already called via the telephone earlier in the day and spoke with Officer
Stradling about the incident, however, wasn't satisfied with the answer and had come to the police department to adamantly
request to speak to a detective about the incident.

Officer Bascom advised that he had spoken with C1/Roselle and had reviewed Utah Code 76-7-201, however, she still wasn't
satisfied that the decision or conclusion that this is a civil matter and she was requesting to speak to a detective. |was on
call on this day so | met with C1/Roselle, her current husband and Officer Bascom.

In meeting with C1/Roselle, she had an extensive amount of paperwork with her to include divorce decrees, addendums, civil
financial hearing findings and misc paperwork that had derived from her civil divorce with O2/Hamblin. C1/Roselle was
adamant that under Utah code 76-6-201, states that her ex-husband is responsible for payment of child support and alimony
as he had been ordered by the court. C1/Roselle stated that upon her calculations, at this point, there was approximately
$270,000.00 owed in back child support and alimony stretching over a period of 8 to 10 years that 02/Hamblin has not
provided. However, C1/Roselle did provide me with some civil paperwork showing that at some point during the process of
her divorce and fighting over civil property with O2/Hamblin, she was awarded a very large amount of money, approximately
$80,000.00 in the form of equity in a home and other property that had been in dispute for the divorce. C1/Roselle stated that
she does not currently know where O2/Hamblin is but feels that he is living somewhere in the city of Provo.

| asked C1/Roselle if she would be able to obtain additional copies of all the paperwork that she had and that it would take me
some time to review her paperwork and also review Utah Code 76-7-201. | also asked C1/Roselle to make a written
statement indicating some type of time schedule showing when she and 02/Hamblin had separated, when the non support
had started and other pertinent information that she felt would be important for the case. C1/Roselle stated that she would
provide this stuff to me in the next 24 hours, however, it would probably take her some time to get it together. | provided
C1/Roselle with my business card. [ told her to contact me in the event that she obtained the paperwork and in the mean time
| would review Utah Code 76-7-201 and | would also be in contact with my current supervisor, Sgt. Crosby and along with the
county attorney's office to see if there were any similar type rulings or legal definitions for that code.

C1/Roselle and her current husband left the police department with my business card and were advised to contact me. | met
with Sgt. Crosby over this incident. He stated that he had already been briefed by officer Stradling earlier in the day and he
had made telephone contact with the Utah County Attorney's Office and reviewed Utah Code 76-7-201. Under Utah Code
76-7-201 it indicates that a person commits criminal non support if having a child, a spouse or child under the age of 18, he
knowingly fails to provide for the support of the spouse, child or children. Under subsection A, is the needy circumstances.
According to Sgt. Crosby and Utah County Attorney's Office, C1/Roselle does not qualify for the definition as needy
circumstances because C1/Roselle has received property and money from O2/Hamblin through the process of their divorce.
Under the impression from the Utah County Attorney's Office, this matter of non support from O2/Hamblin to C1/Roselle, is
still considered a civil issue through the legal findings of their divorce.

As of 3-17-2011, the date of this additional report, | have not been contacted by C1/Roselle nor have | obtained any further
paperwork from her. At this point | have not been able to contact C1/Roselle and update her on the interpretation of the code
by the Utah County Attorney's Office and the finding of the issue being a civil matter between her and O2/Hamblin. As of
3-17-2011, approximately 30 days after the original complaint by C1/Roselle, this case will be closed dispo 5 pending further
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Offense Detail: 8301 - Civil Problem
Offense Description 8301 - Civil Problem
IBR Code Locaton  Government/Public Building

IBR Group Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against Hate/Bias None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence No Tools Used

Criminal Activity

Weapons/Force
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Call For Service

CFS Number: 2035837
Date: 2/17/2011 2:55:35 PM

Call For Service

CFS Number 2035837 Complainant STEVENSON, ROSELL
Date 2/17/2011 2:55:35 PM Address 48 S 300 W
Dispatcher D096 - SMALLCANYON, DENISE City, State, Zip
Call Source Phone
Received 2:55:35 PM Call type
Dispatched 2/17/2011 3:05:25 PM Reported Offense 8101 - Citizen Requested Assistance
Arrived 3:20:03 PM Verified Offense 8301 - Civil Problem
Cleared 5:14:36 PM
Location 4043 Quail Ridge Dr Tow Company
City, State, Zip Vehicle
Jurisdiction Vehicle License
Grid 03 - Sherwood Hills Disposition 4 - Active
Sector Priority
Map Classification
X Coordinate
Y Coordinate Agency P - Provo Police Department
Case 2011001257

Officers

P216 - BASCOM, KRESTON
P083 - STRADLING, DOUGLAS
P148 - KOGIANES, NICK

Notes 4148,3216 CLOSED CFS at 17:14:36REFERRING TO 4148

[3216/louannf/16:22:24|REQ #
[3216 /ARRIVED/ 15:20:03]
[383/REMOVED AT/ 15:07:25]

CFS UPDATED AT 15:07:15: OFC CANNOT RESPOND, WILL HAVE TO HAVE ANOTHER OFC RESPOND

[383 / 15:05:26]GOING TO CALL RECORDS

CFS UPDATED AT 15:03:38:REQ SHE LEAVE THE PAPERWORK WITH RECORDS, NOT GOING TO BE

ABLE TO MEET WITH HER

CFS CREATED AT [14:55:35]FC FOR 383

Printed For:

P - Provo Police Department Page 1 of 1

May 11, 2020 - 5:04 PM



To whom it may concern:

| was married to David L. Hamblin on July 12, 1976. | was separated from him on Jan. 13, 1999 and we
never lived together after that date. At this time he was the sole wage earner for our family of 4
children. He worked full time in private practice. We lived together and maintained offices for his work
in two homes at that time--one in Provo, Utah and Spring City, Utah.

He filed for divorce in the 4™ District Court in Provo in March 1999. An order for him to pay $1,511 per-
month in child support and $3,000 per month in alimony was signed there June 29, 1999. He paid
roughly $6,000 total to me in child support and alimony combined from July-December of 1999. From
that point on until now he paid nothing in child support or alimony. | requested that Recovery Services
not pursue him at that time because of my fear that he would seek some sort of revenge against me or
our chitdren. He was abusive and had threatened me on many occasions.

There was a bifurcated "Decree of Divorce Terminating Marriage” signed on Dec. 21, 2001. There was a
“Satisfaction of Judgment” signed Sept. 17, 2002, in the amount of $61,420, which reflected the
proceeds of sale of our property between Feb. 12, 2001 and Sept. 2002. There was no other profit from
sale of property after that date. | have received nothing in child support or alimony since then. | have
had no contact with him. There children of the marriage have had no contact and received no money or
support of any kind from him since that time. There is an order that he have no contact with the minor
child signed Oct. 24, 2003.and hone has ecevreved -

I would like to receive the erdered-child support and alimony which was ordered by the court.

Roselle A. Stevenson

February 17, 2011

76-7-20]



CALL FOR SERVICE DETAIL

CFS Number 2035837

Date 2/17/2011 2:55:35 PM
CFS Number 2035837 Received 2:55:35 PM
Date 2/17/2011 2:55:35 PM Dispatched 2/17/2011 3:05:25 PM
Dispatcher D096 DENISE SMALLCANYON Arrived 3:20:03 PM
Call Source Cleared
Location 48 S300W Contact STEVENSON, ROSELL
Jurisdiction Address 48 S 300 W
Grid 21 Central Business District Phone
Sector Agency Provo City Police Department
Map Case 2011001257
Call Type FC FRONT COUNTER License
Reported Offense 8101 Citizen Requested Assistance Vehicle
Verified Offense Tow Company 0
Disposition

Units Involved
3216,

Notes

[3216/louannf/16:22:24|REQ #
[3216 /ARRIVED/ 15:20:03]
[383/REMOVED AT/ 15.07:25]

CFS UPDATED AT 15:07:15: OFC CANNOT RESPOND, WILL HAVE TO HAVE ANOTHER OFC RESPOND

[383715:05:26]GOING TO CALL RECORDS

CFS UPDATED AT 15:03:38:REQ SHE LEAVE THE PAPERWORK WITH RECORDS, NOT GOING TO BE ABLE

TO MEET WITH

HER

CFS CREATED AT [14:55:35)FC FOR 383
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Report No. 2012000485.1 801 852-6200
Report Date:  3/7/2012 Page 1 of §
Subject: 41122 - Rape of a Child - CFS No: 2114574 - Dove
Case Report Status A . Approved Date Entered  3/7/20412 2:10:21 PM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy  C379 - CRAFT, KRISTEN P111 - DOVE, DANIEL
Occurred On  12/31/1999 8:00:00 AM Date Verified  6/4/2012 2:40:47 PM
(and Betwsen) VerifiedBy G119 - GURR, REBECCA
Date Approved  §/4/2012 2:42:36 PM
Location 280 E 2200 N ApprovedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA
Census/Geo Connecting Cases
Grid 21 . Central Business District Disposition  Active
CallSource  |nformant Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Oivision  PATROL C364 - ANDERSON, TRACI
@ Cross Street Notified
Means 29 - Victim bound and/or gagged
Other Means
Motive 11 - Forms of domestic viol not mentioned above
12 - Acts against the Victim in retaliation
13 - Sex involved
7 - To satisfy personal need or desire
8 - To injure the Victim
9 - Abuse of a minor
Other Motives

Report Narrative

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f

SYNOPSIS

1, Sgt. Dove, with the Provo Police Special Victim's Unit received a request from the Utah County Attorney's office regarding a
referral that had come to their office. The request was that | contact V1/JJJJ Il and conduct and interview regarding
reported sexual abuse from d S1/David Hamblin. | initiated an investigation and | filed this police report

accordingly.

INITIAL REFERRAL

| was forwarded an email through Dave Sturgill's office at the Utah County Attorney’; in that email was included a forwarded
initial report from Anthony Howell. The report was from , wherein she had recorded numercus accounts of sexual
assault and rape from the time she could remember as a small infant until the time that she was approximately 13 or 14 years
old. The suspect of these numerous assaults was S1/David Hamblin. Contact information for V1/

was included in the report. | made contact with V1 and scheduled an appointment for her to come in for an interview.

VICTIM INTERVIEW

I met with V1/JJl] and her husband O1/lll on January 20, 2012.  Our interview was conducted in the soft interview
room at the Provo Police Department. That interview was both audio and video record and is attached to this report in its
entirety on a recorded DVD. | am going to summarize some of the events that were reported to me in this initial police report.
| will be attaching more specific information as | receive it and as supplemental reports are warranted.

V1 explained to me that she was one of four female David and
ﬂ. She stated that she was born in [JJll] and within the first year of her life she has begun to recall and have
flashbacks of very severe sexual assault and rapes at the hand of .h up to and including her 13th year when
she was attending |l Viddle School in Provo. She stated that David Hamblin has joined a Native American religious
church or sect wherein it is an accepted practice to utilize peyote. She indicated that David Hamblin is a physiologist and
therapist by trade and by education and that from a very early age he has used that psychological influence on her and all of
ﬁ and they have all be victims of severe sexual abuse and rape from the time she can remember.  She has
provided a pretty specific timeline that corresponds with the memories and experiences that she can recall. She cited
hundreds and hundreds of times that she has been the victim of sexual abuse at the hands of David Hamblin over the 13
years prior to 1999. During that iear also David was arrested for poaching, reported by

as having killed animals to use in his ritualistic ceremonies. stated that from 1999 until the present day she has

managed to make it through high school. She attended High School her freshman, sophomore, junior and senior
ear. She graduated from h High School and she accepted a job in and in [l working for

in [l she fulfilled and LDS mission to and returned from that mission in

She began classes at BYU in [l and is currently attending BYU in an undergraduate program. In

and the couple has been together ever since. indicates that she obvious issues with intimacy

with her husband and she understands that these issues are stemming back from years and years of severe violent sexual

Printed For;
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abuse from David Hamblin.
EXAMPLES OF SEXUAL ABUSE CITED

I have met with ] a total of about 3 times now since our initial meeting on January 20, 2012. My objective was to allow her
time to collect and organize her experiences and put them on paper with coordinating dates, times and locations as best she
could remember, as there has been some pass since the incidences took place. My objective today is to give a brief
summary of the abuse that she has cited, that took place during those 13 years and that she has produced in a written format.
| will continue to add more specific details as we build this case and as more evidence continues to be produced.

cites vividly remembering her first experience within the first year of her life, when she lived in New York City between
. She stated that this experience was on his bed. Understanding that this incident took place out of the state

of Utah she felt that it was important to help develop history and consistency in his character. [l said, regarding
experience 1 that she can recall of the attached writings, "I remember locking out of my crib and seeing David's body standing
in front ofit. He wasn't wearing any pants, just the top of his LDS garment. David lowered the side of my crib and tock me
on his bed. It was daytime because the room was filled with natural light. The next thing David did was put his penis in my
mouth. It was a horrible taste and he kept putting it in my mouth and made me choke and cough. Later | learned the
horrible smell and taste was semen because as David continued to abuse me he would often verbalize what he was doing
and would often tell me to suck out the semen or lick up the semen." She then lists experience 2 in her kindergarten years
between [l and .  The location for this incident is the Provo house located at 280 E 22C0 N.  She refers to the Provo
house also as the Centennial house as it was very close to Centennial Middle School.

In experience 2 [l records the following, "l was often scared to go the bathroom in the night. | knew if David heard me get
up he would come hurt me. | usually tried to hold it until the morning if | could and if | couldn't | would be sure to not even
flush or turn on the sink to wash my hands, just to be safe. This was hard for me because | have always like being clean and
{'ve been somewhat germaphobic, but obviously the alternative was much worse so | did it anyway. During a school night
while | was in Kindergarten | woke up needing to go to the bathroom really badly and after holding it for about a half an hour |
finally got up and tip toed to the bathreaom. The basement was very cold because it was winter outside and so it made me
shiver. After | wiped | realized that | got some pee on my hand and | wanted to wash my hand really badly. | went to the
sink and kept looking behind me. | turned the knob for cold water, just a tiny bit, to get some water dripping out. |
commenced washing my hands when | heard someone walking up behind me. David grabbed me and | shook | was so
scared and cold and he grabbed my wet hands with one of his and pulled down his bottom garments revealing himself. He
forced my hands on top of his penis and violently rubbed back and forth in my hands with his hands clenching the outside of
mine. | was quietly crying and tense all over as he shook me back and forth because he was making me rub him so fast and
hard. He hurt my hands and he continued to squeeze them tighter and tighter. | was so grossed out | wanted to throw up.
He continued until he started breathing more and more heavily and then he ejaculated in my face and tried to force open my
mouth with his hand. | kept clenching my lips and turning my head away and it got on the floor. He kept saying open your
mouth [l | wouldn't. He had finished ejaculating and it had gotten all over my Care Bear nightgown and my face as well
as the ground. He commanded me to lick his semen off the floor. | shook my head, too afraid to look at him. He said it one
more time. | responded in the same way, | was angry. He clenched my arms and made fists, hurting me and said if you
don'tdo it | will go beat up I right now. He started walking to h room, the west bedroom in the basement and |
said okay. | got on the floor and started licking up the semen. | was crying very hard and started to dry heave. He watched
as | did it and when | finished he picked me up off the flcor and put me on my feet. He pulled my nightgown over my head
and wiped off my face and the floor with the night gown. Then he put the night gown in the sink, flushed the toilet and turned
on the hot water. He told me to go to bed. | ran away into the bedroom and cried for what it seemed to be a long time. |
was disgusted with the taste in my mouth. [ kept spitting into a tissue | had gotten from the side of my bed. The taste of
semen and smell of semen was so thick | couldn't sleep. As soon as it got light outside, about three hours later, | ran to the
shower and showered off. *

Experience 3: During the school year at the Provo house, "wherever we lived Il and | would try to find hiding places
and safe places to escape David at night or when [JJJlj was away. When we moved to Provo we would often hide in the
northeast corner of the basement, the storage room which was a scary place because of spiders, boxes and a single light
which hung from an electrical cord. David would hate it when we would hide and in some of our hiding places he would find
us. When he did he would usually take us to the back hallway where the bedroom on the southeastern corner; the one with
the maroon carpet. He would throw one of us against the wall or onto the floor and would abuse one of us while the other
two were forced to watch. David would abuse whoever was home and his mood would control his level of violence in the
abuse. When my [JJJlj would come home he would often tell her that we had been fighting with each other and that he had
to stop us from hitting each other. The next day we would have big bruises, but they were from him. During my kindergarten
year when | was 5 years old ]l and | were home from school and [l was gone. David stayed at home with us.
He was supposed to be doing work in his office. | remember because he was wearing his work clothes; his khaki pant and
brown belt and shoes with the tassels on them and a collared shirt. About a half hour after JJlill left home David came
downstairs where we were playing in the main basement area where most of our toys were. He violently grabbed i by
the arm and yelled at %dlto follow him. [l started crying and we quickly started following. He shook her and
told her to be silent and told and | that we should be silent as well. was crying so hard and started
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hyperventilating so David threw her aside, hitting her against the wall. After he threw her against the wall David said that if
we didn't remain quiet he would cut up and kill and our orange Tabby cat named Angus. [l kept crying quietly
but it wasn't quiet enough because he threatened to hit again. | moved toward him which was not uncommon of

to take turns being abused. | did it because I didn't want him to keep hurting [l I had both done the
same thing for me before. David got a really crazy look on his face and violently took off my pants and yelled at me to kneel
on the floor. |did and then he put his penis into my anus and picked up my back legs as he kept pushing me forward and
backward. | started to scream because it hurt so badly and he covered my face over my mouth, but covered my nose too so |
had a hard time breathing. Then he started breathing really heavily, he dropped my legs and was shaking as he started
ejaculating. We all started crying hard. He pulled his penis out and the rest of the semen got on my naked bottom and my
shirt, as well as the maroon carpet. He got angry and grabbed my underwear. He used my underwear to wipe up the spot
of semen and then he got up and yelled 'Put your shirt in the sink and then get dressed.' As he passed the bathroom |
heard him turn on the sink and then he turned it off again and left. When he was gone we cried together. He had put my
panties in the bathroom sink to soak. David's abuse was so painful that | couldn't even sit down for a little while because it
hurt so badly. It was the most difficult when | was supposed to be at school again. | told [ lithat | had a hard time
sitting and _ asked me if | was thoroughly wiping my bottom after | went to the bathrocom. | was so scared to tell her
anything because of David's threats so | told her that | was not wiping as well as | should.
Epsom salt when this happened.”

put me in warm bath with

‘oes on to relate experiences four through fourteen of very similar, violent rapes and sexual abuse endured by all
of at the hands of David Hamblin. [ will include written statements and timelines submitted b as well
as other information that may come from her siblings. So far | have only spoken with who goes
by the name of . She came to the police department with her mother whose nickname is Sheis i

recollection of sexual abuse at the hands of David Hamblin. did however receive a hand written letter from David
Hamblin recently at school where she attends at Il High School. It was delivered to her at the hands of teenage boy
whose mother is either connected through her ward or some other means to David Hamblin for current or past counseling.
David Hamblin maintains a website called "the red path." He describes having therapeutic sessions and promotes the use of
peyote and other methods of therapy. Regarding _ and ﬂl will be submitting a separate report
with the information that [l gave me and why she is so frightened to have any correspondence with David Hamblin.

has remarried and durini mE conversation with [l she did not have any independent

DISPOSITION

As for this case regarding [}l and her accounts of sexual abuse, | will continue to add information and build this case
as evidence is presented. It appears that there has been some history with the family and previous investigations regarding
i referred to and a previous declination from the Utah County Attorney's office to file charges on
investigations from approximately 10 to 12 years ago. | will continue to research those report and include them with this
initial report as | develop this investigation.

I conclude this report disposition 4 pending future investigation. Dispo 4/kc

Offense Detail: 1122 - Rape of a Child
Offense Description 4122 - Rape of a Child
IBRCode  Statutory Rape Locaion  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PE Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Violence  Yes Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Suspect S1: HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE
Suspect Number  §1 oo N Place of Birth
Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Age 31 SSN
AKA  Black Jaguar Sex  Male DLN
Aleri(s) Race  White DLN State  Utah
Etnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country  United States of America
Address 541 E 500 N Apt 11 H. ' 0" Occupation/Grade  Psychologist
CsZ  PROVO, UT 84606 w210 Employer/School  Self Employed
Eye Color  Blue Employer Address
Home Phone 801 699-6974 Hair Color Gray Employer CSZ
Work Phone Hair Style Res. County  Utah
Email Address HairLength | . Long Res. Country  UUnited States of America
NetRMS_CR.rtf v2f
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FacialHair  Clean Shaven Resident Status  Resident
Ski
Buil:
Testh
Scars/Marks/Tattoos
Suspect MO
Other MO
Attire
Habitual Offender
Status

SuspectNotes  Driver a Beige 2000 Toyota Forerunner LICENSE #

victim v1: I

Victim Code /1 VictimOf 1422 - Rape of a Child
vicimType  |ndividual

Name DOB _ Place of Birth
AKA Age SSN

Alert(s) Sex DLN
Address Race DLN State
Ccsz Ethnicity DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone — Wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County UTAH
Attire Skin Res.Country  United States of America
Injury Resident Status  Resident
Circumstances Testify
Law Enforcement Type Justifiable Homicide
Officer Killed or : Circumstances
Assaulted Assignment
Information Activity
Cther ORI
Victim Offender Relationships
Offender Relationship

S1 - HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE  CH - Victim Was Child

Victim Notes
other Entity: 01 - |
Entity Code Q1
Entity Type  Other Person
namo | oo Placoof it
AKA Age SSN
Alert(s) Sex M -Male DLN
Address Race W - White DLN State
csz Ethnicty N - Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone — Wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County UTAH
Attire Skin Res.Country  United States of America
Resident Status R - Resident
Entity Notes

Other Entity: O2 -- PARRISH, DIANA

Entity Code Q2
Entity Type  Other Person

Name PARRISH, DIANA DoB Place of Birth

NetRMS_CR.rif va2f Printed: March 31, 2020 - 5:17 PM
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AKA Age SSN
Aleri(s) Sex  F . Female DLN
Address Race DLN State
csz Ethnicity DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone 801 294-7732 wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
Resident Status
Entity Notes
Other Entity: O3 -- LEAVITT, DAVID
Entity Code (03
Entity Type  Other Person
Name LEAVITT, DAVID DOB Place of Birth
AKA Age SSN
Alert(s) Sex M -Male DLN
Address Race DLN State
csZ Ethnicity DLN Country
Ht. QOccupation/Grade
Home Phone 435 623-1800 WL Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res. County
Attire Skin Res. Country
Resident Status
Entity Notes

Property Description ltem 1: 1311 - Recording - Interview - RECORDED INTERVIEW WITH V1

Item No.

Property Category
IBR Type

UCR Type

Status

Count

Value
Manufacturer
Model

Serial No.
License No.
Color
Description
Vehicle Year
License Year
State

Body Style

Recovered Date
Owner
Disposition
Evidence Tag
Alert(s)

1

1311 - Recording - Interview
Recordings-Audio/Visual
TV's, Radios, Stereos, Etc...

Evidence (Including Other Seized Property And

Tools)

1

RECORDED INTERVIEW WITH V1

Drug Type
Orug Quantity
Drug Measure

Property Notes

NetRMS_CR.rf v2f
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Case No.
Report No.
Report Date:

48 S 300 W
2012000485 Provo Utah 84801 1
2012000485.2 801 852-6200
4/4/2012 o v

Subject:

1122 - Rape of a Child - CFS No: 2114574 - Dove

Case Report Status

Occurred On
(and Between)

Location
Census/Geo
Grid

A - Approved Date Entered  4/4/2012 3:32:53 PM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy  C379 - CRAFT, KRISTEN P111 - DOVE, DANIEL
12/31/1999 8:00:00 AM Date Verified  6/6/2012 9:14:02 AM

VerifiedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA

Date Approved  §/6/2012 9:14:05 AM

280 E 2200 N ApprovedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA
Connecting Cases

21 - Central Business District Dispositon  Active

Call Source
Vehicle Activity
Vehicle Traveling
@ Cross Street
Means

Other Means
Motive

Other Motives

Report Narrative

NetRMS_CR.rtf va2f

Informant Clearance Reason

Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted

Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By

Divislon  PATROL C364 - ANDERSON, TRACI
Notified

29 - Victim bound and/or gagged

11 - Forms of domestic viol not mentioned above
12 - Acts against the Victim in retaliation

13 - Sex involved

7 - To satisfy personal need or desire

8 - To Injure the Victim

9 - Abuse of a minor

SYNOPSIS

I, Sgt. Dove, with the Provo Police Special Victim's Unit received a request from the Utah County Attorney's office regarding a
referral that had come to their office. The request was that | contact V1 and conduct and interview regarding
reported sexual abuse from her biological father, S1/David Hamblin. | initiated an investigation and | filed this police report
accordingly.

INITIAL REFERRAL

| was forwarded an email through Dave Sturgill's office at the Utah County Attorney"; in that email was included a forwarded

initial report from Anthony Howell. The report was from , wherein she had recorded numerous accounts of sexual
assault and rape from the time she could remember as a small infant until the time that she was approximately 13 or 14 years
old. The suspect of these numerous assaults was

S1/David Hamblin. Contact information for V1
was included in the report. | made contact with V1 and scheduled an appointment for her to come in for an interview.

VICTIM INTERVIEW

| met with V1/Jlll and her husband O 1/l on January 20, 2012. Our interview was conducted in the soft interview
room at the Provo Police Department. That interview was both audio and video recorded, and is attached to this report in its
entirety on a DVD. | am going to summarize some of the events that were reported to me in this initial interview. | will be
attaching more specific information as | receive it and as supplemental reports are warranted.

V1 explained to me that she was one of four David and
. She stated that she was born in and within the first iear of her life she has begun to recall and have

flashbacks of very severe sexual assault and rapes at the hand of up to and including her 13th year when
she was attending [l Middle School in Provo. She stated that David Hamblin has joined a Native American religious
church or sect wherein it is an accepted practice to utilize peyote. She indicated that David Hamblin is a physiologist and
therapist by trade and by education and that from a very early age he has used that psychological influence on her and all of
ﬁ. They have all be victims of severe sexual abuse and rape from the time she can remember.  She has provided
a pretty specific timeline that corresponds with the memories and experiences that she can recall. She cited hundreds of
times that she has been the victim of sexual abuse at the hands of David Hamblin over the 13 years prior

in 1999. During that year also, David was arrested for poaching. il reported that David killed animals to use in
his ritualistic ceremonies.

s BACKGROUND
ﬂshe attended [l High School her freshman, sophomore, junior and senior years. She graduated from

High School and she accepted a job in and in hworking for in [l she fulfilled
and LDS mission to and returned from that mission in She began classes at
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BYU in [l and is currently attending BYU in an undergraduate program. In [ married I and the
couple has been together ever since.

Il indicates that she has issues with intimacy with her husband and she understands that these issues are stemming back
from years and years of severe violent sexual abuse from David Hamblin.

EXAMPLES OF SEXUAL ABUSE CITED

I have met with Il a total of about 3 times now, since our initial meeting on January 20, 2012. My objective was to allow
her time to collect and organize her experiences and put them on paper with coordinating dates, times and locations, as best
she could remember, as there has been some time pass since the incidences took place. My objective today is to give a
brief summary of the abuse that she has cited, that took place during those 13 years. | will continue to add more specific
details as we build this case and as more evidence continues to be produced.

.cites vividly remembering her first experience within the [JJJ]]ll of her life, when she lived in New York City between
and . She stated that this experience was on his bed. Understanding that this incident took place out of the state
of Utah she felt that it was important to help develop history and consistency in his character. -said, regarding
experience 1, from her attached writings;

"I remember looking out of my crib and seeing David's body standing in front of it. He wasn't wearing any pants, just the top
of his LDS garment. David lowered the side of my crib and took me on his bed. It was daytime because the room was filled
with natural light. The next thing David did was put his penis in my mouth. It was a horrible taste and he kept putting it in my
mouth and made me choke and cough. Later | learned the horrible smell and taste was semen because as David continued
to abuse me he would often verbalize what he was doing and would often tell me to suck out the semen or lick up the semen."”

She then lists experience 2, in her kindergarten years between [JJJll and [l  The location for this incident is the Provo
house located at 280 E 2200 N. She refers to the Provo house also as the Centennial house as it was very close to
Centennial Middle School.

In experience 2 [l records the following;

"l was often scared to go the bathroom in the night. | knew if David heard me get up he would come hurt me. | usually tried
to hold it until the morning if | could and if | couldn't | would be sure to not even flush or turn on the sink to wash my hands,
just to be safe. This was hard for me because | have always like being clean and I've been somewhat germaphobic, but
obviously the alternative was much worse so | did it anyway. During a school night while | was in Kindergarten | woke up
needing to go to the bathroom really badly and after holding it for about a half an hour [ finally got up and tip toed to the
bathroom. The basement was very cold because it was winter outside and so it made me shiver. After | wiped | realized
that | got some pee on my hand and | wanted to wash my hand really badly. | went to the sink and kept locking behind me.

| turned the knob for cold water, just a tiny bit, to get some water dripping out. | commenced washing my hands when | heard
someone walking up behind me. David grabbed me and | shook | was so scared and cold and he grabbed my wet hands
with one of his and pulled down his bottom garments revealing himself. He forced my hands on top of his penis and violently
rubbed back and forth in my hands with his hands clenching the outside of mine. | was quietly crying and tense all over as he
shook me back and forth because he was making me rub him so fast and hard. He hurt my hands and he continued to
squeeze them tighter and tighter. | was so grossed out | wanted to throw up. He continued until he started breathing more
and more heavily and then he ejaculated in my face and tried to force open my mouth with his hand. | kept clenching my lips
and turning my head away and it got on the floor. He kept saying open your mouth - | wouldn't. He had finished
ejaculating and it had gotten all over my Care Bear nightgown and my face as well as the ground. He commanded me to lick
his semen off the floor. | shook my head, too afraid to lcok at him. He said it one more time. | responded in the same way, |
was angry. He clenched my arms and made fists, hurting me and said if you don't do it | will go beat up [N right now.
He started walking to room, the west bedroom in the basement and | said okay. 1 got on the floor and started licking
up the semen. | was crying very hard and started to dry heave. He watched as | did it and when | finished he picked me up
off the floor and put me on my feet. He pulled my nightgown over my head and wiped off my face and the floor with the night
gown. Then he put the night gown in the sink, flushed the toilet and turned on the hot water. He told me to go to bed. |ran
away into the bedroom and cried for what it seemed to be a long time. | was disgusted with the taste in my mouth. | kept
spitting into a tissue | had gotten from the side of my bed. The taste of semen and smell of semen was so thick | couldn't
sleep. As soon as it got light outside, about three hours later, | ran to the shower and showered off. *

Experience 3: During the school year at the Provo house;

"...wherever we lived [l and ! would try to find hiding places and safe places to escape David at night or when [JJli
was away. When we moved to Provo we would often hide in the northeast corner of the basement, the storage room which
was a scary place because of spiders, boxes and a single light which hung from an electrical cord. David would hate it when
we would hide and in some of our hiding places he would find us. When he did he would usually take us to the back hallway
where the bedroom on the southeastern corner; the one with the marcon carpet. He would throw one of us against the wall
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or onto the floor and would abuse one of us while the other two were forced to watch.

David would abuse whoever was home and his mood would control his level of violence in the abuse. When [ would
come home he would often tell her that we had been fighting with each other and that he had to stop us from hitting each
other. The next day we would have big bruises, but they were from him.

During my kindergarten year when | was 5 years old [l and | were home from school and |l was gone. David
stayed at home with us. He was supposed to be doing work in his office. | remember because he was wearing his work
clothes; his khaki pant and brown belt and shoes with the tassels on them and a collared shirt. About a half hour after Mom
left home David came downstairs where we were playing in the main basement area where most of our toys were. He
violently grabbed Il by the arm and yelled at and | to follow him. [l started crying and we quickly started
following. He shook her and told her to be silent and told Rachel and | that we should be silent as well. was crying so
hard and started hyperventilating so David threw her aside, hitting her against the wall. After he threw her against the wall
David said that if we didn't remain quiet he would cut up and kill H and il orange Tabby cat named Angus.

kept crying quietly but it wasn't quiet enough because he threatened to hit again. | moved toward him which was not
uncommon of h to take turns being abused. 1 did it because | didn't want him to keep hurting [l [ had
both done the same thing for me before.

David got a really crazy look on his face and violently took off my pants and yelled at me to kneel on the floor. |did and then
he put his penis into my anus and picked up my back legs as he kept pushing me forward and backward. | started to scream
because it hurt so badly and he covered my face over my mouth, but covered my nose too so | had a hard time breathing.
Then he started breathing really heavily, he dropped my legs and was shaking as he started ejaculating. We all started
crying hard. He pulled his penis out and the rest of the semen got on my naked bottom and my shirt, as well as the maroon
carpet. He got angry and grabbed my underwear. He used my underwear to wipe up the spot of semen and then he got up
and yelled 'Put your shirt in the sink and then get dressed.’

As he passed the bathroom | heard him turn on the sink and then he turned it off again and left. When he was gone we cried
together. He had put my panties in the bathroom sink to soak. David's abuse was so painful that | couldn't even sit down for
a little while because it hurt so badly. It was the most difficult when | was supposed to be at school again. | told

that | had a hard time sitting and asked me if | was thoroughly wiping my bottom after | went to the bathroom. | was
so scared to tell her anything because of David's threats so | told her that | was not wiping as well as | should. [ put
me in warm bath with Epsom salt when this happened.”

I o-s on to relate experiences four through fourteen of very similar, violent rapes and sexual abuse endured by all
of her siblings at the hands of David Hamblin. 1 will include written statements and timelines submitted by [ as we!l
as other information that may come from her siblings.

So far | have only spoken with , who goes by the name of She came to the police
department with whose nickname is She is [l and has

remarried. During my conversation with -. she stated she did not have any independent recollection of sexual abuse at
the hands of David Hamblin. [Ji] did however receive a hand written letter from David Hamblin, recently at school, where
she attends at Il High Schcool. It was delivered to her at the hands of teenage boy whose mother is either connected
through her ward or some other means to David Hamblin for current or past counseling.

David Hamblin maintains a website called "the red path." He describes having therapeutic sessions and promotes the use of
peyote and other methods of therapy. Regarding _ and | 1 will be submitting a separate report
with the information that - gave me and why she is so frightened to have any correspondence with David Hamblin.

DISPOSITION

As for this case regarding [l and her accounts of sexual abuse, | will continue to add information and build this case
as evidence is presented. It appears that there has been seme history with the family and previous investigations regarding
the * | am working with the Utah County Attorney's office to verify time frames and dispositions of those
investigations. | will continue to research those reports and include them with this initial report, as | develop this investigation.

I conclude this report disposition 4, pending future investigation. Dispo 4/kc

Offense Detail: 1122 - Rape of a Child

Offense Description 1122 - Rape of a Child

IBRCode  Statutory Rape Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yas No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PE Hate/Biss  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
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Subject 1122 - Rape of a Child - CFS No: 2114574 - Dove
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EnteredBy  C379 - CRAFT, KRISTEN P111 - DOVE, DANIEL
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Grid 21 - Central Business District _ Dispositon  Active
Call Source  [nformant Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division  PATROL C364 - ANDERSON, TRACI
@ Cross Street Notified
Means 29 - Victim bound and/or gagged
Other Means
Motive 11 - Forms of domestic viol not mentioned above
12 - Acts against the Victim in retaliation
13 - Sex involved
7 - To satisfy personal need or desire
8 - To injure the Victim
9 - Abuse of a minor
Other Motives
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CASE STATUS AND UPDATE:

Since mi last enti on this case | have met several times with Il including times with her husband [l and with

I have met them at the County Attorney's office and have had conferences with them and the county attorney's victim
advocates as well as with our victim advocates here at the Provo Police Department.

| have collected additional evidence i.e.; photographs, statements, etc. and conducted additional interviews.

| have prepared an affidavit for an arrest warrant for the suspect in this case, David Hamblin, and | am preparing this police
report to be submitted to the County Attorney's office for review and reference to the affidavit for issuance of an arrest warrant.

MEETING DATES:
On March 9, 2012 | met with Il =t the Utah County Attorney's office for review of her case.

on March 15, 2012 | met with [ and Victim's advocate Traci Anderson at the Provo Police Department for an
additional interview. She also presented some additional evidence, i.e.: photos, etc. at that time and information regarding
her sisters and phone numbers for those sisters that | might contact them to coordinate information regarding a particular trips
to Jacob Hamblin's Arch in Southern Utah.

On March 16, 2012 | made a phone call to [llts sisters NI =~c BB Those phone calls were audio
recorded and copies of those phone calls are attached to this report recorded on a CD.

I OUT OF THE COUNTRY:

- and her husband for the next several months. They returned to
the US in approximately August or September of this year. | did maintain contact with her through Skype and email during
her tour in & While she was gone | continued to try and organize the large amounts of evidence and photographs and

prior reports that were associated with this case.

CONTACT REESTABLISHED:

On 9/12/2012 | met with [llll and the Provo Police Department to give her an update on the case and to make a plan to move
forward. | also coordinated efforts with her and confirmed information to initialize preparation of an affidavit for an arrest
warrant for suspect David Hamblin. | have continued to review reports, organize photographs and work on the compilation of
this case, including making copies of the audio and video files to be attached and forwarded to the County Attorney's office.

Printed For,
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| now want to make reference to the phone calls that | made to || sisters.
This contact is relevant to the case because we discussed a particular trip that David Hamblin took with

to Jacob Hamblin's Arch in Coyote Gulch, Escalante Utah in Garfield County Utah. The zip
code for Escalante Utah is 84726.

and

in [Jlls interview she references this trip and she remembers that it was significant to her because she stated that David
Hamblin raped her several times on this trip.  She also stated that her ﬂ and could give
independent recollections of this trip that would lend to the fact that David Hamblin was abusive to all of the
and to different levels of physical and sexual abuse.

conTAcT, I

| contacted at approximately 1640 hours Utah time on Friday, March 16, 2012. | was provided her phone
number b and | asked her if she would be willing to talk to me and give me an accounting of a trip that all the girls took
with David Hamblin to Jacob Hamblin's' Arch in Coyote Guich, Escalante, Utah. Hreed that she would talk
to me. |asked her if she could remember how old she was; she stated that she was about Jjij or Jlj years old. She says that
would have been approximately [l or [J] years oid. |l said that David was insistent on only the girls going

on this trip with him this time. She said that he would not allow anyone else to go. Often times their mother would go or a
cousin or a friend, but this time she stated that David was insistent that only he and the three girls go.

She remembers that they had to hike in for a long time to get to where they were going. She said that David knew the way to
get into the Guich and that they had to cross dunes and that they also had to climb hand holds that were pretty dangerous.
She called them Indian hand holds. She said that David's statement to the girls was "If Indian kids can do it so can you."
She stated that the first night they camped under the arch called "Jacob Hamblin's Arch." She said that the next day they
climbed up the arch. She said that it was a pretty dangerous climb and she remembers thinking that it was probably not real
safe, especially for girls as young as they were.

[l went on to say that she knew that stuff had happened on that trip. She said | know he told me | couldn't wear my
swimming suit. | asked her what he said specifically and she said that he something to the effect of "you can pack that in the
bottom of your backpack, you won't need it." She said that she tried to put on her swimming suit and that David told her to
take it off. She also said that one thing that she always remembers or that will always stay with her from that trip was how
isolated they were. She said that there was no one around, they were out in the middle of nowhere and she followed that up
specifically with the statement that probably there was no way anyone could have heard us if we screamed. | asked her to
expand on what she meant by "stuff happened.” She said "l know when something bad happens because | don't even want
to rememberit. When | think of that trip it's not with any fond recollection at all. It's like | don't even want to remember that.

| know that bad stuff happened because of the few things | do remember like him telling me to not wear my swimming suit and
the guilty feeling | had when he was taking pictures of us.”

[l ent on to say that approximately 8 months after that trip she remembers David telling her in passing that not all pictures
that are taken get developed and that people won't develop pictures if they are lewd. She also has a distinct recollection of
that trip because she remembers David making fun of her the whole trip. | asked her to teli me about that. [l said, Il was
a very late developer. | IIIEII was not so he made fun of me the whole time because | was so flat chested.” | asked
her what he would say and she said the word "pancakes” and she another phrase he used was "little nipper” referring to her
flat chest. She also says that she does remember that dwas on her pericd on that trip and that David
was really angry about that.

Il says that she wet the bed until she was quite old because of all the different issues of her childhood. She stated that
due to that fact she would pack and take with her pull-ups. She remembers that - distinctly had to borrow some of her
pull-ups for this trip because she started her menstrual cycle when they were on that trip. | asked her if she could tell me how
David did not allow her to wear her swimming suit, was it just a verbal order or did he physically take it away. She said it was
more of a verbal order. She said that he treated all of the girls differently. He was very emotionally abuse towards

but he was much more physically abusive towards ﬁ because they didn't bruise as easily and they were a little
stronger. She said was kind of a fragile person.

went on to say that she very rarely stood up for herself and if she was going to exert herself it would be in behalf | ]I
. So when her father would tell her not to do something she just wouldn't do it to avoid the conflict. Then she
followed that up with, “There's only so much you can do when you're [llIl"

| asked if they went swimming a lot on that trip and she said "Yeah, they went swimming a lot because there really

wasn't anything else to do.” The location is basically a sand hole in the middle of nowhere. | asked her if [ was
naked during this trip as well and she verified that "yes he was." She remembers him getting into the water naked.
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She also remembers little things about the trip like they ran out of drinking water and she thought it was kind of gross that they
had to actually filter or purify the water they had been swimming in so that they could drink it. She said that she was not
allowed to wear her swimming suit at all during the trip, even though she wanted to. She remembers that the photograph she
had made reference to was a photograph of her jumping off the side of the rocks into the water. She distinctly remembers
her [l taking pictures of the girls. As our conversation was drawing to a close [JJJll made the following comments. “It
would be such a relief for us to be able to get him in prison finally. We know he's victimizing other pecple and he is a danger
out that. I'm very willing to testify if | need to in court." Our conversation ended shortly thereafter.

| have included with this report a CD recording of my exact and entire conversation with Eliza Bradford on that date.

conTACT I

I introduced myself to [l over the phone and also asked her if she could give me an accounting of a trip to Jacob
Hamblin's Arch that all three girls took with h

I stated that they would go often.  Sometimes [N o !d go and they would come

across rivers, pools, springs, etc. and that they would swim and play in the stream and also swim in the pools that were
deeper. She does remember one trip clearly however where everyone was nude including i She also stated
that she remembers another trip however where [l took on the h and they went to what she called "Nirvana."
She remembers climbing to the top of the canyon. She also remembers this trip specifically because she said her menstrual
cycle started for the first time on this trip. She said it was very painful, that she was not prepared for that and that there was
no mother or any other woman there to help her and she remembers that being very traumatic to her. She stated that her

menstrual flow was heavy and that it was very embarrassing and she remembers hiding often behind bushes or wherever
because she was trying to control her menstrual cycle while on this camping trip with —
She says that nomally everybody would have been completely naked and swimming in the pools, even at her age and her
* ages, but on this particular trip she didn't fee! comfortable getting completely naked because her period had
started and so she was allowed to wear a t-shirt and try to cover herself. She remembers that ddidn't have
anything on and neither did She remembers there was a lot of playing tag and what she called "wrestling” in the
water with grabbing and touching things going on during that trip. She said that they all went swimming many times, it was
very hot and there was nothing else basically to do there. She stated that there were no other hikers around, there were no
other people around and they did sleep out in the desert. She remembers that she was about [l years old and that [l
-)are about i apart respectively with her being the oldest. She said it was not uncommon for them i

to get naked and she even remembers a trip before when [l even though she was embarrassed, agreed to get

naked and basically everybody go skinny dipping together. | asked her whose idea it was that everybody get naked and go
skinny dipping and she said it was *pidea.

N told me that she remembers feeling guilty and bad because her period had started. She felt like it was her fault and
she knew that there was a shift in the way that was treating her and not associating with her because that
happened on the trip. She remembers that they walked a long time to get to the part where they were going. | asked if she
could remember what vehicle they were in and she said it was Toyota. She described it as beat up, junky, white, hatch back
type. It was cheap and it was little and really beat up and small.

She also remembers another facet of the trip as they were travelling back to the main road. She said that they had to travel
for a long time on a dirt road and that the road was really bumpy and described it as having washboard ruts from the rain.
She said that [l us a!l, “help him drive" and take turns sitting on his lap for about 10-15 minutes each. We lost contact
on the phone conversation for a few moments and then reestablished contact and [l went on to tell me what she
remembers about the trip.

She stated that they stopped at a little general store which she described as a mom and pop type store and she specifically
remembers that because she was finally able to buy some maxi pads and take of her menstruation issue. She said they then
went home.

She said that during that trip there were probably 3 or 4 separate swimming episcdes where

- all got naked and were swimming together in a pool. We lost contact again for a short time and then reestablished
our connection and then | asked her if she could remember whether or not there was a camera or photographs taken on this
trip. She said "Yeah," had a camera, but she doesn't remember what kind. She thinks that probably everybody took
turns taking pictures, but she knows [l was taking pictures of the girls. 1 asked her if she had seen the pictures and she
said she knows they exist, but she doesn't know if they ever got developed.

She went on to explain that liked to shop at REI that he was an outdoorsman and a hiker. She remembers that they
ate a lot of MRE type meals or freeze dried meals while they were on the trip. She remembers also that they had to do some
purification to water that they got out of the springs while they were there.
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As she was recalling other specifics she remembers that there were little frogs everywhere and that they were not always all
together all the time. She remembers in the mornings bathing by herself in a stream and she was not in the immediate
vicinity or had eye contact with

She also stated that&_ got older they found out that [l had told each one of them privately that they

were his favorite and that they needed to keep that a secret so that they individually thought that they were his
favorite. | asked her if she could remember anything else that she thought might be significant.

I ent back to the swimming issues and indicated that there was a lot of touching going on while they were swimming.
She said that she remembers that David would "catch" them as they would jump in from the sides of the pools.

As our conversation was drawing to a close, again my cbjective was simply to get her perspective of the trip to Jacob
Hamblin's Arch, | asked [l specifically if she could give me a statement or a sentence regarding what she would like to
see happen with David. | asked her if she could do that what would that sentence or statement be. She made the following
statements,

"He needs to be jailed for sure because he is so highly intelligent and highly trained.” She said "he has a natural
manipulative personality and it is such that he is a menace to society.” She said "he's capable of doing so much damage to
people, especially focusing on people who are already victims of other problems.” She said "he preys upon the weaknesses
and disabilities of people.” She followed that statement up with "l wish we could get life imprisonment. Whatever we can do
to have the most severe punishment of length of time in jail is the wisest thing to do."

Soon after these statements my conversation with [JJJJlf was terminated.  An exact recording of my conversation with
in its entirety is attached to this report recorded to a CD.

SUMMARY:REASONING FOR [l CONTACT:

I have included a summary of my conversations with || NN for the following reasons: this particular trip
was traumatic to [JJJlj because she said that David raped her several times on the trip. | wanted to get an independent
recollection of this trip because the sisters were witnesses at least to this trip and can attest to the nature of h David
Hamblin, and the way that he treated [ as far as physical, sexual and emotional abuse is concerned. | wanted to
include independent recollections to be considered for review and credibility concerning -s report. Both girls were
supportive of [l and her efforts to bring this abuse to light. [l actually initiated the conversation regarding this
particular trip because she did locate photographs that were taken during that trip to Jacob Hamblin's Arch. Those
photographs were submitted and are part of this case and available upon request. [l also submitted many, many
photographs indicating histories and locations between their home in Southern Utah and the Provo residence where much of
the abuse also took place.

CHRONOLOGICAL TIMELINE PROVIDED

Il provided a chronological timeline listing experiences one through fourteen and dating from 1986 to 1999. [l
references the Provo house which is located at 280 E 2200 N. Experience number two, five, six, seven, nine, ten, eleven,
twelve, thirteen and fourteen all took place at the Provo residence. All of those experiences are detailed and included with
this report and correspond with the attachment labeled Kate Baxter’s timeline.

DISPOSITION

I will include one more supplemental report that describes in detail each incident that has been submitted by quith
its corresponding time and location. The initial part of this police report indicates some of the worst experience that

initially reported when she and her husband came to the Provo Police Department. | will give further detail on those
incidences and how they correlate with the timeline that she submitted and also how the correlate with the affidavit that | am
submitting to the Utah County Attorney's office. This case remains open pending that final report.

Offense Detail: 1122 - Rape of a Child
Offense Descripion 1122 - Rape of a Child
IBRCode  Statutory Rape Locaion  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yes No. Prem.
Complatad? Entered
Crime Against  PE Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Viclence  Yeas Tools Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
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witness W1: [
Witness Code W1 boB Place of Birth
vene g0 s
AKA Sex Female DLN
Alert(s) Race  White DLN State
Address Ethnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin DLN Country
csz Ht. Occupation/Grade
wt Employer/School
Home Phone _ Eye Color Employer Address
Work Phane Hair Color Employer CSZ
Email Address _ Facial Hair Res. County
Skin Res. Countty  United States of America
Attire Resident Status  Nonresident
Witness Notes
witness W2: [N
Witness Code W2 DOB Place of Birth
vere oo s
AKA Sex Female DLN
Alert(s) Race  White DLN State
Address Ethnicty  Not of Hispanic Origin OLN Country
csz Ht. Occupation/Grade
Wt Employer/School
Home Phone - Eye Color Employer Address
Work Phone Hair Color Employer CSZ
Email Address _ Facial Hair Res. County
Skin Res.Country  United States of America
Attire Resident Status  Nonresident
Witness Notes
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Report Date:
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Subject:

1122 - Rape of a Child - CFS No: 2114574 - Dove

Case Report Status

Occurred On
(and Between)

Location
Census/Geo
Grid

Date Entered
Entered By
Date Verified

Reporting Officer
P111 - DOVE, DANIEL

11/12/2012 12:27:28 PM
C379 - CRAFT, KRISTEN
12/11/2012 7:37:46 AM

A - Approved
12/31/1999 8:00:00 AM

VerifiedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA

Date Approved  12/11/2012 7:37:56 AM

280 E 2200 N Approved By
Connecting Cases

Disposition

C119 - GURR, REBECCA

21 - Central Business District Active

Call Source
Vehide Activity
Vehicle Traveling
@ Cross Street
Means

Other Means
Motive

Other Motives

Report Namrative

NetRMS_CR.ntf v2f

Informant Clearance Reason

Date/Time Submitted
Assisted By
C364 - ANDERSON, TRACI

Date of Clearance
Reporting Agency
Division
Notified

Provo Police Department
PATROL

29 - Victim bound and/or gagged

11 - Forms of domestic vicl not mentioned above
12 - Acts against the Victim in retaliation

13 - Sex involved

7 - To satisfy personal need or desire

8 - To injure the Victim .

9 - Abuse of a minor

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION susmITTED BY NN
(Photographs)

Through the course of several interviews with [IIIlIMl she produced several dozen photographs from her past. Most of
the photographs were submitted to assist in creating a reference to the timeframe in her life when the sexual abuse was
occurring.

She wanted to submit photographs that contained pictures of [l home in Mt. Pleasant as well as the Provo home which
brings these offenses into our jurisdiction. She also wanted to include photographs of the pets that she had while she was
growing up. She had several dogs and cats as pets and claims that through eh hardest times when she was being sexually
abused by often she would rely on her pets for solace and consolations. She stated that aimost every time -
. David Hamblin, would threaten to hurt or kill a family member if she ever disclosed what was going on he also included
the family pets. She indicated that David Hamblin was an avid hunter and outdoorsman. When he killed large game he
would often bring that game into the kitchen table and butcher the game in the home. She stated that he would make
reference to butchering the family members and the family pets in the same manner and fashion that he butchered the large
game usually Elk or Deer. remembers this because it let a distinct impression on her because of all the raw meat and
blood associated with butchering a large game animal. She asked that | include several pictures of her pets to show how
close she was to those pets. She also included a photograph of David butchering an Elk on the kitchen table for reference.
That photograph is attached to this report.

| have also made copies of several of the photographs that [l requested be submitted for reference in this case. [l
requested that | submit photographs of the bathroom from the Provo home where much of the sexual abuse took place. She
asked that | include photographs of Il when they were at a much younger age, versus being grown aduit women,
married and with their own families, tcday.

She advised that as she was reviewing many of the [JJJJJlll photographs, she noticed several bruises on their legs and
remembers that their upper arms were often covered to hide bruises that she claims were sustained during the very intense
physical and sexual abuse at the hands of David Hamblin. She also asked that | include photographs of David with the girls
when they were at that younger age, so that we could reference what he looked like as well, versus the current, long grey hair,
resembling the Native American heritage that he has since adopted.

also asked that | include a photograph of her and || NN once David was no longer 1
That photograph is also included with this report, showing all three as
young women and including Il stated that in this photograph you can see that they

finally have relief and that David is not constantly a threat in their lives; however she stated all three girls were always nervous
because he was still accessible to them. | have original photographs of all of the copies that have been submitted with this
report for reference or should they be requested.

Printed For,
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TIMELINE/AFFIDAVIT/REFERRAL FOR CHARGES:

| have included a timeline developed by BBl regarding where she lived and where the sexual abuse took place during
her lifetime. Included in that timeline is the following accounts in chronological order. | have also referenced these accounts
back against an affidavit in support of an arrest warrant which is attached to this report.

Il stated that when she was in Kindergarten in the years of [JJl] and I lived in the house that she referred to as
the Centennial house because it was very close to Centennial Middle School in Provo, Utah. The actual address of that
home is 280 E. 2200 N., Provo, Utah. The following is an account of what happened, verbatim in [Jll}s own words due to
the powerful nature of her recollection.

"During a school night while | was in Kindergarten | woke up needing to go to the bathroom really badly and after holding it for
about a half hour | finally got up and tip toes to the bathroom. The basement was very cold because it was winter outside
and so it made me shiver. After | wiped | realized that | got some pee on my hand and | wanted to wash my hand really
badly. | went to the sink and kept looking behind me. | turned the knob for cold water just a tiny bit to get some water
dripping out. | commenced washing my hands when | heard someone walking up behind me.  David grabs me and | shook
as | was | scared and cold and he grabbed my wet hands with one of his and pulled down his bottom garments revealing
himself. He forced my hands on top of his penis and violently rubbed back and forth in my hand with his hand clenching the
outside of mine. | was quietly crying and tense all over as he shcok me back and forth because he was making me rub him
so fast and so hard. He hurt my hands and he continued to squeeze them tighter and tighter. | was so grossed out | wanted
to throw up. He continued until he started breathing more and more heavily and then he ejaculated in my face and tried to
force open my mouth with is hand. | kept clenching my lips and turning my head away and it got on the floor. He kept
saying "open your mouth [Jllf’ | wouldn't. He had finished ejaculating and it had gotten all over my Care Bear nightgown
and my face as well as the ground. He commanded me to lick his semen off the floor. | shook my head too afraid to look at
him. He said it one more time. | responded in the same way, | was angry. He clenched my arms and made fists, hurting
me, and said if you don't do it | will go beat up I right now. He started walking to s room, the west bedroom in
the basement, and | said okay. | got on the floor and started licking up the semen. | was crying very hard and started to dry
heave. He watched as | did it and when | finished he picked me up off the floor and put me on my feet. He pulled my
nightgown over my head and wiped off my face and floor with the nightgown. Then he put the night gown in the sink, flushed
the toilet and turned on the hot water. He told me to go to bed. | ran away into the bedroom and cried for what it seemed to
be a long time. | was disgusted with the taste in my mouth. | kept spitting into a tissue | had gotten from the side of my bed.
The taste of semen and smell of semen was so thick | couldn't sleep. As soon as it got light outside, about three hours later, |
ran to the shower and showered off."

The next incident that ] cited was also during her Kindergarten year in school. It occurred in Provo, Utah when she was
approximately 5 years old. Her exact words are as follows:

"About a half hour after - left home David came downstairs where we were playing in the main basement area where most
of our toys were. He violently grabbed by the arm and yelled at wd I to follow him. [l started crying and we
quickly started following. He shook her and told her to be silent and told and | that we should be silent as well.
was crying so hard and started hyperventilating so David threw her aside, hitting her against the wall. After he threw her
against the wall David said that if we didn't remain quiet he would cut up and kil and [l orange Tabby cat named
Angus. kept crying quietly but it wasn't quiet enough because he threatened to hit again. | moved toward him
which was not uncommon of h to take turns being abused. | did it because | didn't want him to keep hurting

had both done the same thing for me before. David got a really crazy look on his face and violently took off my
pants and yelled at me to kneel on the floor. | did and then he put his penis into my anus and picked up my back legs as he
kept pushing me forward and backward. | started to scream because it hurt so badly and he covered my face over my
mouth, but covered my nose too so | had a hard time breathing. Then he started breathing really heavily, he dropped my
legs and was shaking as he started ejaculating. We all started crying hard. He pulled his penis out and the rest of the
semen got on my naked bottom and my shirt, as well as the maroon carpet. He got angry and grabbed my underwear. He
used my underwear to wipe up the spot of semen and then he got up and yelled 'Put your shirt in the sink and then get
dressed.' As he passed the bathroom | heard him turn on the sink and then he tumned it off again and left. When he was gone
we cried together. He had put my panties in the bathroom sink to soak. David's abuse was so painful that | couldn't even sit
down for a little while because it hurt so badly."

Il indicated that the abuse continued and was equally brutal whenever [JJJllll would go to il home in Spring city,
Utah as well. The next incident that Jllls cites that occurred in Provo at that residence is the following.

“I loved to be at school. When | was home from school | wanted to go back because | felt safe there. Before dinner cne
night | was playing outside. It was around Halloween because there were pumpkins in front of the house across the street
west frow called me to come inside for dinner. After dinner | went to take a warm bath in the bathreom upstairs
next to bedroom. Itwasn't bedroom bathreom, but one down the hall from them. When | went into the
bathrcom David came in after me. was cleaning up after dinner in the kitchen which was a hallway away from the
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bathroom. I'm not sure where ] was and were watching TV in the family room next to the kitchen.
David came in as | was getting undressed and grabbed my shoulder and my neck with one hand and my vagina with his
other. He told me not to lock the door and to stay in the tub until he said | could go back. He threatened that if | didn't' he
would cut up and put them in my bed. | sat in the bath with the light on and stayed up as long as | could.
knocked on the door and asked if | needed anything before she went to bed and | said | was okay, that | wasn't
feeling good and that the warm water was helping my tummy. She asked about it and | said | was ckay. She went to bed. |
laid there in fear as | heard I p'aying and laughing out the door. | wanted to get out and be with them and be safe.
It was around midnight when | refilled the bath for the third time. | knew the time because the plastic cream colored clock that
was hanging on right side of the toilet on the wall and | kept track of the time because it was so scary to sit there watching the
clock. 1knew David was going to come and molest me; | just wanted to get it over with.  After refilling the bath it was warm
and enveloped me, | fell asleep. When | woke up David was putting my on my stomach, leaning over the edge of the tub with
my legs out and my head in the water. It was up to me to keep my head up to stop myself from drowning as he kneeled,
dropped his pants, put Vaseline on his penis and pushed me back and forth putting his penis in and out of my vagina. We
always had a big tub of Vaseline in the bathroom and every bedroom for that matter. He used that on his penis and raped
me. | gasped for air over and over as my head came out of the cold water and my ribs hit the cold porcelain rim of the tub. |
cried silently trying to be a quiet as | could. When | got loud he would stick my head under the water and hcld it there for a few
seconds. | would come up and be as quietas | could. Not long after he ejaculated in me, breathing very heavily he pushed
me back in the tub and drained the water. He leaned down right into my face and spitting on me commanded me to go back
to sleep. |did, but not forlong. 1 woke up around 4 am, which | think was about an hour or so after he came in and was
freezing, not to mention | had sperm coming down my legs. | turned on the warm water and felt better. | went to the
bedroom, put on my pajamas and went to bed. | ran to school the next morning happy to be there."

The next statement and incident that Jlllf remembers happened in the winter to spring of JJJlitc llll This incident also
included strangulation. Again in her exact words:

"The first time | remember be strangled was when | was in 4th grade. | remember this because it was not long after the
experience in the bathtub. | was sleeping in my bedroom when | suddenly awoke to David taking off my pajama bottoms and
my underwear. | began to scream and he covered my mouth. | started struggling against him physically because | was
afraid. He climbed on top of me and his weight took me over. He held down my kicking legs and started to put his penis into
my vagina, but because | was struggling he got scme sort of lubricant like Vaseline all over me and my sheets. He got so
angry and told me that it would only hurt more if | struggled. | didn't stop, but he laid right on me and then put his penis into
my vagina. It hurt so much | began crying quietly and tensing up. Then he started sweating as he moved back and forth. He
was breathing more and more heavily and suddenly grabbed by neck as he ejaculated he squeezed my neck sporadically, not
consistently, strangling me. Then he collapsed and let go. | was choking; | thought | was going to die. He got up and left."

The next incident [l cites is a particular road trip that she was forced to take when she was in 5th or 6th grade. She cites

details of how David Hamblin brutally scdomized her at least twice on that trip. She believes it was Southern Utah and into

Arizona as they often went to those parts of country. The next incident that remembers in Provo happened in the fall of
She stated that she was in 7th grade at h Middle School when this incident occurred. Her exact words are:

“In my 7th grade | went to I Junior High in Provo; however the majority of my family remained in Spring City, Utah
where my two older sisters attendini # High. David, having an office in his home in Provo, spent the weekdays
in Provo. . David would come into my room sometimes even three times, but at least once every

night and rape me. | had a gauze canopy over my bed and because | would tie the knot so tight to try and keep him out he
even ripped my canopy. | bought the canopy in the first place because | thought it would be protection as | slept. |saved up
all my money as a 5th and 6th grader to purchase it. It cost around $80 to $100 at the company store. That is a lot of
money for an 11 year old. He would tell me that he was an angel. He would also tell me that this was what God wanted me
to do. He told me that if | remembered that he had come into my rcom and the things he did to me in the morning or if | told
anyone that | would be killed along with all my family members, my pets, by best friends || N ] JNEEE and ﬁ He
also described in explicit detail how he would kill me. For example | remember this threat that he told me in the experience
stated below. He told me that he would take a bid sharp knife into my vagina and cut me all the way up my front and through
my face and head. Other times he would tell me to be happy and that | had to tell people how wonderful he was and what a
perfect - he was. |did, | was afraid. | remember one particular night when | was praying because | was so afraid every
night. He came in and saw me kneeling, praying, and said he was an answer to my pray and he torn off my pants, pushed
me onto the floor and inserted his penis into my butthole. [ fought against it as much as | could, throwing my arms behind
myself. He pushed against me, moving toward and against me, breathing really heavily. He ejaculated on my back and in my
hair. Before he left he pushed my head very hard into the carpet, almost suffocating me and then gave me the threat as
stated above. Which was forget what happened or else | will take a big sharp knife into your vagina and cut all the way up
your front, even through your face and head. The next day | got to school late. | was tired and very sore, not just in my
butthole, but my on my arms and legs from the struggle. [f | didn't obey him he would hit me and hold me down, sit on me
and crush me. He would cover my mouth until | couldn't breathe and force me down. It hurt so much.”

The next incident that [l cites that happened in Provo, she states happened in about August Il  She remembers it was
her 7th grade year. She stated they came from the Spring City house to stay in the Provo house. Again in her exact words:
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"When we drove up to Provo that night | sat in the back of the car and tried to sleep. | knew | wouldn't be able to sleep once
we got to Provo. It was often clear to me that David was in the mcod to abuse me or [ | was right. Later that
night after we got to Provo he raped me two times. The first time was when we first got home. He had been listening to
some bad music on the way up. | stili don't know who it was, but they swore and had more of the 70's or 80's feel. It
seemed like his music got him really sexually excited because when he got home he ordered me to run in the house as fast
as | could and then he started chasing me, growling. | was terrified and started hyperventilating and crying as | ran. He
began to laugh like an 'I'm going to get you' kind of laugh and then | slammed the door. The door to his office on the
southwest end of his house, but not the laundry room door behind him and tried to lock It, but he opened the door and was
laughing and growling at the same time and still chased me until | fell on the floor between his office and the hallway. | had
tripped on the line between the lighter carpet and the brown tile. My head hit the tile floor in the hallway and | had a lot of pain.
He dragged me to my feet, back into his office and flipped me over, undid my pants and pulled them off. |was crying and
saying ‘don't, don't. Then he got up to close the blinds. |t was dark outside and so if he turned on a light someone might
have been able to see in. When he got up to close the blinds | flipped back over to my front side and grabbed my pants,
pulling them up as | ran from the room to my bedroom next to his office. | locked the door to my bedroom and sat by it so if
he tried to unlock it he could not. He yelled and yelled and yelled and even hit the door over and over. | was crying quietly
and praying. | don't know what time | fell asleep because | didn't have a clock, but | woke up to the door smashing me
against the east wall of the room. | had fallen asleep behind the door. He came in pulled me by my legs to the middle of my
bedroom floor. He then already had his pants off and had stuff, lubricant, on his penis. He immediately forced his penis into
my vagina, but it wouldn't go very far so he kept pushing and pushing. He started shaking and ejaculated in and one the
outside of my vagina. He left me there and went to his room, one room away, and slammed the door. | went to the
bathroom and locked the door behind me. | tried to clean up all the gross stuff he put on me. | cried and cried, afraid that |
would wake him up in the process and he would come get me again. He didn't wake up just then, but he did come back later
that night while | was asleep in bed. He pulled off my pajama pants and underwear and again inserted his penis into my
vagina. Itwas so sore. He smelled horribly and drooled on me as he pushed himself back and forth. | fought against him
and pushed him, but he just clamped his hands on my arms and held them up above my head. He started breathing heavily
and then he ejaculated. He ejaculated in my vagina and as he was ejaculating he pulled out his penis and pushed my body
down, putting his penis in my mouth while he said ‘eat it over and over. | cried and choked and turned my head away. He
whacked my head and left the room. Again | went to the bathroom, locking the door behind me and showering. | had the
worst headache the next morning and | missed my first period French class.

The next account that ] gives at the Provo happened at approximately [l to Il Her exact words:

"Prior to abusing me one night David came into my room while | was sleeping and woke me up saying my name loudly as he
stood in his LDS garments. He then told me that he was a very powerful angel and that having sex with him was
commanded by God. | became tense and afraid just like | always did, even fighting at times and he held me down and
again as | continued to fight he started to hit me on my chest. He then grabbed my breasts which were just beginning to
grow and squeezed them so hard | stopped fighting and cried. Then he forced his penis into my vagina and thrusted in and
out while he was on top of me. Then as he kept pushing down on top of me his smelly chest in my face | couldn't breathe.
He ejaculated inside my vagina while collapsing on top of me. | cried and he left. [ went to the bathroom and kept crying
and showered off. At this age | still had not begun my pericd so he was not afraid to have intercourse. He was often
lubricated before | would even wake up. I'm pretty positive that he just used the Vaseline by the side of our beds because |
would sometimes find a black pubic hair in those tubs, which could only be his."

I cites another timeframe when she was raped multiple times by David Hamblin at the Provo residence. The timeframe is
January il She remembers the date because it was immediately following when David Hamblin was arrested for
unrelated charges. I've included her exact words:

"After he was bailed out of jail by a friend or a client, not long after | spent another week or so at the Provo house with David.

| was abused almost every night that week. | tried to get to school and stay there as long as | could. | had bruises the shape
of fingerprints all over my bottom, hips and thighs. | remember him coming into my rocm almost every night and each time
he would put his penis into my vagina and ejaculate. He was especially violent and angry this week. For example one night
| particularly remember him putting his penis in me and sitting me up pushing me back and forth so he didn't move, just me.
He did this until he ejaculated. He even gave me whiplash fromit. That week | was in a lot of physical pain."

Then next incident %’tes; she refers to as "The worst time | remember.” This one took place at the Provo residence in
approximately January Her exact words are as follows:

“The last time | remember being abused was the last night | spent at the Provo house. | was sitting in my room while David
was having a meeting with several men. | heard them all talking, laughing and yelling, but couldn't understand everything
they were saying through the walls, nor did | want to.  All of the sudden | heard David's office door upon, his footsteps down
the tite hall and then to my bedroom. He opened the door and said 'Follow me Jlll’ | just looked at him and shook my
head. | was really afraid. He got angry and grabbed my arm and scolded me as he brought me to his office. | was in his
office and all | remember was being so cold and smelling gross smells and four different men forced sex onto me, vaginal
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intercourse. | don't remember who they were or know who some of them were. | did know that David was one of them.
The next thing | remember is waking up in my bathtub with semen all over me. | showered off and went to bed.”

LASTING EFFECTS:

Il isted several consistent problems she has had since her family has been separated from David Hamblin. These
problems include fear and an absolute terror that David Hamblin will find her and possibly her husband and follow through
with the death threats that she has endured for as long as she can remember. | have included her exact words explaining
some of the residual fears she still harbors:

“Today, irrational or not, | am still dealing with many of these effects. The examples below have all been consistent problems
since my family was separated from David Hamblin. 1- | still have to check my house, under my bed, in my closet, shower,
everywhere when | come home. 2 - | can't sleep very well. | have night terrors of him hurting me. 3- | have a hard time with
physicality, even with friends; hugging, sitting next to someone, being in a room alone with someone, especially a male. 4- |
can't be at home alone, sometimes during the day, but especially at night. If | am | freeze and can't move or rather too
terrified to move. 5- If someone walks into a room when I'm not expecting them to, sisters, mom, husband, | jump and often
scream and cry uncontrollably for a while. Crying can last for a long time depending on how | was feeling already or how
much | was scared. This is especially dramatic if | am getting into the shower or changing. 6-l can't be in a bathroom
without the door locked. | get so scared that someone or David is going to hurt, rape or kill me. All the fears of his threats
and abuse are flooding back into my muscles, mind and body.  I'm terrified, but to protect others as well as my own family
this document has to be recorded.”

AFFIDAVIT:

According to the accounts that | have been able to obtain from [ that occurred in Provo City, Utah County jurisdiction |
have prepared/attached an affidavit to support an arrest warrant for David Hamblin. The affidavit | have submitted is
requesting;

15 counts of rape of a child

4 counts of sodomy on a child

2 counts of aggravated sexual abuse of a child, as per the events relayed by Kate Baxter.

DAVID, LOCAL RESIDENT:

David Hamblin supposedly still lives in Provo at the listed address. He has been known to frequent the Deseret Industries at
Provo, the Provo City library, the Wynnsong theatres in Provo and the Orem City Library. ﬁ says she does not feel safe
as long as he is on the loose. She has encountered him on occasion, unintentionally, out in the public and she indicated that
any time she has seen him she immediately leaves the area and has anxiety attacks for the rest of the day and possibly the
week. David Hamblin's current driver's license photograph shows him to have long grey hair in a ponytail type style.

Il states that David Hamblin still conducts therapy even though his state license has been revoked for improprieties. |
have included a copy of a records check indicating the date that his state license to practice was revoked.

indicated that David currently operates on a Webpage called the Red Path and | have included photographs from that
webpage which appear to be David Hamblin.

David's ex-wife, [JJNIJEEE. Roselle Stevenson, also has met with me and indicated that David has strong violent
tendencies. She states that he has ties to the Native American Church called the Oklevueha Native American Church. She
believes that with these ties which extend into Mexico that David will flee and disappear into Mexico if he is simply summoned
to come to court and answer to these charges.

ADDITIONAL ATTACHMENTS

| have attached copies of photographs provided by W of the interviews conducted with | R

. A statement from Roselle Stevenson, Photographs of David Hamblin as a young
man and up to an including his current driver's license photographs as well as his driver's license records check for ID
validation. There are also photographs from the trip to Jacob Hamblin's arch. The photos show the girls swimming, nude,
as indicated in their statements. These photos are also available, upon request.

DISPOSITION
Refer a copy of this report and all attachments to the Utah County Attorney's office for review of the requested charges. |

conclude this report disposition 4 pending that review.
Dispo 4/kc

Printed: March 31, 2020 - 6:10 PM



Provo Police Department Follow-Up Report
Case No. 2012000485
Report No. 2012000485.4
Report Date:  11/12/2012

Provo Police Department

48 S 300W
Provo Utah 84601
801 852-6200

6

Page 6 of 6

Offense Detail: 1122 - Rape of a Child

Offense Description 1422 - Rape of a Child

IBRCode  Statutory Rape Location  Residence/Home
IBRGroup A co "g:ﬁ:dsg Yes
Crime Against  PE Hate/Bias  None (No Bias)
Using Hate/Affiliation
Domestic Violence  Yas
Criminal Activity

Weapons/Force

NetRMS_CR.nif v2f

No. Prem.
Entered
Entry Method

Type Security
Tools Used

Printed: March 31, 2020 - 6:10 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report

Provo Police Department

485 300W
Case No. 2012000485 Provo Utah 84601 1
Report No. 2012000485.5 801852-6200
Report Date:  12/17/2012 Page 10f4
Subjectt 14122 - Rape of a Child - CFS No: 2114574 - Dove
Case Report Status A - Approved Date Entered  12/17/2012 4:59:27 PM Reporting Officer
EnteredBy €379 - CRAFT, KRISTEN P111 - DOVE, DANIEL
OccuredOn  8/4/1991 8:00:00 AM Date Verified  2/20/2013 7:50:07 AM
(and Between)  6/1/1992 8:00:00 AM VeriiedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA
Date Approved  2/20/2013 7:50:12 AM
Location 280 E 2260 N ApprovedBy  C119 - GURR, REBECCA
CensusiGeo Connecting Cases  12PR22017,021,024,22577,579-585,58
7-80
Grid 21 . Central Business District Disposition  Arrest
Call Source  Informant Clearance Reason
Date of Clearance Date/Time Submitted
Vehicle Activity Reporting Agency  Provo Police Department Assisted By
Vehicle Traveling Division  PATROL C364 - ANDERSON, TRACI
@ Cross Street Notified
Means 29 - Victim bound and/or gagged
Other Means
Motive 411 - Forms of domestic vio! not mentioned above
12 - Acts against the Victim in retaliation
13 - Sex involved
7 - To satisfy personal need or desire
8 - To injure the Victim
9 - Abuse of a minor
Other Motives
Report Namative
AFFIDAVIT INFORMATION AND WARRANT
During the week of December 10, 2012 | submitted an affidavit in support of arrest warrant to the Utah County Attorney's
office. Pursuant to reviewing that affidavit and the rest of the police report, County Attorney Dave Sturgill then filed an
information against suspect A1/David Lee Hamblin to include 18 felony counts of sexual offenses against a child. Those
accounts are as follows:
1 - Socdomy upon a child
2 - Attempted Sodomy upon a child
3 - Sexual abuse of a child
4 - Aggravated Sexual abuse of a child
5 - Rape of a Child
6 - Rape of a Child
7 - Rape of a Child
8 - Rape of a Child
9 - Rape of a Child
10 - Rape of a Child
11 - Rape of a Child
12 - Rape of a Child
13- Rape of a Child
14- Rape of a Child
15- Rape of a Child
16- Rape of a Child
17 - Sodomy Upon a Child
18 - Sodomy upon a Child
The probable cause statement for that information read as follows:
“Dan Dove, Provo Police Department, having probably cause to believe a crime was committed submitted evidence in support
of the filing of this information: On or between August 1, 1991 and June 1, 1992, the defendant forced the victim (the
defendant’s daughter who was 5-6 years old at the time) to manual masturbate him until he ejaculated. As the defendant
ejaculated he attempted to force his penis into the victim's mouth and eventually made her lick his semen off the floor.
On or between August 1, 1991 and June 1, 1992 the defendant anally sodomized the victim in front of | NN
On or about October 1995 the defendant fondled the victim's vagina and engaged in sexual intercourse with the victim who
was J] years old at the time.
NetRMS_CR.rtf v2f Printed For;

Printed: March 31, 2020 - 6:15 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Police Department

48S300W
Case No. 2012000485 Provo Utah 84601 2
Report No. 2012000485.5 801 852-6200
Report Date: 12/17/2012 Page20f 4

NetRMS_CR.rif v2f

On or between October 1, 1995 and June 1, 1936 the defendant engaged in sexual intercourse with the victim who was Bto
B vears old at the time.

On or between August 1, 1998 and June 1, 1999 on at least 10 occasions the defendant engaged in sexual intercourse with
the victim who was [JJj to [l years old at the time.

On or between August 1, 1998 and June 1, 1999 on at least 2 occasions the defendant anally scdomized the victim and
forced her to perform oral sex on him. Al of the sexual abuse occurred at the [l Provo residence.”

| produced the affidavit information and subsequent arrest warrant for A1/David Lee Hamblin to Judge Lynn Davis at the Utah
County Courthouse on December 13, 2012. Judge Davis and assessed a bail of $750,000 cash only. The warrant indicated
that it could be served day or night and from any state within the United States. The warrant number through the Utah
County Attorney's office is #121403389.

JCAT COORDINATION

| contacted Ofc. Joshua Jennings with our joint criminal apprehension team (JCAT) taskforce. | advised him that we were
going to arrest A1/David Lee Hamblin on today's date 12/13/2012 and requested that he and his taskforce try and locate him
and maintain surveillance on him while we conducted a pretext phone call with the victim V1/Jllll Ofc. Jennings
advised that he and his taskforce were able to locate A1/David Lee Hamblin or at least his vehicle at the listed address 541 E
500 N, an apartment complex in Provo, UT. They maintained surveillance on that residence and his vehicle while a pretext
phone call was conducted between V1d and A1/David Lee Hamblin at the Provo Police Department.

PRETEXT PHONE CALL

V1/ll and her husband came to the Provo Police Department and we met with Victim's Advocate Traci Anderson in the soft
interview room. V1/JJJll called A1/David Lee Hamblin on a recorded line and conducted a pretext phone call. That phone
call lasted approximately 41 minutes.  During the course of the phone call V1/Jlll confronted A1/David Hamblin regarding
the multiple times that he had raped her as a child. A1/David Lee Hamblin distinctly states in that phone call, "I am sorry for
raping you." As she continues to confront him and request explanation for his actions he also made the following the
statements when she asked why he had sexually abused her. A1/David Hamblin said, "I'm not saying itisn't true." Later he
said, "l wish | could apologize better." Later he said, "I believe you and I'm willing to own it and I'm gonna work hard on it."
Later in the conversation he said, "I'm not saying someone in my body didn't do it, I'm saying | didn'tdo it" Later he said,
"That's not saying it couldn't have happened or didn't happen to you and I'm not saying what you're saying isn't true." Later
he said, | believe it's quite possible, | don't doubtit." Later he said, “I've lived with this for a long time now. Sorry, Love.

You sure are brave and well spoken."”

A copy of A1/David Lee Hamblin's conversation with V1Bl curing the pretext phone call is attached to this report,
recorded onto a CD. An electronic copy and a hard copy of that conversation was also provided to the Utah County
Attorney's office.

ARREST INTERVIEW AND BOOKING

Once the pretext phone call had concluded | advised the JCAT taskforce to go ahead and arrest A1/David Hamblin and bring
him to the Police Department for an interview. Ofc. Joshua Jennings and the taskforce were able to locate A1/David Hamblin
at his address. They arrested him on the warrant and brought him to the Provo Police Department. | attempted to interview
A1/David Hamblin in our interview room. | confirmed his personal information in writing, |.E. name, birthdate, address, etc. |
then advised him that | wanted to have a conversation with him regarding his daughter and | advised him of his rights per
Miranda. A1/David Hamblin invoked his rights to speak with an Attorney before talking to me and our conversation was
terminated. Ofc. Orgill with our patrol division transported A1/David Hamblin to the Utah County jaii and booked him in on the
18 felony counts listed on the arrest warrant.

Please see connecting case #12PR21723 for details regarding the arrest of A1/David Hamblin.
DISPOSITION
No further action taken regarding this investigation at this time. | conclude this report disposition 2.

DD/kc

Printed: March 31, 2020 - 8:15 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Palico Department
Case No. 2012000485 Provo Utah 84601 3
Report No. 2012000485.5 801 852-6200
Report Date: 12/17/2012 Pago 3 of 4
Offense Detail: 1122 - Rape of a Child
Offense Description 1122 - Rape of a Child
IBRCode  Statutory Rape Locaton  Resldence/Home
IBRGroup A Offense  Yeas No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against PE Hate/Bias None (NO Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiliation Type Security
Domestic Vidlence  Yes Taols Used
Criminal Activity
Weapons/Force
Offense Detail: 1142 - Sodomy upon a Child
Offense Description 1442 - Sodomy upon a Child
IBR Code Locaon  Residence/Home
IBR Group Offense  Ygs No. Prem.
Completed? Entered
Crime Against Hate/Bias  None (No Bias) Entry Method
Using Hate/Affiiiation Type Security
DOomestic Violence  No Tools Used
Criminal Activity
WeaponsiForce
Arrestee A1: HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE
Arrestee Number A1 DoB Place of Birth
Name HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE Age 31 SSN
AKA  Black Jaguar Sex  Male DLN
Alert(s) Race  White DLNState  Utah
Ethnicity  Not of Hispanic Origin OLNCountry  United States of America
Address 541 E 500 N Apt 11 H. @' Q" Occupation/Grade  Psychologist
CSZ  PROVO, UT 84606 w210 Employer/School  Self Employed
Eye Color  Blue Employer Address
Home Phone 801 699-6974 Hair Color ~ Gray Employer CSZ
Work Phone Hair Style Res.County Utah
Email Address HairLength L - Long Res.Country  United States of America
Faciel Hair  Clean Shaven Resident Status  Resident
Skin
Build
Teeth
Scars/Marks/Tattoos
Modus Operandi
Other MO
Altire
Habitual Offender
Status
ArrestNo. 2012000485 Armested For 1142 - Sodomy upon a Child
AmestType  Taken Into Custody Fingerprints AmestedOn  42/13/2012 8:00:00 AM
FBI No. Photos Amest Location  Provo
State No. Miranda Read BookedOn  12/13/2012 8:00:00 AM
Armed With 01 - Unarmed Miranda Waived Booked Location  UCJ
Multi. Clearance  Not Appllcablo Number of Warrants Released Location
Multi, Clearance Reteased On
Offense
Prev. SuspactNo. 4 Juvenile Disposition Released By
Notified Adult Present Retease Reason
Held For
Arrest Notes
vietim v1: [
VicimCode V1 VicimOf 1422 - Rape of a Child
VictmType  Individual
Name DOB - Place of Birth
AKA Age . SSN

NetRMS_CR.rtf v2f

Printed: March 31, 2020 - 6:15 PM



Provo Police Department Arrest Report Provo Police Department

48 S 300W
Case No. 2012000485 Provo Utah 84601
Report No. 2012000485.5 801 852-6200
Report Date:  12/17/2012 Page 4 of 4
Alert(s) Sex DLN
Address Race DLN State
csz Ethnicity DLN Country
Ht. Occupation/Grade
Home Phone _ wt Employer/School
Work Phone Eye Color Employer Address
Email Address Hair Color Employer CSZ
Facial Hair Res.County UTAH
Attire Skin Res.Country  United States of America
Injury Resident Status  Resident
Circumstances Testify
Law Enforcament Type Justifiable Homicide
Officer Killed or Circumstances
Assaulted Assignment
Information Activity
Other ORI

Victim Offender Relationships
Offender Relationship

A1 -HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE = CH - Victim Was Child

Victim Notes

Property Description Item 2: 1306 - Recording - Compact Disk - Recorded Pretext Phone Call with A1

ftemNo. 2
Property Category 1306 - Recording - Compact Disk
IBRType Recordings-Audio/Visual
UCRType TV's, Radios, Stereos, Etc...
Status  Evidence (Including Other Seized Property And
Tools)

Count 4

Value 1
Manufacturer
Modet
Serial No.
License No.
Color

Descripon  Recorded Pretext Phone Call with A1

Vehicle Year
License Year
State
Body Style

Recovered Date
Owner

Disposition  Evidence
Evidence Tag
Aleri(s)

Drug Type
Drug Quantity
Drug Measure

Property Notes

NetRMS_CR.nf v2f Printed: March 31, 2020 - 6:15 PM



Crime Report

Frovo City Pnlice DepartmenE I

N | DR 20039219
Report Date: 04-23-00 Report #1d F42750.A132 IN# F42750
— : Weapon, Force or Means used-
CODE OFFENSE DESCRIFTION OTHER
{ 1151 Sexual Abuse of a Child Apparent Motive-
! FERS SAT,
| Location of Dccurrence-—
i 280 E 2200 N
' |
| i
Date L Tim= '
OCC., ONs O4-2F-00 15257
OR BTWN:
REFORTED = Q4-23-00 ;
Source: O Office }
mEEnnecting reports- ;
Investigative divisions, units, persons notifiedy
|
Case Clearance/Disposition: 5 Inact%ve il
o ABDITIONAL FEOFLE INVOLVED
CODES: S=Suspect, V=Victim, W=Witnese| [=Complainant, F=Father, H=Hother
31 Nam=: HAMBLIN, DAVID L | DOE: B Age: 45
Addr: 280 E 2200 N Sax: M Race: W Eth. N
C5Zy PROVO UT B4604 | HF: 801 B77-B187 WP:
AkAT Testify: |
Y MNMame s DOE: ‘ fge s
Addr: l Sen: Race: Eth.
C57: - HF 3 [EU S
AKX Testify:
: Name: HAMBLIN, ROSE T DOE: Age: 46
fAddr: 3736 N LITTLE ROCK DR Sexs F Race: W Eth. N
CSZ: PROVO UT 84604 HF: 801 802-723&6 WF:
Ak A Testify:
The Details are as follows: ,
Jn Sunday, 04-232-00, at approx. 1357 haurs I was dispatched to the front
counter of the FD on & child abuse repmrt. Upon my arrival I met with
Ci/Rose Hamblin and o VLA . « who were wanting to
file a report on criminal activity committed by 51/David Hamblin (Ci/Rose

Hamblin's husband).

Y1/ stated that ov
Having "flashbacks" or soma type
BlsDavid Hamblin, sexually moles
when she was approx. 4-7 yegars o
things beocause she feared that t
who is age six. =

4
Evidently, there is an extensive
alieged or otherwise, commitied
parbticulsrly 81/David Hamblim) .
already been

investigated for various

E Hood
er the past several months she has been
aof suppressed memcriss of e 5
sex with her

ting her and/or having oral 7
ld.” Sh= stated that she was reporting these

hev might be occurring to her vounger sister
) | g Y o

history invelving this family and offenses,
various mambsrs of the family (more

1 /Rose Mamblin indicated that charges had

things at various times, including

1

[

&
i

Supervisor Pk Reporting Officer(s) Pi Asset. TEREPL 0ff. Signature
P g i {h=rs
FORDHAH, ARV 5, F132 PATROL .
dczignad tor PR Assat, Date/Tiae Rgpraduce# ! gDinglk To Whoa
__Subait to T/ __Active _ Cther __Inmediate F/U __Pending ¢ | __ Inactive

/45



? ]
Frovo City Police Department i
Crime Report | i .

, l ' ?R

Feport Dates 0{—23"00 Répwrt #Hid ;%?4?750.9132

1

{ I
K

inapproprizte conduct between Si/David|Hamblin and}the . : -
2pproax. a yesar ago. Appanently, DCFS was involved in this investigation.

Concerning V1i/ . . allegations/recognitions, she indicated that
these occurred when the¥ lived in Néew York. I éexplained that due to the
Tact that these incidents ocourred out of state, cur agency would have no
jurisdiction. 1 indicated further that the statute of limitations may |
srahibit any type of prosecution in the case in that the absent of phyesical
npvidence would certainly tender a criminal prosecution.

podddl orum bhe situation by S%t. kuchar|who advised me to tell the Hamblin's
Lo comez back during the day to speak with our on call detective concerning
these incidents to determine what, if anything, should be investigated here
in Provo and what could be done about offenses that occurred in previous
vears ouk of state. I pasted this recommendation onjto the Hamblin's.

Az of this report, there was no garticular evidenc% @r accusations of
criminal conduct on the part of S1/David Hamblin regarding the =~ .
" . This report is made for information purpdsas only. Dispo. 5 /jab
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Frovo City FPolice Department
Officer/Follow—up
DR# 2003958

Raport Date: 06—15-00 Report #Id : 24224353.AC1%21 IN# 942945

Subject: FDRCIBLE SEXUAL ABUSE OF CHILD

Division Feporting: FBIE Disposition: Active
Date and Time Occ: 04-24—-00 00:00 Loc. of Occurrence: ZB0 E 2200 N
Case Clear./Disp.: 4 Active

OFFICER INVOLVEMENT
Officer’'s MNames F# Assmt.

GROTHE, DONALD J. P122 DETECTIVE

The Details are as follows:

On 05-01-2000 I spoke with DCFS, 02/Ann. She stated that she is concerned
that the children are kept in a constant state of crisis by having to go
over the incidents all of the time. We discussed counseling options Tor the
children. CDFS is currently aiding them with this.

She will contacht me i+ other concerns arise or it I can be of additional
assistance.

No further informaltion at this time. Dispo. 4 /ib

feport Late: (5-153-00 Renorting Officer(s) P3 Assat. Rep. Off. Signature
' Svinsson, Slhevee ci’l PSR
GROTHE, DONALD J. F122 DETECTIVE
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PROVO CITY POLICE DEPARTMENT : INCIDENT REPORT |
Tris CRIS dsta amry form shoutd detall the sdminitiativo, offonso ed clrcumstatuisl Information sbout tho ui&m Uso
the coding and deccript! derds as publiched by the dop €0 peoparly Snswor ssch prompt.
!
| L
Report Type l ) Subject jdaQ - D !
. ) !l
Occurred on/between: Division Reporting Pgu% : | Original Rpt.
Day Date__/__/__ Time —-1— Officer Reboning (P#) (’J"ﬁr Follow Up Rpt. /
Day Date__/ [/ _Time_ | Assisting Officer(s) (P#) | Source of Activity:
Location ; Office___ Phone__
Connecting Report(s} Field Infren.
Grid ,s
i
; f
NCIC Offense Description | A/C  °Hate ‘Using *Location “Activity *#Entered
i
; ;
i
‘ i
NCIC FN *Weapons ' *Type Security : *Tools Used
] T
;
] ;
H f:
3 3
;
'}
*Means A
*Motive :i
Vehicle Activity | i
Traveling : ¥
X-Streets ‘
Notified §
*Disposition/Clearance : *Aggravated A§sat§lt/l-!omiclde Circumstances
*Exceptional Clearance Reason i By
Exceptional Clearance Date
PCPD Admin v1,00 06/16/1691 i
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Provo City Pelice Departasy
-Crime Report |

Repovt,Datez 04-25-228 = H

t 5o

DR 2003958

eport #1d IN# 942945

o ;

'Bnnkxnued..._ ', ¥

me . that she had reca}lect;ons of an in
iew York stave when the famxly lived H
four to si% years of ag 2 ¥ S
bad with " ’ erein she was
oral sex done to her by

recalled any incidents wh ch hagpened
280 East where the famlly used o resi

of €1/Hanmlzlin.

Vlz.
she stated ¢
which’ 1nvolved ?uttlng hi
sisters, She believes
years. . agno . she remembews s t
close by. V1/ - stated
toweve“ viz ... tated that she re
S1/Hamblin uuppcsedly inserted ils fi
tive to seven seconds. While
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aisconduet by ° Llfﬁo:e~s rplanaticn ¥o bhis was sihe balicves
i Hamblin, dus to bis safsesi Wi A'nb]ﬁ to mmn1puluie the minds of bthe

in an effurt o @ 1an~ma ion hidden., In any event ancther
E}

interwview will be done with the T year ald s well as the ofther pirls to

develop any pnesible facts which pay lpad ta evenbtial “hﬂrgcs‘

SFter ending Ry contact with the two pnPth&, T theni palled up the incident
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interviews have taken placsz, fter contsct with ULhPP‘“LSE?Y= I will
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Brexa Rif¥,-Folice Departwment :
. DR# 2@26175
Report Date: @7-12-0@ Report #Icd : 95B669.A145 IN# 958669

Weapon, Force or Means used-

280 E 2200 N

i CODE OFFENSE DESCRIFPTION OTHER
1172 Rape of a Child Apparent Motive-—
| 1140 Forcible Sodomy _ SEX
i 1152 Forcible sexual abuse of a chil Location of Occurrence-
i

Date Time
OCC. OM: 21-21-85 00:00
OR BTWN: @7-81-29
REFORTED: B7-12-00

Source: O Office

Connecting reports-
9996@53, 2003958 ) )
Inves%igative divisions, units, percons notified-—

Case Clearance/Dispoeition: 4 Active

ADDITIONAL FEQFLE INVOLVED
CODES: S=Suspect, V=Victim, W=Witness, C=Cemplainant, F=Father, M=Mother

e1 Name: HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE DOB: . Age: 30
: Addr: 2680 E 2200 N Sex: M Race: W Eth. N
CS8Z: PROVO, UT 84694 HE': 8@1 274-9444 WO
AKA: Testify:
Ui Name: PO DOR: . ' Age:
Addr: Sex: Remce: Eth.
L57. = HF: WE s
AKA: Testify:
VE  Nape: o DOB: . " Age:
Fddr: SeENn: Race: Eth.
CSZs HF = WF:
AKA: Testify:
VE Name = DOB: Age:
Addr: Sex: . Race: “Eth.
C5Z: HF: WF:
AKA: Testify:
V4 Name: DOB: Age:
i Addy: Sex: Race: E%h.
Ci3Zs HF : WP:
AKA: Testify:
c1 Neme: HAMBLIN, ROSELLE DOB: ; Qge: 31
Addr: 37326 N [ITTLEROCK DR Sex: F Race: W Eth. N
C8Z: PROVO, UT B4604 HF: 8@1 8@2-7256 WF:
AKA: Testify:
01 Name: ALLRED, HUGH "~ DOR: Age:
Addr: Sex: Race: Eth.
CS7: HF: WP
AKA: THERAPIST Testify:
Supervisor ) P2 Reporting Officer(s) P Assat. Rep. Dff. Signature
VARNRSONER, REED A, P145 DETECTIVE
Resigned to: P¥ RAsszt, Date/Tine ﬁeprudu:ed Div/CTk To Hhox
__Submit te /2 _ Petive __ Other __ Tuzediate F/U __Pending __ Inactive

v



Fvovo City Folice Department
Crime Report
DR# 2086175

Report Date: @7-12-00 Report #Icd : 958669.A145 IN# 958669
E;Etinﬁ!d... ‘‘‘‘‘ - I
FROFERTY DETAIL
fégsr Quan Stat. Code Kanefacturer Model Color/Desc Seriald IBR Value
"4 E 9999 Other  CIC VIDED AND AUDID TAPE O 7 1.00

Total Stolen Property Value: .88

The Details are as follows:

Or 26/02/02, I received a child abuse/nzglect report reporting that
31/Hdamblin had sexually abused , Viz ¢ ' ... age , and
ves age . 1 spoke to Ci/Hamblin apout the allegation, =

.. . She informed me that the girls had disclosed that
they wer= being sexually assaulted since they were 3-4 year old. GShe stated
thaé S1/Hamblin 'is a psychologist and uses hypnosis for therapy. She
bLelieves that he used hfpnogis to prevent the . . from Pemembewing the
incidenlts earlier. Both victimg are zeeing a therapist, Q1/Allred, at Thie
tima, leorlbing with 01/R11lred, they have been able to remember incidents

i
mcre clearly.

I cpoke with V1/. . and V&/ and asked them about remembering the
vexual abuse, They both said that the memoriec started pricr to seeing
21/611rved. He has only helped them deal with the situation.

On 2A/28/@@, I canducted CJIC interviews with V1/ and V&7

SUMMAORY OF INTERVIEW WITH Vi/ :

i/ oL agreed to tell me the tiruth during the interview. i/

told me that she remembered whein she was about years cld and * . : i
51/Hamblirn, came into her room. V1/ pretended to be asleep. She
said that she did not want him to do it. ; SlaEﬁEd the side of her
head egainst her ear. He made threats to kill or to de € same to her

sisters if she made noise. He kept slapping her face. S1/Hamblin told her
to kises his penis. She told him that she did not want to. He told her that
she would have to pat the cnnseguences if she did not, which would have been
2 spanking or scme other type of punishment. S1/-artlin put his penis into
{‘ ’ 's mouth. He ejaculated on her face. She remembers getting stuff

<

1
.11 over her face. Sil/Hamblin then left the room. V1/ went into
: room_and slegt with her the rest of the night. This incident
ocourrved at 289 E. 220@ N. in Provo, Utah. This was their residence.

ther incident that she remembers is when she was approximately gears
. She stated that he came into the bedroom and shug the door tight.
Hamblin told her to be quiet and if she woke up he would have to do
tc her to and she would hate her forever. Si/Hamblin made her take off
clothes and stand in front of him. He put her on the bed and got on
r. He put his penis into her vagina. He ejaculated on her. Sil/Hamblin
hreatened her to be guiet. He told her that if she said anything that

- wouldn’t believe her or love her anymore. This incident cccurred In the
same house.

~[L D

m e cki-—=3
B

T T 0o D

Snocther incident was when she was or years old. It was when they lived
in Mew York. Her and V2/ cshared a bedroom. They slept on a bBunk
bed. V1/ slept on the bottom bunk and VE&/ had the top.

S1/Hamblin came into the room and turned the light on. He got on her and
HYeld her shoulders down. He told her not to make a sound, if she did he
weuld have to do it to - He wouldn't let her cry, he would slap her
oy jam his pemnis into her harder if she made any noise. UWhen he finished,
he pushed her off the side into the w=ll. E1/Hamblin then pulled Y2/

down and raped her. He put his penis into her vagina. He made V1/

watch as he did it to V2/. o b Vis remembers hearing . come
into the house and S1/Hamblin went out. She heard S1/Hamblin and

arguing.

fbout the same time period V1/, remembers Sl1/Hamblin putting both her
and va/, on the bed. They were both naked. Si1/Hamblin brought




Prove City Police Departaent
Crime Report

DR% 2006175
Report Date: 07-12-0@ Report #Id : 958669.A145 INH# 958669

Continved...

vx/ . in and put his penis into her. Vivs and V&/ had to
it there and watch.

On V1/ birthday she got a rotwiller dog. The dog did not like
Sl/damblin. It would always growl at him. She stafed that one ninht the
cdog was in her room; the dog started ﬁruwlxng real horrible. VI/

thought thal it was a prowler. She then heard " . yelling to get whe

Joyg downstaire. He would not allow the dog in her room after that.

Y1/ believes that Si/Hamblin was trying to come into her voom that
night.

3i/Hamblin always tried to do therapz cn V1i/ . He would use hyprosis.
f2 weuld tell her that she was ritually abused by one of her dads friends om

something like that. He told her that ' he had to fix her. He would give her
2 blessing caszting out evil parts. On one occasicn S1/Hamblin gave

vi/ ‘ Payote. They had geone tc an Indian ceremony for the blessing of
the land. He otfeied her something that looked like cornmeal in & bag.  CGhe
gsked him if it was Payote. He said that it was not, that it was herbs.

She was sick in bed for twe days after taking the stuff that S1/Hzmblin gave
her. This occurred in a canyon near Spring city Utah.

ec Wi/, . if these were dreams o9 memories. She stated that ihey
net dreams that ther were memories that she could ramember like it was
czrday.  She Lold me that thes had bad memorizs where her ear and neck

1d hurt where S1/Hzablin had slapped her. O01/Allred tolZ +e~ that those
e body memoriec.

I said that she did not tell anyone because of the threats that
Hamblin had made tc kill her - - ) . The memories
boﬁggrinn her so she finally told a good friend. She then told her

r U

el and then her mether. Her nother arrranged for therapy with

CUMMARY DF INTERVIEW WITH &/

oI

/ agreed to tell me th:z truth. I asked Y&/ why she wac
e She told me that her and Vi1/° had memories about

k.

bElin, and the things that he did while they were growing up. She

the courts to know because of concerns for her - ’ s
. V4/ hes been talking about sexual abuse that cccurred

3 I asked Va/. to tell me about her memories. VE/

aild that she has memories from the time that she was until she left

thez house at .

“<=E
1T

She said that Sl/Hamblin would come inte her room and make her do things. He
would put his finger into her and rape her. The earliest incident was when

she was or 1/HAmblin came into the room after evervone was asleep. He
teok off her blanket and undressed her. He started touching between her
legs. V&/ started to ecry. He put his hands over her mouth so that

cshe could not_make any noise. He put his penis inte her mouth and then into
her vagina. She rezmembers that it really hurt. He ejaculated on her. There

wae whitish milky stuff on her leE and on the sheet. V&s said that
she was crying. S1/Hamblin told fer that if she told anyone tnat he would
kill o . . , who was . to . years old.
va/s stated that 81/HAmblin nad guns and knifes in a closet. He

collected weapons and she feared that Re would use them. These types aof
incidents occurred every ather day or at least twice a_week. It was an
ungoigg thing. There was anal sex inveolved in the earliest that she could
rememnbey.,

In New York she remembers goirng to bed and S1/Hamblin coming in and
undressing her. She stated that she was so scared that che could ret move
end tha ! dnlt hi He id the bed and ¢ her over H
fREntEa% ﬁ?g EggignlntgFﬁgr égttnmf lgﬁe ggmemggrg hegvypg$é§€h1ng an§ fhene
he ejaculated. His penis was wet when he tock it out. This cecurred
regularly both in New York and in Provo.

2 o i3 i 2 - S = primatel
OneERer 4ncidERE TRE-35E,  she <LEREHTERAYSRUNERASDE I Rl LT EY
Bedroom in the bacement. S1/Hamblin came down in the middle of the night.
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Centinued,.,

She said that it happezrned a lot. GShe saw him in the doorway and just fro:ze
up. Si1/Hamblin came ir and pulled her underwear down and started raping her.
v/ started struggllna. S1/Hamblin forced her down and held her hand.
He tpok his underwear off. 'e then put his penis into her vagina.

Si/Hamblin was wearing his garments, or his church underwear. This incident
cccurred at 28@ E. 2200 N. in Frove. EShe zellieves it was during the school
S2AS0M.

ves stated that they moved to Spring City Utah when she was
approximately years old. When she was ears old, in Spring City,
Sl/Hamblin came into her rocom and made her take her clothes off.” Si1/Hamblin
ﬁadeher tcuchk his penis with her hand and her mouth. He ejaculated in her
nouth.

Trha most frequent sexual abuse was oral and anal sex. The inecidents in
Spring City Ltah were at 92 E. 10@ S., their residence. This was also
Zuring the school year. While living in Spring City, they would come to
Frovo approximately once a week. They would =penc the night at Si/Hamblin’c
office.
The last time something occurred was when the was zears cld. She had
coeme Yo S1/Hamblin’s cffice in Provo to stay overnignht. Si/Hamblin’s office
was their old homz. The kitchen had been renovated and turned inteo
bedicoome. Her room was next to . ova/i ctated a lot
happened when che was . Most of it wae oral and anal. Ther: was nco
~ornal cexual intercourcse when she was This was the spring after her
schuool. It was just priocr to her goina ta .

_ 4 va/s was 1n her reoom sleeping. 1/Hanblin cane in
znd took off her blanket and underwear. He then made her touch hiz penis
and put it in her mouth. He ejaculated in hepr moutt.  Sl/Hamblin put his
fingers in her bettom during the oral sex. Vz/ stated that he put

kis fipgers in her bottom a iocl while doing other sexual thingz. V2/

said that che resisted when she was younger but that S1/Hamblin would beccne
vesy angry. All she could do was cleose Fer eyes and think that it wasnt't
really .appening. Every time he sexually abucsed her _he was really angry.
S1/Hanblin would bzcome’ viclent when he was angry. 0One time when he wWas
angry he threw an organ bench through a window. Another time he hit the
dash board with his i§¥ agd bugged ig.d Bec?ﬁse 05 thislsn er% ﬁhe learned
igt Lo an in e sai r did an in e wou e BT
5?!Hamb??. wa&t pai his %inger ingo her vaéina gnd gr?p Pea& hard. He
would make a fist around her vaginal evea gripping her really hard.

v/ Stated that it would hurt really bad. He would do this tc make
~er be guiet.

B/ iremembers while growing up that Sl1/Hamblin would play a game that

he called fishy He wpuld put his finger into their bottom and wiggle

it. It was supposed to be funny but The victims hated it. They would run

awav from him. He wusually did not do it in the presence of = ,
did witrness it a couple of times and told Si/Hamblin not to do

it. Va/ stated that the last time it happened she was or . She
nad just pgotten _out of the shower and Rad a long t-shirt on. She was
citting if the living room talking wit i ve/ leaned
forward reaching for something. Si/Hamblin put his finger intoc her bottaom
and laughed.

Fneother thing that occurred in New York was S1/Hamblin would make all of the
girle wateh while he would rape one of them. He brought V3/ in and
iade her watch. V2/ . remembers watching S1/Hamblin rape V1/
The girls slept on bunk beds, S1/Hamblin would make VU&/ sit in on
therapt with some of his patients. One patient was . There was at
least twice when Sl/Hambklin had anal sex with V2/ in frant of .
31/Hamblin had written down some satanic rituals that he had received from
He wonld read the oaths while molesting VE/ his occurred

when Vz/ . was years old. The therapy woulag start off with the
purpose of having sex with V2/ A He would get the papers ocut and
start reading the satanic oath. S1/Hamblin would try to hypnotize

v/ . Ehe would be lying on the floor. He would then undress her in
front of . ey caic that she couldn't move, she felt paralized.
She would be shaking. He would start touching her as he was reading. The

nure he said the more he would do. It would end up with him kaving anal
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DR# 2086175
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Continged.,,

intercourse with her. The sessions with “CJ" would 30 all afternoon into
the night. In some of the sessions "CJ's" bishop and stake president were
present. Nothina occurred sexually when they were there. The sessions were
video taped by the bishop.

ves. .. stated that_she did not tell anyone because of the threats that
€1/%anblin had made. She did not think that her mother would believe her. I
asked Vas- how these things came out. She Lold me that she had
visited New York and started remembering things. She did not know what to
¢o with the memories. ngroximately 2 months ago she started thinking about
it & lot. va/ stated that she dealt with it by putting the memories
in an imaginary box, she couldn't deal with it ever da¥. This way it wasn't
right in front of her everyday. She said that eventually she could not keep
the lid shut tight and it started to open. When this happened she felt like
she was going_crazy. . She couldn't handle_all of the emo ions and
remembering all of the terrible things. It got to the point where she
couldn’t sleep at night or in a bed. She laid in the corner with a blanket,
~ging terrified at night. She would only sleep dur:na the day. Ci/Hamblin
noticed the problem and decided to get he:- theragz. 2/ - did not tell
heir- about the incidents with . She fe too ashamed to tell her.
Therapy was arranged with 01/Allred. .

After the interviews I met with Ci1/Hamblin and asked about interviewing

Vz/ and Va/. . »  She would speak to them about talkxng to me. She
was not going to mention the purgose of them talkirng with me. CiI/Hamblin
viiil contact me to set up the interview.

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION:

n 199% Provo Police Department received a reggrt of sexual abuse b
' n a

Si/Hamblin on V1/i and V4/ . At time the victinms éid not
disclese any sexual abuse and the case was closed. 3/ . ._an
vis " were not interviewed at that time (see case #9906053). In April

of 20@@, Frovo Police Department received the initial report of V2/ .

s | ~of i d /1 e ~ted xual abuse from
g?}ﬁagﬁgkgea ngﬁggig?ge ?Epe case #e@gggsg??o' s€ abus

Case still under investigation. End of report. Dispo. 4./kh




Provo City Police Department
Dfficer/Follow--up
DIt 2006175

fleport Date: 08-02-00 Report #Td : 998669 ACL1F1 IN# P58669

-

Subjact: SEXUAL ABUSE
Division Raporting: PSIE _ Disposition: Acti
Date and Time Occ: 01-01i-8% QG:00 Lo, of Oucurvence: 280 E 2200 N
Caze Clear./Disp.: 4 Active

CFFICER INVOLVEMENT

fficer’'s Name 4 ARcami.
SVENSGON, SHEREE S ci<l VICTIM ADYOCATE
YANWAGONER, REED A. F14%5 RETECTIVE

ADDITIONAL PEOFLE INVOLVED
COBES: S=Suspact, V=Victie, Y=Uilness, C=Coaplairant, FsFathar, H=Kother

AR Name: HAMBLIN, RDSELLE NOE: Age: 31
Addr: 3736 N LITTLERDCK DR Sew:r F Race: W Eth. N
CSZ: FROVO, UT B45604 Hr: 801 B802-72586 WP
AKA: Testify:

Tha Dataitls ovre as {ollows:

Oy G7-21-7000 at 1236 hrs. 1 spote with Cl/Roselle Hamblin. She said that
“he 1% interssted in finding cui aboul diffarenl counseling aptions for

. We discusssd protective orders, tafmtv plans, and the CJC
Qriups.

T3l mail oud the indormation per her request., 1 aleso staffed this case
iith Det. VanWagoner.

Mo Tarther information &t thiz time. Dizpo. 4 /jb

Feport Date: 08-072-07 Pﬂpcr‘:ng Qrf:te't ) - #% Asset, Rep. 041, Signature
SYENSSON, SHEREE’ C15; VICTIX ADVOCATE
UANBARDHER, REED 4. P145 DETECTIVE
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Provo City Police Depar@ :
Oofficer/Follow-up =G SR |

DR# 2006175
Report Date: 01-09-03 Report #Id : 958669.B145 IN# 958669
oL Subject: SEXUAL ABUSE ) _
Division Reporting: CID Disposition: Exception
Date and Time Occ: 01-01-85 00:00 Loc. of Occurrence: 280 2200 N
Case Clear./Disp.: 1 Exception
. OFFICER INVOLVEMENT
Cfficer's Name P# Assmt.
VANWAGONER, REED A. P145 DETECTIVE -
The Details of this egort can be found in the consheet.
Consheet Id is {C NSHEET\958669B. 145
l
|
|
Report Date: 01-09-02 Reporting Officer(s) P Assmt. Rep. Off. Signature

VANWAGONER, REED A. P145 DETECTIVE

POSTED

N




ID# 958669.B145

DR# 2006175
Detective Vanwagoner
1-9-03

This case was referred to the County Attorney’s Office. In 2001 I
spoke with Deputy Attorney John Allan and because of the
inconsistency of the victims’ statements he decided not to
prosecute,

On 01-08-03 I received a letter from John Allan stating that he
had reviewed the case because of a civil hearing in the matter.
John Allan stated that the case would still not be prosecuted.
The reasons are listed in the letter.

Case closed. Dispo 1



Frove City Folice Department

Crime Report

~ o o o ) L 2986853
Heport Date: Ub—-1B-99 Heport vic @ 863817.RAVHY3  INd# 863817

Weapon, Forece or Means used-—

CODE  QFFENSE DESCURIPTION OTHER
1152 Forecible sexual abuse of a ehil Hppearent Motive-
11 Child Abuse OTHE

Locavioen ofF Qeoourrence-
3736 LITTLEROCK DR

W=
[e=F28

Date Time
JUC. OiN: a6-a1—-98 BQ:00
UR BTUN: 26—-09-99
REFUORTED: @6—-18-99
Source: O Office

Connecting reports-—
investaigavave divisiong, unhits, pPErsons notifled-

Case (ClearancesDispositieon: 3 Inactive

ADDITIONAL FEORLE INVULLVED
CODES: S5=Suspect, V=Victim, k=Witness, L=Cosplainanz, F=Fatner, K=Mother

51 Name: HQMBLIN DAVID DGRz Age: 43
Addr: 280 E 2¢mo N Sex: M Race: Eth. N
CSZ2: PROVO, UT 84604 ) HF: 881 374-“444 W
RAKA: festify:
Vi Name: pDOBR » Qge:
Addy s Sexs Race: Exh.
C8i: : . HE s . Wk
RiKA: festify:
= Name s ' DOBR: Rge:
Agors Sexs Races: Eth.
C5Z: . . Hi s WF:
AKA: Testify:
vl mame: HAMBLIN, ROSALIE DOB: Age: 495
Hddr: 3736 LITTLEROCK DR Sex: F Race: W EEh. N
C52: PROVO, UT 84604 Hi: 881 221-1783 Wk:
AKA: Testify:

ine Details are as follows:

received & slick sineet Trom LOFS regarding ajlepations of emotional,

sewual, phys:ioal, &anc grug apuse. o LJlo Anuerview was sCHeaulen Wit
vi/ ana o/ T 0T Wb LW—99, LD worker Debby Young
Tntarviewed v/

the allegations as reverred to LOFE were that the father of V1/ and

] SotSi/suavic MaRoling was emotlronally abuflnB his daughters
Lroviging inen Wit FPacce. Ll/Hesaliie pelieves that 1/David Hamblin has
EAUFERLST PELllPioME views and shtatsa tnat he has provided Faote to both

nereelf and y17 . and v/ on previocus occasiocns. This occwrred in
sLbmeve Lounty ared. INLs aruurred prtuxlmﬂ'“l‘ & year augo (July 1938). No
pulice repovt was Ti.ed at that time L;/Po;alle Hamiblin also stated thav
JUPEMVISEY 2 Reporiing Gfficeris) £ fsent, fep., Off. Sigrature

wHLAER, BUU #03% BETECTIVE
HIZILREC 133 ME RISl Date/Tige Reproduced D2v/Cik Te khos

__AMDRLT TO G/K Aofive ___uwner ___lonsgiave r/u ___Feroing _Inmaztive
N ;Ej



Frovo City PFPolice Department
Crime Report

- i 99d@c@iB3
Report Uste: #H6-18-99 Hepoyt wio @ 8b3BLT.AEO93 1hE BH3RLY

Continuad. ..

Sl/sbavid Hamblin has committed domestic viclence by nitting her and
continues to this day to provide "therapy and hypnosis" to V1/ and
ey .« ©Bbil/sbavid Hamblin is & trained psychologist/psychiatrist and
knows now to provide hypnosis. He also wviews himself as & leader in the
lngdian culture who 1s to lead them “into the last days'.

W . disclosed no detalls to CFS worker Debby Young that
would sugoest inappropriate sexual contact. She told Debby Young that she
tearned wnat semen 15 from a museum video/presentation that she observed.
=/ was not ready to disclose any "bad things:” that ccocwred to her
pecause she said, "Feople who talk about bad things are bad". Despite CPS
worker Debby Voun%’s efforts, Va/ Lowould net disclose anythinﬁ
regarding tne Faocte/drugs, emotional, phtsical, or sexual abuse. eliby
Youny revained tne vadeo tape oFf this interview.

HNanterview was also conducted with Y1/ . ! . vyi/ was also
unwilling vo disclose any sexual abuse which may/might nave occurved ©o
githeyr her or her little sister. [Althouph she has admitted to her mother
oeing given Haote by ~ in the Sanpete County area, she does not clain
that tnis 15 Ccuvrently ceocurring.

in taver conversation with Ll/Rosalie Hamblin, she gisclosed several
incidents of abuse/domestic violence which cccurred in the Sanpete Count
area as well as in Frove. The one Frovo incident is where Sl/Bavid Hamblin
Tihreatened’ to kick her out of She nome by use of physical force. A police
resort was taken Dut no action has ocourred since this in a criminal
settaing. fhe other incidents regarding abuse and violence ocouwrrved in the
Sanpete County area and were not reported to police. Cl/Rosalie Hamblin was
zavized Lo contact police 1mmediately upon discovery of Raocte in Sl/David
Famblint s Dome oy PEYrsSong ang to nave ner dadghters to 182 SANe. HT this
rime, tnere 15 not suftficient evidence to demonstrate that sexual abuse is
roourting, or that physical or dyug abuse is occurring between the victims
in thils Ccase and 3i/bavig Hamolin. I was requestec by CisfRosalile Hawbklin to
ot contac iim ose that she couwld make an attempt at providing RO with
phvsicel evidence (Faote) beroere Ne got susepicious. Dispo. . /pb




Provo City Police Department
Crime Report

) DR# 9911148
Report Date: 10-12-99 Report #Id : 897494.A160 INj# 897494
Weapon, Force or Means used-
CODE OFFENSE_DESCRIPTION TIME-DAY .
5710 Criminal Trespass AEEarent Motive-
5806 Domestic Violence OTH .
5804 DOMESTIC VIOLENCE IN PRESENCE O Location of Occurrence-
3736 LITTLE ROCK DR
Date Time
OCC. ON: 10-12-95 17:41
OR BTWN:
REPORTED: 10-12-9°8
Source: P Phone
Connecting reports-
Investigative divisions, units, persons notified-
Case Clearance/Disposition: 5 Inactive
ADDITIONAL PEOPLE INVOLVED
CODES: S=Suspect, V=Victim, W=Witness, C=Complainant, F=Father, MaMother
S1 Name: HAMBLIN, DAVID LEE DOB: Age: 45
Addr: 280 E 2200 N Sex: M Race: W EEh. N
CSZ: PROVO UT 84604 JHP: 801 374-9444 WP:
AKA: Testify:
el Name : DOB: . A?e:
Addr: Sex: Race: Eth.
CSZ: ATES WP:
AKA: Testify:
o1 Name : DOB: Age:
Addr: Sex: Race: E%h.
CSZ: JHE: WP:
AKA: Testify:
02 Name : DOB: Age:
Addr: Sex: Race: EEh.
CSZ: HP: WP:
AKA: Testify:
Vi Name: HAMBLIN, ROSELLE A DOB : . Age: 46
Addr: 3736 LITTLE ROCK DR Sex: F Race: W EEh. N
CSZ: PROVO UT 84604 JHP: 801 221-1783 WP:
AKA: Testify:
V2 Name : DOB : R Age:
Addr: Sex: Race: Egh.
CSZ: JHP: WP:
AKA: Testify:

The Details are as follows:

On Tuesday, 10-12-99, at_aﬁprox. 1241 hours, I responded_ to 3736 Little Rock
Dr. in regards to a possible custody dispute. The detalls given from

Supervisor Ph Reporting Officer(s) P Assmt. Rep. Off. Signature
BEAN, HIATT P160 PATROL
Assigned to: P{ Asgsmt. Date/Time Reproduced Div/Clk To Whom

_ _Submit to C/A Active Other Immediate F/U Pending Inactive




Provo City Police Department
Crime Report

DRﬁ 9911148
Report Date: 10-12-99 Report #Id : B897494.A160 IN# 897494

Continued. ..

Dispatch were that a Sl1/David Lee Hamblin was at the residence and they had
made verbal agreements between their attorneys that he was not to come™ to
the residence or_on the property for visitatlon rights. _The verbal
agreement that alle gdl{ had taken place, also stipulated that there would
bé no visitation until their next hearing with the” judge.

The facts are as follows.

When I arrived on scene, I met with V1/Roselle A. Hamblin. _She stated that
she is currentlg 901ng through a divorce with S1/David Hamblin., VI1/Roselle
stated that she and her four daughters, Cl1/. ) ., 01

e . OB . , and V2/ -~ .., were all staying at
V1/Roselle amblin's parents house. V1/Roseil~ Hamnbti - stated Ehat they had
been segarated.51nce agprox. February. V1/Roselle Hamblin told me that
S1/David Hamblin had already left the residence. However, he was waiting
outside when she drove home  from V2 _ 's dance lessons. V1 Roselle
Hamblin stated that S1/David Hamblin tollowed her »m» the driveway and tried

to talk to her and even requested that V2/ .go with him for
visitation today. V1/Roselle Hamblin stated that she ignored S1/David
Hamblin and took V2/ into the house. V1/RoSelle Hamblin further

stated_that S1/David Hamblin then went to the front door and rang the
doorbell several times and waited on the front porch for 5-10 minutes before
he finally left.

01/ stated that she went outside to sgeak with her father.
She stated that he asked her several questions about what her mother's
attorney was planning and dang but stated that she would not answer any of
those questions and asked him £o leave.

V1i/Roselle Hamblin stated that_she no longer wished to allow S1/David
Hamblin visitation rights until they wet with the jud?e in their next_ .
hearlng, She requestad that I try to make contact with S1/David Hamblin and
issue him a No Trespass Warning for their residence.

I made contact with S1/David Hamblin by telephone at the number 374-9444.
He was currently at his residence at 280 E_2200 N._in Provo, . I asked
Sl/David Hamblin if he had been to V1/Roselle Hamblin's residence located at
3736 Little Rock Dr. to which he stated he had. _He admitted that he had
come up onto the property and into the,garagg and that he had attempted to
ring the door bell and waited for possible visitation rights. S1/David
Hamblin stated that he was not in any w K threatening or aggress;ve or
abusive to any of the children or to Vl? oselle Hamblin. e simply wanted
to request visitation for the‘daﬁ. I would like to note that V1/Rogelle
Eambl;n_gld agree that S1/David Hamblin was not threatening or abusive on
18 visit.

I explained to Si/David Hamblin that it was V1/Roselle Hamblin's wish that
he not return to the residence where they are currently staylng and that he
nc longer attempt contact to schedule visitation until” after they had met
with the judge at their next hearing.  S1/David Hamblin stated that he had a
court ordér mandating that he have Visitation. I exglalned that that order
was a civil order, and at this point, would have to be handled through civil
court, 1 asked Si/David Hamblin if he understood what I was saying and he
stated that he understood and would not return to the residence.

Nothing further. This case will be closed. Dispo. 5 /jab




Provo Police Dept?’ ?untary Statement
>v//

Case #: Date: '/ k4 Time:

Name: Brandow 6“%“’7

Address: (p 32 € . yoons .
City: Z o v/ State: ¢Ce T Zip: ?‘70? 2

Home Phone: 801556805 Cell Phone: Work Phone:
DOB: SSN: Drivers Lic. #
Birthplace: Height: & &£ Weight: -
Hair Color ¥,£0 Eye Color: 4/ ¢,

Employer Name: Occupation&

A
NOTICE: Pursuant to Section 76-8-504.5 Utah Code annotated, 1653 as amended, you are notified t} @/J
statements you are about to make may be presented to a magistrate or judge in lieu of your sworn testimony at
a preliminary examination. Any false statement you make and that you do not believe to be true may
subject you to criminal punishment as a Class A Misdemeanor. 1 give this statement of my own free will.
No promises, threats or coercien of any kind have been made to me by any Provo City Police Officer.

SIGNED DATE

WITNESS DATE

e



Statement by Breit Bluth
Date of Birth ;

515 South 1000 Easr, Loft 603
Sailt Lake City, UT 84102
801-879-3542

| Became a patient of Dr. Hamblin in 1994-1995. | went through severe psychological
and sexual abuse with Dr. Hamblin, the detalls of which are emotionally vile and
disturbing and were based on manipulation, power and control. | experienced Dr.
Homblin to be a psychological and sexual predator who used the planting of false
memories, via hypnosis, of ritualistic sexual abuse to groom his victims and facilitate his
own grdtification.

My statement will include experiences suggested Yo me via Dr. Hamblin's therapeutic
process. | believe all the occurences of childhood ritual abuse that arose in my personal
therapy with Dr. Homblin to be false and that these false-memories were purposefully
suggested, planted and influenced by Dr. Hamblin.

-In 1994 1 sought support from my bishop (Conrad Gotfredson), in Alpine Utah to help
address my issues with Homosexudality, Bishop Gotftfredsen referred me to Dr. David
Hamblin for professional therapy. Bishop Gottfredson told me that Dr. Hamblin was
having success in reparative therapy techniques, the therapeutic process of making gay
people strait,

FIRST MEETING

-| had my first meeting with Dr. Hamblin in his offices/residence. His office was the rear
portion of a ranch style house that had been remodeled to hold his family and his private
practice. He explained to me that his family lived in Spring City, Utah and that during the
week they would sometimes travel with him and live in the residential side of the home. |
often could his familly’s interactions on the other side of the wall when | was In session.

-On my first visit Dr. Hamblin explained his therapeutic process and techniques of
hypnosis. He told me there was a high chance that | could be cured of my
homosexudlity via hypnosis. | was an active member of the LDS faith and recentiy
returned from serving an LDS Mission. | desperately wanted to change my sexuality.

-On my second visit Dr. Hambilin had me lay down on his leather sofa and | was
hypnotized for the first time. | didn't feel that the hypnosis had occurred but he assured
me that | had achleved a state of hypnosis.

MONTH 1
-The following weeks the same pattern continued. | would arrive, lay down on the sofa
and begin the process of hypnosis. | never feel that | enter a state of hypnosis.

Within the first month, Dr. Hamblin diagnoses me with Multiple Persondlity Disorder due to
severe ritualistic sexual abuse as a child. | was informed by Dr. Hamblin that he
encountered multiple personalities while | was under hypnosis. This was difficult for me to



understand as | still felt | had not achieved any state of hypnosis and could remember
the full sessions and experienced no loss of time.

-Dr. Hamblin began to unfold the detalls of how | was programmed and pattemed to be
obedient to my abusers through systemic and repeated sexual and physical tortures.
These tortures would be so grave that they forced the personality to fracture into
multiples. It was these multiples, created out of fear, that were obedient to the directives
of the ritualistic abusers. | inform Dr. Hamblin that | feel | have not been hypnotized. |
was informed by Dr. Hamblin that the reason | could not remember what | was saying
under hypnosis was due to the powerful blocks my abusers programmed in me to not
remember.

-} Learned through hypnosis and suggestions by Dr. Hamblin how the ritual abusers
gained access to me as a child. The abuse begins at the age of 2. The abusers are
satanic worshipers acting as faithful members and leaders of the LDS religion.
Abusers gain access to me via the primary program.

- | Learned through hypnosis and suggestions by Dr. Hamblin that | was programmed to
respond o a certain word or signal given to me at church.  After receiving the signal |
would leave my house at night and go to a location that had previously been told to
me. At these meeting points ceremonies of violence and torture would occur.

-Dr. Hamblin began using the Melchezidek priesthood to cut off my disagreeable
personalities. He would put his hands on me and say things like “In the name of Jesus
Christ and by the authority of the Melchezidek priesthood | cut this personality off.

-Very conscious thought that the diagnosis | was given was not logical or even plausible.

MONTHS 2- 6

-Over a perlod of several months | shared with Dr. Hamblin my concermns that these
abuses did not feel real. | shared with him on multiple occasions my concem that these
abuses didn’t feel like they had happened. Dr. Hamblin assured me that my abusers
programmed me to feel this way when memories of abuse began to surface. | was fold |
needed to belleve everything that came to my mind while in his office. He told me that
memories recalled in that office were true regardless of my doubt in them. He told me |
needed to trust the process and that if | could not fully commit to the belief he could not
help me.

-Bishop Conrad Gottfredson begins attending my sessions. Both men use the priesthood
to exorcise my personalities.

MONTHS 6-8 )
-Self mutilation begins - Over a period of months | begin cutting my abdomen with a
razor blade.

-l awake one morning and my arm has a symbo! carved into it. The symbol included an
arrow with a connecting drop and two overlapping triangles. The scar s still visible
today. At my next session | revedled the cuts to Dr. Hamblin. He was highly interested



and pulled out a journal he said he kept of his patient interactions. This felt inconsistent
as | had only seen him take session notes on a standard lined yeliow pad. He opened
the joumnal and there on the paper was the symbol | had carved in my arm. it was
exactly the same in shape and layout only smaller. He said another abused patient had
given it to him under hypnosis the day before.

While upsetting, this experience solldified my belief and trust in Dr. Hamblin's process in
discovering the abuses | had experienced.

*| only later redlize the high probability that Dr. Hamblin had made the suggestion
through hypnosis to have me cut the symbol in previous sessions.

- tell my parents about the abuse.

-Bishop Conrad Gottfredson tells me that he believes he was accessed by ritual abusers
and enters his own process of therapy with Dr. Hamblin. | know nothing further of his
accounts.

-l leam through hypnosis and suggestion by Dr. Hamblin that as a child and a teenager |
had sacrificed animals via suffocation. | had to use my hands and sometimes my young
overweight body to kill these animals. Animals were killed in preparation for taking a
human life when | became of age. if | did not perform sacrifices | would be saciificed or
members of my family would be sacrificed.

-Dr, Hamblin introduces me to Angle Fenton, a thirty year old woman with multiple
personality disorder due to ritudlistic sexual abuse. Angie Fenton was also referred to Dr.
Hambilin through Bishop Conrad Gottfredsen. | knew Angie only as CJ, a seven year old
boy. Dr. Hamblin would combine our sessions. He would put us under hypnosis and
begin cutting off our personalities using the Melchezedik priesthood.

- learn through hypnosis and suggestions from Dr. Hamblin that | was placed in a large
plastic garbage bag by my abusers. | would be kept inside alone until suffocation
began. Before full lack of oxygen overcame me, | would be released from the bag and |
would then be forced to worship those that released me from the bag.

MONTHS 6 - 12

-Br. Hamblin no longer walks me through the steps to become hypnotized. He informs
me that | fall into a disassociative state by simply walking into his office. | continue to feel
| have never fdllen into a state of hypnosis.

-l learn through hypnosis and suggestions from Dr. Hamblin that | was forced to sexually
abuse children in my ward that were younger than me, some of them infants. Older
children were forced to abuse me.

-Dr. Hamblin comes to session very upset, informs me that they discovered the ritualistic
abusers had been gaining access to his baby daughter , who was approximately ._

-l learn through hypnosis and suggestions from Dr. Hamblin that | had been subjected to
a serles of suffocation experiences involving my face being pushed inside of a vagina
and held there until loss of consclousness. This process of vaginal suffocation would be



repeated multiple times in one ceremony and repeatedly throughout my childhood. The
occurrence of vaginal suffocation will become one of three defining abuses Dr. Hamblin
will use in my therapy to convince me to act sexudally with him.

-David tells me | have hundreds of persondlities functioning within my psyche.
-Dr. Hamblin tells me he Is writing a book about me.

-Dr. Hamblin suggests my abusers gained control over me by shape shifting their genitals.
They knew of my sexual atiraction to men. | knew of my homosexuality at the age of
five. The ritual abusers would exploit my homosexual tendencies and would offer me
thelr male genitalia in a sexual way. When my face would get close to these men’s
genitals, their penis and testicles would tum info vaginas and my psyche would split due
to the previous experience of vaginal suffocations. | was told by Dr. Hamblin that this was
how personalities were created. Personalities were purposefully created by the abusers
as they are weaker than the original personality. Thus accessing the original personality
via the manipulation of the weaker personality.

Dr. Hamblin told me that my personalities were afraid that he (Or. Hamblin) was a man
that could shape shift his genitals. Dr. Hamblin said they wouldn’t talk to him because of
this fear. Dr. Hamblin wanted to address this specific fear o a great degree.

The subject of shape shifting genitals will become the second of three defining abuses
Dr. Hamblin will use in my therapy to convince me to act sexually with him.

MONTHS 12- 18

-Dr. Hamblin and | have first sexual contact.

He put me in his chair. He stood to my left. The issue of shape shifting genitals was being
addressed. 1 was in a state of heightened vulnerability. Dr. Hamblin told me he could
prove that he did not have a vagina. Standing at my side, Dr. Hamblin pulled his pants
and his garments down. | remained turned the other direction, uncomfortable and
scared. He had me turn to him and told me that | could look closely at it. He told me |
could touch his penis to prove that it was connected to his body and couldn‘t be
removed. | was scared to move and he placed my hand on his genitals. | felt his pubic
hair and closed my hand on his penis.

He told me that it was normal for a penis to get hard when it was touched. He stated it
was a hatural response and not a sexual response. | stopped touching him and before
puling his pants up he lifted his testicles and then he fucked both his penis and testicles
between his legs and held his legs tightly together. This action made his crotch appear |
to look like female genitalia. He told me that by showing me his genitals, my personalities
would now understand that my abusers were just men and not men imbued with satanic
power to shape shift their bodies. This sexual contact was only achieved by Dr. Hamblins
manipulation of the planted memories of vaginal suffocation and genital shape shifting.

-My state of mind has dissolved to a point that affects my personal life and business.
Sessions were becoming extremely painful.

-1 began spending multiple hours submerged within a filled bathtub breathing through a
large straw.

-Dr. Hamblin suggests that having a sexual experience with a righteous man might be
hedlthy for me. | tell him | don't know any gay men. He tells me it doesn’t have tobe a

gay man.



-Dr. Homblin tells me that the core of all my issues lies in the digestion of sperm from the
unrighteous men that ritudlistically abused me as a young boy. 1suggested | was fed the
Semen of my abusers and by ingesting and digesting this unrighteous seed my muscles
and my brain tissues would grow, thus giving my abusers control of my body on a cellular
level, forever. This process was done in a ceremony. The subject of digesting the semen
of unrighteous men will become the third defining abuse Dr. Hamblin will use in my
therapy to convince me to act sexually with him.

-Dr. Hamblin again suggests that having a sexual experience with a righteous man might
heal me of my homosexudility.

-David takes CJ (Angie Fenton) and | to his farm house In Spring City. We spend the
weekend. David has both CJ (Angie Fenton) and | lie on the floor and began the
exorcism process using the priesthood. Dr. Hamblin’s wife Rosie was present and
assisting. All of his children were present or in close proximity.

-Dr. Hamblin tells me the semen of a righteous man, if ingested, could unlock the control
the semen of the unrighteous men had placed upon me. He told me that his semen
would work or the semen of any man so long as that man had the Melchezidek
priesthood. He sald he could masturbate in a cup and | could drink it, but he would not
do that because he had never before masturbated and felt it was a personal boundary
he would not cross.

MONTH 18- 20

David was sitting on the leather sofa with me. | was in a heightened state of hypnosis
and vulnerability. Dr. Hamblin was sitting to my left. Dr. Hamblin was asking if | was afraid
that he had a vagina. He told me had a penis. He told me he was a righteous man that
could help me. He asked me “do you want some of my fluid”™?

I was frozen and remained physically planted in my seat. Dr. Hamblin unzipped his zipper
and with both hands spread the opening of his pants and garments and removed his
penis. Dr. Hamblin leaned back into the sofa with his arms raised, hands clasped behind
his head. He appeared to be waiting for me to move towards him. | remained in place.
Dr. Hamblin placed his right hand behind my head and applied pressure, bringing my
head down towards his groin. { put his penis in my mouth and performed oral sex for
twenty or thirty seconds. | stopped and retumed to my original position on the sofa. | did
not want to continue. His right hand retumed to the back of my neck. He told me that it
was okay 1o do this. He guided my head back to his penis. | performed oral sex a
second time. His next patients walked into the walting room outside the office door. He
told me that we had 1o be quiet so they didn’'t hear us. After several more minutes Dr.
Hamblin ejaculated in my mouth and | swallowed the ejaculate. Dr. Hamblin zipped his
pants and said to me *I make a lot don‘t1”.

| was disgusted. | was terified. | remained frozen.

While still seated next to me, Dr. Hamblin placed his hands on my head and blessed his
semen that was now inside me. He prayed that his righteous seed would be digested
and travel throughout my body as a nutritional source and disrupt the unrighteous seed
of my childhood abusers. | got up and left the office through the door leading to his
back yard.

I never returned.

1996



-Six months after the sexual assault | recelve a phone call from Dr. Hamblin. He gives me
a phone number and asks me to call it. He would not tell me why | was calling but said |
should use his name as a referral. | called the number and was connected to Lynne
Whitesides. She informed me that they were a group of people participating in peyote
ceremonies with a Native American medicine man.

-1 went to my first ceremony. | began to attend ceremony on a reguiar basis. The use of
Peyote was about healing from personal fragedy and resolving issues. This was done
through a dialogue process with the medicine man in a group setting. The peyote was
administered by James Mooney.

-several months of participation in this group | divulge that | had an unhealthy sexual
experience with a Doctor while | was his patient. | later learned from Lynne Whitesides
that Anne Mecham Gregorson, in attendance at that ceremony, had been a patient of
Dr. Hamblin and had been subjected to the same diagnosis and the same pattern of
sexual abuse. Dr. Hamblin sent Anne Greggerson to these same peyote ceremonies. |
know Anne Mecham Gregorson but have never spoken to her directly regarding Dr.
Hambilin’s abuse. Via Lynne Whitesides | understood that there were a fotal of five
women abused with these same ftechniques while in Dr. Hambilin’s care. Lynne
Whitesides may or may not be cooperative in sharing the abused persons names.

-l learn from Lynne Whitesides that she had confronted Dr. Hamblin and told him that she
knew of his sexual indiscretions with his patients. | am unclear of any further details.

-l learn that when Angie Fenton (know to me as CJ in therapy) hears about the sexual
abuse of other patients of Dr. Hamblin that she becomes upset. Feeling bad about
herself that Dr. Hamblin did not perform any sexual abuse on her.

-l learmn that Vanessa Johannsen and others in a group setting confronted Dr. Hamblin
about his actions with his patients. | am unclear of any further details and do not know
who the other individuals were In the group.

-Cne year later | attend a ceremony with a Huichol medicine man. The ceremony was
outside at a wooded piece of land near Utah Lake. Dr. Hamblin was in altendance. |
was not made aware of this beforehand. This was my first encounter with him after the
abuse. The group engaged in an argument with Dr. Hamblin and disbanded. |
remained onsite with five other people. They were Dr. Hamblin, Jeff Kessner, Jeff
Kessner's girifriend (who's name | do not know) and Shauna and Gaylen Nebeker.

As we sat in a circle, | asked Dr. Hamblin how his wife was and he answered to the entire
group stating “it's frue, Brett and | had an inappropriate sexual experience in my office”.
The group went quiet as this was not an answer o the question | had asked.

Dr. Hamblin started explaining the situation and suddenly David had convinced them all
o put their hands on my body as a hedling act that would help me forgive him. My head
was in Dr. Hamblin’s iap and his hands were on my head. The others put their hands on
my body and this continued for fifteen minutes or more. | did not want this contact. | felt
Instantly under Dr. Hamblins influence. | recall consciously choosing to shut down and
remain calm until the experience was over, Afterwards, Geoff Kessner shared that he
and his entire high school swim team had been sexually abused by their coach. He
shared that he had learned to forgive and that | should do the same for Dr. Hamblin, As
a group they dll joined this effort of encouraging me to let this anger go.

1998 -



-The welght of Dr. Hamblin’s abuse begins to affect my life. | have an emotional
breakdown. Out of concern for my well being Lynne Whitesides calls my father. | reveal
to my father all of the sexual acts Dr. Hamblin had done to me in his office. My father
and | create a plan to come forward and confront Dr. Hamblin.

-The plan is set in place for this o occur in his office. Joe Bennion is a close friend and
neighbor of Dr. Hamblin in Spring City. Dr. Hamblin previously intfroduces me to Joe
Bennion in his pottery studio in Spring City when CJ and | stayed there for the weekend. |
asked Mr. Bennion to help me confront Dr. Hamblin. Mr. Bennion agreed to assist me and
set an appointment to meet Dr. Hamblin at his office for lunch. Dr. Hamblin did not know
that my father and | would be in attendance.

| calf Bishop Conrad Gottfredson and tell him of the sexual abuse that occurred with Dr.
Hamblin. | asked that he attend the meeting to confront Dr. Hamblin. | asked him for his
support as he was the one who sent me there and became Involved in my therapeutic
process over those two years. He tells me he does not want to be involved further. |
assume that he does not belleve me.

-t confront Dr. Hamblin in the same office where the abuse occurred. Dr. Hamblin, my
father and Joe Bennion were present. Someone knocked on the door and Dr. Hamblin
answered It. It was his bishop. | asked if this was planned and the bishop told me that he
was just dropping by to check on Dr, Hamblin. | was skeptic of this. Later | learn that the
bishop’s arrival had been scheduled. The LDS church already knew of Dr. Hamblins
abuse by bishop Gottiredsen. Bishop Gottfredsen did not show up for the meeting but
.had acted on my previous call and reported Dr. Hamblin to Dr. Hamblin‘s Stake
President. | believe Dr. Hamblin knew we were coming to confront him via this channel.
The bishop remained In the office through the duration of the meeting.

The Bishop told me that Dr. Hamblin had previously come to him and confessed his
sexudl actions.

| told Dr. Hamblin in this meeting that he sexually abused me as a patient and took
advantage of me at the most vulnerable time of my young life. | told him that it was not
okay that he had sexual contact with me and that | did not believe his semen healed
me. | told him I got happy because | stopped coming to his office and came out as a
gay man.

| informed him that | believed there had been no ritual abuse in my childhood. That the
memories that occurred in therapy were suggestions implanted by him via hypnosis and
heightened wulnerable states. | stated that | could see his pattemn of abuse and see the
step by step approach he took to groom me for his own control. | stated to him that the
only way he could have convinced me to perform oral sex on him was to get me to fully
believe In his process and the ritudlistic memories. | told him that the only form of true
ritual abuse was the propogation of it. Convincing someone that such fremendous
abuse had happened to them Is as painful as if it had actually occurred. | told him he
was a ritual abuser.

The only thing Dr. Hamblin said to me was *| know you don’t believe that you were
ritually abused, but you were”.

My father spoke to Dr. Hamblin and asked him how he dared justify having sex with his
son when we came to him seeking support with his sexudlity. The last thing | said to Dr.
Hamblin was that he had one week to tum himself into the Department of Professional
Licensing or | would.

| called DOPL later in the week and Dr, Hamblin had tumed himself in. His license had
been revoked upon his admitted gullt. | asked If they needed to speak with me and they



sald | did not need to provide a statement. This bothered me for how could | know he
had shared the full extent, | was told a second time that they did not need my
statement.

-l was excommunicated from the Mormon Church for my interaction with Dr. Hamblin.

2011

-| Leamed that David Hamblin had become a medicine man after losing his license. He
had a strong following of people that were seeing him. | had heard that the same
aspects of ritual abuse and sexual predation were continuing. | know of one woman
named Brooke. | approached her and wamed her of his past. On a subsequent call
with Brooke she told me that she confronted Dr. Hamblin about his sexual interaction with
me and he did not deny it. He told her that it had happened as | said and that it was In
the past, that he had been healed. Brooke left the group thereafter for her own reasons.
Several of the friends she had brought info his circle were unwilling to leave with her...

December 2012,

-Laurle Mecham informs me of David Hamblin’s arrest via facebook. Laurie sends me
this noftification, | assume, because of her sister Anne Mecham Gregorson’s interaction
with Dr. Hamblin. Laurie Mecham knows of my interactions with Dr. Hamblin,

January 2013

-l call the District AHomey’s office. | wanted to support the girl Dr. Hamblin abused in any
way that | can. The attomey on this case retums my calls and we are unable to
connect.

-May 24, 2013 -

| send an emall to Conrad Gottfredson expressing how painful it has been for me these
past years that he did not believe me nor was he able to support me in confronting Dr.
Hamblin. | received a very sincere email response from Conrad several days later. |
have saved our emdail interaction.

He apologized for not attending the meeting to confront Dr. Hamblin but wanted me to
know that he did believe me. After my phone call to him in 1997, he pulled his daughter
out of therapy with Dr. Hamblin. He also informed me that he pulled a sister from the
ward from Dr. Hamblin’s care and leamed that she was sexually abused with the same
tactics. He also at that time called Dr. Hamblin's stake president and informed him of
David’s abusive behaviors and that he would testify against Dr. Hamblin if it was needed
(as mentioned above) Dr. Hamblin was excommunicated from the Mormon church. |
do not know why the church authortities did not report Dr. Hamblin’s activity to the
authorities. | believe that bishop Conrad Gottfredsen sent many members of our ward to
See Dr. Hambilin. 1 know of three families in the Alpine area that have been broken
through both accusation of abuses as well as those who believe they were victimized by
abuse. | believe these families were all patients of Dr. David Hamblin. |

May 24 - end of May, 2013 - | call the District Attorney’s office one more time to share my
story. | get a call back from the Attorney on the case. | am connected with Detective
Thomas of the Provo Police Department to give my statement.

| provide a statement and am asked to write it down,



June 1, 2013

| speak with Brook informing her that | have named her in a statement having to do with
a sexual abuse case against Dr. Hamblin. Brooke informs me of her experience and |
iearn that David Hamblin has been running peyote ceremonies since losing his license.
The supplier of the peyote Dr. Hamblin was giving to his followers was the same supplier
that was giving the peyote to me, in 1996-1998. James Warren Mooney.

| was informed by Brooke that the person administering the Peyote at Dr. Hamblin’s
circles wass Linda Mooney, wife of James Warren Mooney. James Mooney was charged
with illegal distribution of peyote in the iate 90’s. His wife Linda Mooney is Caucasian with
no Indian decent.

i am not concerned with the legdlity of peyote use but am concerned that James and
Lynda Mooney are the founders of Oklevueha, a recognized and registered NAC church
and had knowledge of the sexual abuses performed by Dr. Hamblin on his patients and
did not inform the authorities.
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Contacts

Conrad Gotfredsen

conradgottfredson@gmail.com
Conrad is the cumrent stake president in the Alpine stake.

| do not have Conrad’s phone number

Angle Fenton (CJ)
Angie@taxtrio.com

Lynne Whitesides
801-502-4961

Vanessa Johannson
503-753-3873
Vanessa@rainshadowlabs.com

Joe Bennion
435-462-2708
joe@joethepotter.com

Geoffe Kestner
801-949-0259

Geoff Kestner’s girifriend
Request from Geoffe

Shauna Nebeker (now remarried)
| belive her new name is Shauna Sudbury
Gaylen Nebeker can get you in contact

Gaylen Nebeker
801-550-1648
agnebeker@nebtek.com

Laurie Mecham
Sister to Anne Mecham Gregorson
503-956-2006

Brooke
801-494-4795

Oscar Daniel Bluth (my father)
801-824-7363
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To: Sergeant Dan Dove

v : ERRER O Sy BR R e v . |

Date: September 7, 2012
Re: Retaliation Danger and Flight Risk of David Hamblin

Thank you for the opportunity to share some observations with you regarding David Hamblin. |
believe that DH would be both a danger to our family and a significant flight risk unless his bail
was high and he was kept in custody until a trial. | hope that he will be locked up while awaiting

trial because I'm afraid of retaliation against —

When DH was arrested and taken to the Sanpete County Jail in January of 1999 and to the Juab
County Jail in December of 1999, he was bailed out by friends or relatives within just a few hours.
His current resources may include a number of wealthy clients. For instance, at the time of his
first arrest he was driving a Lexus (full of illegal hunting kills and feathers from protected wildlife)
on loan from his counseling clients who were founders of Novell. DH also has family resources,
including his four siblings and divorced parents. His father Robert L. Hamblin is a retired
professor, and maintains a fairly close relationship with him. His mother, Mary June Adams
Hamblin of Provo, also a retired professor, has large real estate holdings. She and DH's aunts
own a large portion of the Jamestown Square land on both sides of University Avenue in Provo,
various commercial and residential properties, as well as cabins and building lots in Wildwood
and Springdell communities in Provo Canyon. | expect he would be able to raise a fair amount
of money for bail.

| am very concerned about the safety of— and their families if DH were arrested
and out on bail. He could easily locate any one of us and he can be violent. Following -
T R T R R | bezan 1o feel safe
enough to tell me what DH had done to them. As they slowly began to reveal his sexual and
physical abuse of them, they explained that he had controlled them since they were very small
by threats of harm if they were to tell anyone the truth. They told me that he threatened that
he would kill me, and kill them, their sisters, their friends, their pets, etc, DH had a collection of
several guns and knives which were frightening to them. He was physically strong and became
angry suddenly and unexpectedly. They described how he also enforced his will with physical
and emotional violence. They fear that he would act on those same threats now. They fear now
for their spouses and children. Ever since January 1999, [ NN have been adamant that
no information about them, their activities, location or class schedules ever reach DH. My



I have told me of various ways DH has tried to contact them or exert influence over
them in the last 12 years. They were frightened when he walked into their schools or other
events at various times. In disregard of a judgment, DH sent a message through a classmate to

I - hile the court's no contact order was still in effect.

| am afraid of what DH might do to me and my parents if he is free on bail. When | have passed
DH in a store unexpectedly, his anger toward me has been palpable. | learned early-
I that it was better to keep him happy than suffer his anger. For at least 20 years he
regularly undermined my confidence and sense of self by pointed criticism and strategic
emotional torture. In the last few years of ||l he became increasingly violent
towards me. In 1998 he verbally threatened to kill me, he attempted to strangle me twice,
ripping my clothing, he threw a chair through a living room window, and he pulled a new
window screen from its place and ripped it to shreds right in my face to frighten me. In 1998
DH swung at me and gave me facial bruises while covering me with the entire contents of a
family dinner—in the presence of ||l i» the weeks after | responded to his service
of I he wrote a letter to me threatening me with harm if | didn't agree to come
back to him. After |l he saw my father and mother going to their car outside a Provo
movie theater. He approached and screamed at them for "stealing ||| | | | I

| believe he might skip bail based on a multitude of his actions and statements. One cause to
flee would be the fact that he owes me several hundred thousand dollars in unpaid i
I he were to be arrested, the reality of that obligation might bring a
desire to escape. | have not yet tried to recover any of that money because of his past threats
to our lives.

Over the 25 years | knew DI-I, | observed a disturbing belief develop that there was nothing to
interest him in society. He believed he was above the law and above the responsibilities of a
citizen, licensed professional, husband, and father. He stated that clearly to me and several
friends, as well as to the Juab County attorney who questioned him when he was arrested.
When County Attorney Leavitt asked DH why he had poached wildlife a second time that year
and led the police on a reckless high speed chase from Fountain Green to Nephi, he replied
that he was "living a higher law" and his animal sacrifices were a sacrament. | don't believe he
will consider that any court has jurisdiction over him.

DH had been a successful and well paid clinical psychologist with clients and state licenses to
practice in both New York and Utah. After losing his Utah professional license in 1999 because
he admitted to intimate relations with several of his therapy clients, he has not chosen to take
the specified steps to regain the license. He isn't employed in the many types of teaching and
research employment for PhD psychologists without the requirement of licensure. He hasn't
returned to the workforce to use his PhD in clinical psychology and his high level training at
The



New York Hospital/Cornell Medical Center. Rather than living in the mainstream as he had
before, he prefers to work as a shaman or "medicine man" without any regulation. On his
website andqs presentations he has stated that payment is expected for his services. Based on
records | have seen, he doesn't report any of his income to the IRS. He didn't demonstrate any
sense of obligation to pay any of the court ordered

. He hasn't attempted to make amends to me, and members
of my family, friends, and clients whom he has hurt. In his health, grooming, and clothing he
looks nothing like his former self. Our old friends sometimes describe the experience of seeing
him unexpectedly in public, not recognizing him, and concluding he is a homeless person
before they finally realize who he is. It doesn't appear that DH has an interest in personal
responsibility or preserving his dignity in our society.

One example of his rejection of any authority over him is shown in some information | received
in 2011 by a phone call from someone I've never met. A young woman called me to ask for a
character reference of DH. She stated that for some time she had been paying DH for marriage
counseling and group therapy sessions which he conducts weekly in various private homes in
Utah Valley. She felt increasingly unsure about what he said about himself, the circumstances
of his divorce, and his former wife and children. Through an acquaintance she found my
telephone number and called me to ask if he was telling their group the truth. In the course of
the conversation, she told me that her mother was formerly a member of a polygamist group
in Manti. Her mother had recently attended some of DI-I's group therapy sessions. Her mother
recognized DH as one who had become a member of a Manti fundamentalist group and had
taken a polygamist wife in the mid 1990's —telling them his first wife approved. She
elaborated that DH had subsequently been thrown out of that church because the leaders
suspected him of sexual liaisons with other of their female members including other men's
wives. If what this woman alleges is true,
living 20 minutes from Manti in Spring City.

. If true, this behavior didn't
register on his conscience and he was willing to lie and hurt many others for his own
satisfaction.

In the late 1990's DH developed a network of highly protective clients and colleagues among
those who attended ceremonies of the church James Mooney created, called Oklevueha Native
American Church. | have witnessed DH and other leaders and members discuss how to hide the
church membership records and peyote ceremonies from law enforcement authorities. These
people would be likely to support and assist DH if he were avoiding arrest.

Prior to | was warned by his former counselor to be on guard for the safety of my
children. Before DH and | had been seeing a || |lGEGE

therapist named Patti Hollenbeck-Dial for individual and couple sessions. Several months



after [ when 1 1earned of DH's abuse of [ | discussed the topic with

Dr. Hollenbeck-Dial. | saw her again when she was called as a witness during the hearing
regarding DH's [ GGG o Hollenbeck-Dial stressed to me
on both occasions that DH might be likely to attempt to kidnap #
and disappear with her into Mexico. She advised me to be extremely careful with in any
public situations such as the school playground, and to never let her play alone at a friend's

home without constant adult supervision. In addition, DH personally threatened Dr.
Hollenbeck-Dial with harm as she was waiting in the hall at the Fourth District Court in Provo

to testify on the matter of his |

Dr. Hollenbeck-Dial's idea that DH could easily leave the country seemed plausible to me
because he had travelled in Mexico many times over the previous 30 years. Several times at

home and in counseling sessions, David had mentioned his desire to go off on his
own— —and to leave the United States and be free of any
encumbrances such as providing support to — DH had developed a number
of personal contacts in Mexico during 1998 including a Huichol Medicine Man, or Mara'kame,

named Don Jose. Together with his wife and children, this Huichol Shaman had been a guest
several times at a friend's home across the street from . in Spring City, Utah.

DH developed a network of loyal colleagues in Mexico with Don Jose and other Huichol and
Yaqui shamans. They extended invitations to DH to travel and visit them. These people came to
conduct peyote ceremonies by invitation from James Warren "Flaming Eagle" Mooney. Don
Jose brought a large amount of fresh peyote with him from Mexico and administered it to
anyone who came or paid to attend Mooney's organized group ceremonies in Utah. DH
participated in these ceremonies which involved hunting and killing young animals without a
permit, ingesting peyote and the freshly killed animal blood, eyes, organs, and body parts, as
well as other types of magic procedures with mirrors, candles, offerings, coins, water, etc. Don
Jose also "called" or commissioned DH and his close friend to be joint "chiefs," thus solidifying
their covert brotherhood. DH often talked about his invitations to participate in Don Jose's
ceremonies and pilgrimages to ritual sites in Mexico, and how superior the Huichol community
life was to ours in the US.

During the time of DH's arrests and convictions of poaching and _there
was a period of about 3 weeks when he did not come to pick up j
Before this, DH mentioned his anticipation of a trip to visit the Mara'kame, Don Jose, and going
on the pilgrimage through the peyote fields to their sacred mountain (Cerro de Quemado).

Trekking through the desert to a magic mountain, the shrines along the way, ordeals, fasting,
hallucinogenic substances, visions, blood sacrifices and ceremonies were fascinating to him. If



he were in trouble in the US, | would not be surprised if he would retreat to a place such as the
remote mountain villages of Mexico.

DH often told me that he believed he would be a great leader and a pivotal figure between the
native North, Central, and South American peoples and the citizens of the United States. | can
imagine that he could easily justify staying in Mexico to take up a cause such as the current
struggle over silver mining in the sacred mountains and the rights of the Huichol people who
inhabit and venerate them. He would enjoy becoming a spokesman and hero for the Huichol.
He could easily make a living in Mexico exploiting the tourists by explaining the Huichols'
animistic practices, offering his various types of "healing" blessings and ceremonies, and taking
his payment under the table— just as he has done here in Utah for the past many years.

I would ask that those who make a decision on bail amount for DH would be very careful to
consider the many forceful threats to our lives which he has made in the past, and his
unpredictable and violent behavior toward - relatives, and me. Please consider
that he has naive admirers and loyal contacts in many parts of the US and Mexico, various
ways to earn a living, as well as a great motivation to avoid any responsibility. | consider DH a
‘flight risk" because of his non-compliance to both the standards of his profession and his
outstanding legal obligations of - his often repeated rejection of the demands of
the society in which he was raised, his justification of his choices and behaviors, and that he
has stated that he considers himself "above the law."
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